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To,
The Listing Department The Deputy General Manager
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Corporate Services)
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block-G BSE Limited
BandraKurla Complex Floor 25,PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400051 Dalal Street, Fort
Scrip code-ORTEL Mumbai- 400001
Scrip code-539015
Dear SirMadam,

Subject: 1. Intimation of Notice of 25" Annual General Meeting, remote e-voting / e-voting and Closure Date
2. Annual Report for the Financial Year 2019-2020

Ref.:-Disclosure under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

In continuation to our letter dated September 06, 2020 and pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Para A of Part A of
Schedule 1l and Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") and Section 96 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, please find enclosed herewith, the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20, containing
inter alia, the Notice of the 25 Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company scheduled to be held on Wednesday,
30t September, 2020 at 11:30 A.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM").

The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 (comprising of, inter alia, Audited Standalone and
Consolidated Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2020, Notice of the AGM), is also available on the website of the Company, viz., www.ortelcom.com.

We further wish to inform that pursuant to the regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and the Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain close for a period of seven days from Wednesday, 234 September,
2020 to Wednesday, 30t September, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Further, we would like to inform you that pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company is providing remote e-
voting facility to its Shareholders to exercise the right to vote at the AGM. The remote e-voting shall commence on Friday,
September 25, 2020 @ 09:00 A.M. (IST) and shall end on Tuesday, September 29, 2020 @ 05:00 P.M. (IST). The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd. for voting thereafter and members will not be
allowed to vote electronically beyond the said date and time. The cut-off date for the purpose of determining the members
eligible for remote e-voting is fixed as Wednesday, 234 September, 2020.

The above is for your information and records please.

Thanking You,

For Ortel Communications Ltd. (under CIRP)
A —
Bigy Bhysan Dash

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Registered Office : B-7/122A, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi-110029, India, Tel. 011-40668800/40666603, Fax ; 011-40068501
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Issued with the approval of Mr. Srigopal Choudhary (“RP”), Registration No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01238/2018-
2019/11893. :

(Ortel Communications Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional, Mr.
Srigopal Choudhary, appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal by order dated 01t February, 2019 under
the provisions of the Code)

Enclo.: As above
CC to:

1. National Securities Depository Limited
Trade World, A wing, 4th Floor,
Kamala Mills Compound, Lower Pare), Mumbai - 400013

2. Central Depository Services (India) Limited
Marathon Futurex, A-Wing, 25th floor,
NM Joshi Marg, Lower Pare), Mumbai 400013

3. KFin Technologies Private Limited
Selenium Tower B, 6th Floor, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad- 500 032
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Important Communications to Members

1.

. The process and manner of e-voting is being sent to all

Members are requested to send their all
correspondence relating to Shares including transfer,
transmission, change of address,issue of duplicate
share certificates etc. to KFin Technologies Private Limited,
Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad-500032 or to the
company at B-7/122A, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi-
110029.

the members whose e-mail Ids are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant/Share Transfer Agent
for communication purpose through electronic mode.
For members who have not registered their e-mail I'd
as above, the process and manner of e-voting is
provided in the Notice.

Corporate Office

C-1, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar-751016, Odisha
Telephone: +91 674 7107200;

Facsimile: +91 674 2303 448,

Email: bidu.dash@ortelgroup.com

Website : www.ortelcom.com
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Directors' Report

Dear Members,

Your Directors are hereby pleased to present the 25th Annual
Report and the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020.

CONTINUATION OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION
PROCESS (CIRP)

Pursuant to the orders of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi Bench, in the matter of Ortel
Communications Limited (‘the Company') based on the
application filed by Sony Pictures Networks India Pvt. Ltd.,
an operational creditor of the Company, Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) has been initiated in
respect of Ortel Communications Limited ("the Company")
under the provisions of Section 9 of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("the Code") with effect from 27th
November, 2018. Mr. Anil Bhatia (Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P00587/2017-18/11027) was appointed as Interim Resolution
Professional ('IRP’) to carry on the functions of an IRP, as
defined under the provisions of the IBC, until replaced by
the Resolution Professional ('RP'). The Committee of
Creditors ('CoC’) in its meeting held on 07th January, 2019
had passed a resolution proposing to replace the IRP and
appoint Mr. Srigopal Choudhary (Reg.No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P01238/2018-2019/11893) as the RP which was confirmed by
NCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019 to carry out
the activities relating to CIRP as per the rules, regulations
and guidelines prescribed by the Code.

Pursuant to the order, the management of affairs and powers
of Board of Directors of the Company are now vested with
the Resolution Professional ("RP") who is appointed by the
Committee of Creditors ("CoC").

The NCLT has also declared a moratorium for the Corporate
Debtor (Ortel) as per Section 14 of IBC, 2016 on the

Insolvency Commencement date till the CIRP process is over.
During the CIRP, resolution plans ("Resolution Plan") was
received by the Resolution Professional and the Resolution
Plan was placed before the COC for approval and the
approved Resolution Plan was filed with the Hon'ble NCLT,
New Delhi on 26th August, 2019 for approval under Section
31 of the Code. The application filed by the Resolution
Professional for approval of Resolution Plan is currently
pending adjudication before the Adjudicating Authority. In
terms of Section 25 of the Code, the Company is continuing
to operate as a going concern. where at any time during
the corporate insolvency resolution process period, if the
Adjudicating Authority approves the resolution plan under
sub-section (1) of section 31 or passes an order for
liquidation of corporate debtor under section 33, the
moratorium shall cease to have effect from the date of
such approval or liquidation order, as the case may be.

As per Section 17 of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code,
from the date of appointment of the Resolution Professional:

(a) The management of the affairs of the company shall vest
in the Resolution Professional.

(b) The powers of the Board of Directors of the company
shall stand suspended and be exercised by the Resolution
Professional.

(c) The officers and managers of the company shall report
to the Resolution Professional and provide access to
such documents and records of the company as may be
required by the Resolution Professional.

(d) The financial institutions maintaining accounts of the
company shall act on the instructions of the Resolution
Professional in relating to such accounts furnish all
information relating to the company available with them
to the Resolution Professional.

E=. In Crares

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

For the year ended For the year endad

march 31 march 31

2020 7019 2020 2019
Trrtal Rovenue 89,32 11476 232 114.76
Operatine Expenszes o513 113.47 32,596 112,47
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, Tax -5.81 1.2% -3.24 1.29
0. Amordzation (CRIDTA)
Inleresl and Financial Charges a 21.04 Q 21.04
Earnings before Depreciation,Tax & -3.81 -19.¥50 -3.24 -19.75
Amartization (EBDTA)
Depreciation, Amortization & other exceptional 29.04 31.48 29.04 31.4%
e nse s
Earning Bafore Tax (EBT) -34_35 -51.23 -32_ 28 -51.23
Tax 0 Q Q Q
Earning After Tax (EAT} -34.85 -51.23 -32.28 -51.23
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PERFORMANCE REVIEW

On a standalone basis, the total revenue was Rs. 89.33 Cr
compared to the previous year's total revenue of Rs.114.76
Cr, EBITDA stood at Rs.-5.81Cr compared to Rs.1.29 Cr of
corresponding previous financial year, Earning Before Tax
(EBT) for the period is Rs.(34.85)Cr as compared to
Rs.(51.23)Cr of last fiscal, Earning After Tax (EAT) stood at
Rs.(34.85) Cr as compared to Rs.(51.23) Cr of last fiscal and
EPS stood at Rs.(10.57) as compared to Rs.(15.70) of last
financial year.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per the requirements of notification dated 16th February,
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA),
Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 have been prepared
as per Ind AS.

GLOBAL HEALTH PANDEMIC FROM COVID-19

The World Health Organization declared a global pandemic
of the Novel Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) on February
11, 2020. In enforcing social distancing to contain the spread
of the disease, our corporate office and all location offices
have been operating with minimal staff for extended periods
of time. To effectively respond to and manage our operations
through this crisis, the Company has opted online
collections from customers. In keeping with its employee-
safety first approach, the Company quickly instituted
measures to trace all employees and be assured of their
well-being and switch to work from home model for some
of the employees. Proactive preparations were done in our
work locations during this transition to ensure our offices
were safe. We want to assure you that even in these
uncertain times, your Company is living up to its commitment
of providing seamless service to its customers while taking
adequate measures to mitigate risks and take care of its
employees, assets and communities. This response has
reinforced customer confidence in Ortel and many of them
have expressed their appreciation and gratitude for keeping
their businesses running under most challenging conditions.

BUSINESS/OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The year 2019-20 has been a challenging year for the
Company due to an extremely severe cyclonic storm Fani
hit the Odisha coast on 3rd May, 2019. This cyclone has
damaged our network, premises, equipment’s, dish antenna's,
Teleport, our corporate office internal fixtures, store room
and UPS room roofs, the main gate etc. and also caused
severe damages to all our facilities in the coastal region
and partial damages in peripheral areas. It took 2 to 3 months
to restored our network, as a result of which all customers
in Odisha (irrespective of whether the local area was
affected by Cyclone or not) were without signal. Also the
World Health Organization declared a global pandemic of
the novel coronavirus disease (COVID-19) on February 11,
2020. which affect our collections, sales etc.
Notwithstanding this, your company has demonstrated
degrowth in revenues from cable TV business on a year-on-
year basis (Y-0-Y) during the year under review.
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The Management reviewed the details of receivables and
took a firm step by creating provision of Rs.72.42 million
against doubtful receivables, declaring bad debts of
Rs.4.52million and Company has issued credit notes of
Rs.174.47 million during the year under review. This amount
is primarily on account of disruption of services due to
Cyclone Fani and acquisition of local operators.

SEGMENT REVENUE CONTRIBUTION

The contribution of each income stream to the total revenue
is as below:

SI.No. Income stream Contribution(%ge)
2019-20 2018-19
1 CableTVservices 74% 64%
2 DataServices 6% 10%
3 Infra-structureleasing 9% 8%
4 Carriagefees 3% 15%
5 Others 8% 3%
Total 100% 100%

Income Distribution: FY. 2019-20
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SEGMENT WISE ANALYSIS
i) CABLE TV SERVICE

During the year under review, your company continued to
be a dominant player in the Cable TV market in Odisha and
has continued to consolidate its position in the states of
Andhra Pradesh and Telangana.

As on 31.03.2020, the total Cable TV customer base is
3,92,698(Previous Year: 4,29,290), which is a de-growth of
9% over previous year.

With internationally used "Last Mile" model implemented by
your Company, digitization of entire CATV subscribers and
completion of integration process in the newly acquired
locations, the Company is hopeful of continuing growth in
the customer base in the future.

In the previous year, TRAI implemented the New Tariff Order
(NTO) from 1st February, 2019. The NTO is set to dramatically
change the distribution landscape in India. It will bring in
far greater transparency and overall it will be good for all
stakeholders, leading to fair share allocation of subscription
revenues within the stakeholders.

CATV Base Trend
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ii) BROADBAND SERVICES OPERATION

The total Broadband Subscriber Base as on 31st March 2020
stood at 19,066 in comparison to previous year 17,329.
Company has witnessed a growth of over 10% over last year.
Limited Growth is due to high competition in retail segment.
Focus has been on Unlimited Plans; 5 Mbps Unlimited Plans
at Rs 199/- Per Month & 10Mbps Plans at Rs 399/- Per Month
which will counter the plans launched by the Telecom players
in the 4G and LTE space. In addition to this, the DOCSIS 3.0
plans will have speeds up to 100 Mbps with One Terabyte of
usage option.However, your Company is hopeful of increasing
the growth trend of customer base in the coming years with
the launch of new competitive plans,higher data speed and
better technology including service.

To compete with the Telecom Players Company has started
FTTH Service with Minimum Speed of 25Mbps. & Maximum
Speed upto 250Mbps with Unlimited Uploads.With aggressive
ATL and BTL Marketing in place your company expects to
grow the Broadband / FTTH figures in the coming financial
year.

With the implementation of new technology, high speed
Data Service & Aggressive Marketing Plan, the Company is
well placed to cater to the growing demand.Considering
both cable TV and broadband together, your company has
achieved total RGU base of by the end of the current year
31st March 2020-411764 (Previous year 446619), a de-growth
of 45%. It is important to note here that in line with your
company's philosophy of operating on "Last Mile" Model,
90% company's RGUs are on its own ‘last mile' network.

RGU

iii) INFRASTRUCTURELEASING

Over the last few years, your Company is pursuing
infrastructure segment as another major revenue generating
stream by leasing out its own infrastructure to corporate
clients for their communication requirement and has leased
out to various corporates a total of 1164.20 kms (Previous
Year:1374 kms) as on 31 March, 2020, a reduction of 15%
over the previous year.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATES

The Company has one subsidiary as on March 31, 2020 which
was incorporated during the year 2018 to provide internet
services. There are no associates or joint venture companies
within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act"). There has been no material change in the nature
of the business of the subsidiaries.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a
statement containing the salient features of financial
Statements of the Company's subsidiary in Form AOC-1 is
attached to the financial statements of the Company.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the
Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated
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financial statements along with relevant documents and
separate audited financial statements in respect of
subsidiary, is available on the website of the Company http:/
/www.ortelcom.com/investor-relations.html.

In accordance with the provision of Section 129(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014, as amended,the Company has
prepared its consolidated financial statements including its
subsidiary company, which forms part of this report. The
financial position and performance of the subsidiary
company of the Company is annexed to this report.

Any shareholder interested in obtaining a physical copy of
the aforesaid financial statements may write to the Company
Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.

Further, please note that the said financial statements will
also be available for inspection by the Members of the
Company at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours from 10:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. on all working
days except Sundays and National Holidays.

DIVIDEND

Your company is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process since 27th November, 2018 and has reported losses
for the year under review;no dividend has been
recommended by the Resolution Professional for the
financial year 2019-20.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

As no dividend is proposed due to losses, so no amount is
recommended to be transferred to General Reserve.

FIXED DEPOSITS

We have not accepted any fixed deposits, including from
the public, and, as such, no amount of principal or interest
was outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under report, there was no change in the
Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company. As
at 31st March, 2020 the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company was Rs.101 Crores. The Paid-up Share Capital of
the Company as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs.42,97,69,000
divided into Rs.32,97,69,000 Equity Share Capital and
Rs.10,00,00,000 Preference Share Capital and during the
year under report, your Company has not issued any shares
under any employee stock option schemes, sweat equity
shares or any equity shares with differential rights, as to
dividend, voting or otherwise. Further, the Company has
not bought back its own securities, during the year under
report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there were no material
changes in the nature of the business of the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In terms of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations 2015, Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, are attached and forms part of the
Annual Report.

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

There was no revision of the financial statements for the
year under review.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of annual return for the financial year ended on
31st March 2020 in Form MGT-9 pursuant to section 92(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached as
Annexure-1 forming part of this Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

It was decided by the Resolution Professional in the 12th
meeting of the Committee of Creditors (CoC) held on
02.08.2019 to appoint M/s K. Prasad & Co. as statutory auditor
of the company for a period of 5 years from FY 2019-20 to
2023-24 subject to the approval of the same in the 24th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) was held in September, 2019.
The said decision was duly ratified by the CoC in the said
meeting. Accordingly the proposed resolution was placed
before the shareholders at the 24th AGM held on September
28, 2019 but not approved by the Members.Further Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench in the
application filed by the Resolution Professional in CA No.
825/ C-IlIl / ND / 2019 under Rule 11 of the NCLT Rules 2016
seeking for appointment of M/s K. Prasad & Co. as statutory
auditors of the company for a period of 5 years in place of
the existing auditors M/s Haribhakti & Co., LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata who has completed its first term of 5
years as permitted under the said section.

In view of the above applications filed and prayers sought
by the Resolution Professional, Hon'ble NCLT, vide order
dated 02.12.2019 has confirmed the appointment of M/s K.
Prasad & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for a period of five years from Financial
Year 2019-20 to 2023-24 that means from the conclusion of
the 24th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the
29th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024.
The first year of audit was of the financial statements for
the year ending 31st March, 2020. The requirement for the
annual ratification of auditors' appointment at the AGM has
been omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017
notified on May 7, 2018.

OBSERVATIONS OF THE AUDITORS

Disclaimers of the auditors on the annual accounts of the


http://www.ortelcom.com/investor-relations.html.
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Company forms part of the auditor's report. The disclaimers
made in their report when read together with the relevant
notes to the accounts are self-explanatory.

The statutory auditors have not reported any incident of
fraud to the Resolution Professional of the Company in the
year under review.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of section 179 and 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, M/
s Kumar Suresh & Associates, Gurugram, a firm of practicing
company secretaries was appointed as secretarial auditor
to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the
financial year ended 2019-20.

CS Suresh Kumar Yadav, secretarial auditor has given the
secretarial audit report in Form No. MR-3 and the same has
been annexed to the Board's Report and marked as
Annexure-2. The secretarial audit report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer
and is self-explanatory.

The Resolution Professional has also reappointed M/s Kumar
Suresh & Associates, Gurugram, as Secretarial Auditor for
FY 2020-21 who is eligible for such reappointment to
conduct Secretarial Audit of your Company.

COST AUDITOR

Terms of M/s NIRAN & CO., Practicing Cost Accountants,
Bhubaneswar,0disha who were reappointed as Cost Auditor
of the Company for Financial Year 2019-20 expired on 31st
March, 2020.The Resolution Professional has approved their
reappointment for FY 2020-21 and their remuneration shall
be ratified by the members in the ensuing Annual General
meeting.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

Terms of M/s SBN & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Cuttack, Odisha who were appointed as Internal Auditor of
the Company for Financial Year 2019-20 expired on 31st
March,2020.The Resolution Professional has approved their
reappointment for financial year 2020-21 with same terms
and conditions.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Resolution Professional state that applicable Secretarial
Standards,i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to meetings including
General Meetings have been duly followed by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Resolution Professional hereby state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
year ended March 31, 2020, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under

Schedule Il to the Act have been followed and there
are no material departures from the same;

b) the Resolution Professional has selected such
accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgment and estimates that they are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company as at
March 31, 2020 and of the profit or loss of the
company for the year ended on that date;

c) the Resolution Professional has taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Resolution Professional has prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Resolution Professional has laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively and

f) the Resolution Professional has devised proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provision so
fall applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT
SUNDER SECTION 186

Your Company has not given any loans or guarantee or made
any investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS/ ADVANCES OR INVESTMENTS
OUTSTANDING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Disclosure on particulars relating to loans advances and
investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 outstanding during the financial year is disclosed
in note no 5, 6, 7 & 14 under Notes to the financial
statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions with related
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 were in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm's length basis and were reviewed and approved by the
Resolution Professional. During the year, the Company has
not entered into any contracts/arrangements/transactions
with related parties which could be considered material in
accordance with the Company's Policy on Materiality of
Related Party Transactions. All the transactions made on
arm's length basis are being reported in Form No.AOC-2 in
terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
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Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed
as Annexure-3.The policy on dealing with Related Party
Transactions can be viewed at www.ortelcom.com.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS INCLUDING MANAGING DIRECTOR

As the Company is under CIRP, the powers of the Board of
Directors continue to remain suspended and the affairs of
the Company are being conducted by RP. Consequently, no
meeting of the Directors was held during the Financial Year
2019-20 for evaluation of Board, Committees and Individual
Directors.

BOARD EVALUATION

As the Company is under CIRP, the powers of the Board of
Directors continue to remain suspended and the affairs of
the Company are being conducted by RP. Consequently, no
meeting of the Directors was held during the Financial Year
2019-20 for such evaluation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management has always been an integral part of the
corporate strategy which complements the organizational
capabilities with business opportunities, robust planning and
execution. The Company through a process of management
mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analys is,risk
exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation practice,
manages the potential risks. A detailed regular exercise is
being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor
both business and non-business risks. A Risk Management
Committee of the Company periodically reviews the risks
and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the
same.

More details on Risk Management indicating development
and implementation of Risk Management Policy including
identification of elements of risk and their mitigation are
covered in Management's Discussion and Analysis section,
which forms part of this Report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy as stipulated
under Section 177(9) of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 to report
the genuine concerns of the employees and Directors. The
whistle blower policy adopted by the Company is hosted
on Company's website at www.ortelcom.com.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

No Independent Directors have given declaration of their
independence in terms of Section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
since the powers of the Board of Directors have been
suspended w.e.f. 27.11.2018 pursuant to the orders dated
27.11.2018 of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
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passed under Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code.
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The powers of the Board of Directors continue to be
suspended and no Board/Committee meetings were held
during the Financial Year under report as the Company is
under CIRP. The powers of board of directors are being
exercised by the Resolution Professional (RP) in accordance
with Sections 17 and 23 of the Insolvency Code from 27th
November, 2018. Further details are given in the Corporate
Governance Report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has constituted various committees viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Share Allotment
committee, Finance Committee, Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee and Risk Management Committee
etc., to enable better management of the affairs of the
Company, with terms of reference in line with provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR Regulations.

Since the powers of the Board of Directors has been
suspended w.e.f. 27.11.2018 pursuant to the orders dated
27.11.2018 of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT),
the powers of various committees have also been suspended
w.e.f. the same date and no meetings have since been
conducted.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no changes in the share capital of the Company
during the year under review and there were no significant
material changes and commitments, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the
end of the Financial Year of the Company to which the
Financial Statement relate and the date of its report.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

During the year under review, the Company has not allotted
Equity Shares toany employeesoftheCompany under Ortel
Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2015 ("ESOS 2015") and as
per ESOS 2015, an Ortel Employee Welfare Trust was
executed by the Company to acquire shares of the Company
from secondary market for offering them to the eligible
employees in future as per the direction of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Board. During the year
under review, the Trust has not acquired any equity shares
of the Company from the secondary market. The details of
disclosure form part of the Corporate Governance.

DIRECTORS

The changes in the Board of Directors upto 27.11.2018 have
already been covered in the 24th Annual Report. During
the year under review, no other changes took place in the
composition of the Board of Directors of the Company. The
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composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in
compliance with the applicable norms

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Pursuant to Section 149(13) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the independent directors are not liable to retire by
rotation. Further Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013
stipulates that 2/3rd of the total number of directors of
the public company should be liable to retire by rotation
and out of such directors, 1/3rd should retire by rotation
at every Annual General Meeting of the company.

To meet the requirement of provisions of Section 152 (6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 149, 150, 151 and 152
of the Article of Association, the Managing Director or the
whole time Director shall not, while he/she continues to
hold that office, be subject to retirement by rotation under
Article 151 but he/she shall be subject to the provision of
any contract between him/her and the Company be subject
to the same provisions as to the resignation and removal as
the other Directors of the Company and he/she shall ipso
facto and immediately cease to be a Managing Director or
Whole-time Director if he/she ceases to hold the office of
Director for any cause, provided that, if at any time the
number of Directors (including the managing Director or
Whole-time Director) as are not subject to retirement by
rotation shall exceed one-third of the total) number of the
Directors for the time being then such of the Managing
Director or Whole-time Director or two or more of them as
the Directors may from time to time determine shall be
liable to retirement by rotation in accordance with the
Article 151 to the intent that the number of Directors not
liable to retirement by rotation shall not exceed one-third
of the total number of Directors for the time being.
However, he/she shall be counted in determining the
number of Directors to retire (save as otherwise provided
in a contract in terms of provisions of the Act or Rules
made hereunder or in a resolution passed by Board or
Shareholders of the Company).

In view of the above Ms. JagiMangat Panda, Managing
Director of the Company is retiring at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Your Resolution Professionalhave
recommended her reappointment in the ensuing AGM.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

As the Company is under CIRP, the powers of the Board of
Directors continue to be suspended and are being exercised
by the Resolution Professional (RP) in accordance with
Sections 17 and 23 of the Insolvency Code from 27th
November, 2018, hence, no Independent Directors of the
Company have given their respective declarations stating
that they meet the criteria prescribed for independence
under the applicable laws and in the opinion of the Board,
all the independent Directors of the Company meet the
said criteria.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Bibhu Prasad Rath, CEO
of the Company has resigned from the post as CEO w.e.f.
5th March, 2020and no other changes took place in the
composition of the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company.The details about the Whole-time Key Managerial
Personnel are given in the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of the Annual Report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

Pursuant to the orders of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi Bench, Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) has been initiated in respect of
Ortel Communications Limited ("the Company”) under the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("the
Code") with effect from 27th November, 2018. Accordingly
the company is under moratorium period as per the IBC.

Besides the above, to the best of our knowledge, there
seems to have been no significant and material orders passed
by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the Company's operations. However,
members' attention is drawn to the statement on contingent
liabilities, commitments in the notes forming part of the
financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as per section 197(12) of the Act and Rule 5(1)
& 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 as amended, a statement
showing the names and other particulars of the employees
drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the
said rules are provided as Annexure-4.

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT

Pursuant to listing regulations details in respect of the shares
lying in the Ortel Communications Limited-Unclaimed
Suspense Account till 31st March 2020 are as under:

5, Descriplion Hoof share | Mool
Mo | | holders | sheres
] Aggreggla namber of sharshoiders B Ta outElEnd ng sharas i 1 (-]
e unclaimad sus pense R2CoUN ing s on 151Apd), 2018

) | Member of swreicidars who appmacted ha Gompany fr | il [
barsier of shams fmun unclaimed sespenss scoount Surng e
year a0 E-a0

oy Humter of shereholders io whom shares wene ransiemed fon i} 4
urclaimed sesperes accoun! during the year 21520
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest Standards
of Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate
Governance requirements set out by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The report on Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of SEBI LODR



Regulations, Management Discussion and Analysis, Certificate
regarding Compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance and Certificate by CFO forms an integral part
of this Report as Annexures.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations 2015 the Report on Management
Discussion and Analysis is annexed to this report and forms
part of the Annual Report.

POLICY ON CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a "Code of Conduct” for all
Board members and Senior Management Personnel. Pursuant
to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations 2015, the Declaration by the Resolution
Professional affirming the compliance with the Code of
Conduct is attached to the Report on Corporate
Governance.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Conservation of Energy is an ongoing process in the
Company's activities. The Company is a Multi System Operator
(MSO) and is carrying on business of, inter alia, providing
Cable TV and Broadband services along with other value
added services. Since this does not involve any
manufacturing activity, most of the Information required to
be provided under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are
nil / not applicable.

Further, your Company, being a service provider, requires
minimal energy consumption and Company takes all possible
measures to ensure optimal use of energy, avoid wastages
and conserve energy as far as possible.

Following are the energy conservation measures being taken
by Company over a period of time to ensure minimum energy
consumption and technology absorption:

1. The steps taken or impact or conservation of
energy

2. The steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy.

3. The capital investment on energy conservation
equipment.

Conservation of RF, Optical, Electrical and fuel energy is being
accomplished by your company in economically responsible
and beneficial ways by using power efficient equipment,
broadband HFC network, provisioning system, ergonomics in
the cable layout, cleanest and state of art technologies.

Increasing deeper fiber by using Broadband HFC network in
star structure has resulted less power consumption.

Applying the strongest feasible energy efficiency standards
to network upto electronics, RF products and signal quality.




25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Ortul

1. The efforts made towards technology absorption. | |

2. The benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year):-

a. the details of technology imported;
b. the year of import; ™
c. whether the technology been fully absorbed;

d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place,and the reasons thereof;

e. The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

Your company is one of the MSOs in India which has
started Triple Play services over Broadband HFC
network. It has chosen best, economical and state of art
technologies.

Your company uses Cable Modem Technology for high speed
Internet access. The Company is also using Metro Ethernet
("MEN") and Ethernet over Cable (EoC) technology which
engages different network topology for providing high speed
data service at a lower cost.

Your company has also adopted digital video technology to
deliver qualitative video and audio using MPEG-2 and MPEG-
4 Technology. Your company has also started HD TV services
and offers HD channels to its subscribers in select markets.

Your Company has also introduced high speed broadband
technologies such as DOCSIS 3.0 to cater to subscribers who
have increased Video led Internet Consumption. HD video
content viewings as well as increased download speeds are
the main benefits of DOCSIS 3.0 technology. DOCSIS 3.0 allows
for a much higher throughput compared to the earlier
versions by using multi-channel bonding simultaneously for
download/upload. This technology has been widely used in
Europe and USA by leading ISPs.

Your company is also using HFC architecture, which can easily
be converted or upgraded to FTTH. Your company is
currently undertaking trial with FTTH for pure data usage.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars of expenditure and earnings in foreign
currency are provided in notes to financial statements.

CERTIFICATIONS

Your company has been certified and recertified by Bureau
Veritas Certification (India) Pvt. Ltd. (BVQIl) to confirm with
I1SO 9001:2008 standardization for both cable and data services
for Bhubaneswar, Cuttack, Rourkela and Sambalpur
operational sites.

Your company has also received certification from BECIL
(TRAI appointed Certifying Agency) for its digital Encryption
and Subscriber Management System of digital services. Your
company is the first of its kind in India to receive such
certification.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 the Company has constituted the CSR
committee to formulate, implement and monitor the
CSR Policy of the Company. However as the Company
does not have average net profits for the three years
immediately preceding financial years, the Company
was not required to make any expenditure on CSR
activities during financial year 2019-20 as specified
under Section 135(5) of the Act. Hence the
information on CSR activities as required under
Section 135(5) of the Act and Rule 8 of Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,
has not been provided by the Company, for the
financial year 2019-20.




INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of the
risk management process, addressing financial and financial
reporting risks. The Company has a well laid down, proper
and adequate internal control system, which ensures that
all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported
correctly. The Internal Financial Controls with reference
to financial statements as designed and implemented by
the Company are adequate.

During the year under review, no material or serious
observation has been received from the Internal Auditors
of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such
controls.

The Resolution Professional has appointed M/s SBN &
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditor
of the Company. The Internal Auditors independently
evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently
audit the majority of the transactions in value terms. During
the year, the Company continued to implement their
suggestions and recommendations to improve the control
environment.

The Company has also its own Internal Audit Department.
Internal Audit team under the guidance of head of Internal
Audit conduct various checks, audit and submit their report
to the management and is responsible for implementing
adequacy of internal control both in terms of financial and
operational control.

POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF
SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at
workplace and has adopted a Policy that aims to provide
protection to employees at the workplace and prevent and
redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters
connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of
providing a safe working environment, where employees feel
secure.The Company has not received any complaint of
sexual harassment during the financial year 2019-20.

Place: Kolkata
Date:July 31, 2020
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PERSONNEL & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company enjoyed cordial relations with the employees
during the year under review and the Management
appreciates the employees of all cadres for their dedicated
services to the Company, and expects continued support,
higher level of productivity for achieving the targets set
for the future.

GENERAL

Your Resolution Professional state that no disclosure or
reporting is required in respect of the following matters as
there were no transactions on these items during the year
under review:

. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise.

. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to
employees of the Company under any scheme save
and except Employees’ Stock Options Plan referred
to in this Report.

. The Company does not have any scheme of provision
of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

. Neither the Managing Director nor any Directors of
the Company receive any remuneration or commission
from its subsidiary.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP)

The Company is under CIRP and information pertaining to
the process is available at the Company website
www.ortelcom.com
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of the support and co-operation of the Committee of
Creditors (CoC), various departments of Central and the
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For Ortel Communications Limited (under CIRP)
Address - Flat 7J, Tower-3, South City

375 P.A.S. Road, Kolkata - 700068
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - 2019-20

OVERVIEW OF ECONOMY
A. GLOBAL ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Global growth is projected at -4.9 percent in 2020, 1.9
percentage points below the April 2020 World Economic
Outlook (WEOQ) forecast. The COVID-19 pandemic has had a
more negative impact on activity in the first half of 2020
than anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more
gradual than previously forecast. In 2021 global growth is
projected at 5.4 percent. Overall, this would leave 2021
GDP some 6% percentage points lower than in the pre-
COVID-19 projections of January 2020. The adverse impact
on low-income households is particularly acute, imperilling
the significant progress made in reducing extreme poverty
in the world since the 1990s.

As with the April 2020 WEO projections, there is a higher-
than-usual degree of uncertainty around this forecast. The
baseline projection rests on key assumptions about the
fallout from the pandemic. In economies with declining
infection rates, the slower recovery path in the updated
forecast reflects persistent social distancing into the second
half of 2020; greater scarring (damage to supply potential)
from the larger-than-anticipated hit to activity during the
lockdown in the first and second quarters of 2020; and a
hit to productivity as surviving businesses ramp up necessary
workplace safety and hygiene practices. For economies
struggling to control infection rates, a lengthier lockdown
will inflict an additional toll on activity. Moreover, the
forecast assumes that financial conditions-which have eased
following the release of the April 2020 WEO-will remain broadly
at current levels. Alternative outcomes to those in the
baseline are clearly possible, and not just because of how
the pandemic is evolving. The extent of the recent rebound
in financial market sentiment appears disconnected from
shifts in underlying economic prospects-as the June 2020
Global Financial Stability Report (GFSR) Update discusses-
raising the possibility that financial conditions may tighten
more than assumed in the baseline.

All countries-including those that have seemingly passed
peaks in infections-should ensure that their health care
systems are adequately resourced. The international
community must vastly step up its support of national
initiatives, including through financial assistance to
countries with limited health care capacity and channeling
of funding for vaccine production as trials advance, so that
adequate, affordable doses are quickly available to all
countries. Where lockdowns are required, economic policy
should continue to cushion household income losses with
sizable, well-targeted measures as well as provide support
to firms suffering the consequences of mandated
restrictions on activity. Where economies are reopening,
targeted support should be gradually unwound as the

recovery gets underway, and policies should provide stimulus
to lift demand and ease and incentivize the reallocation of
resources away from sectors likely to emerge persistently
smaller after the pandemic.

Strong multilateral cooperation remains essential on multiple
fronts. Liquidity assistance is urgently needed for countries
confronting health crises and external funding shortfalls,
including through debt relief and financing through the
global financial safety net. Beyond the pandemic,
policymakers must cooperate to resolve trade and
technology tensions that endanger an eventual recovery
from the COVID-19 crisis. Further more, building on the
record drop in greenhouse gas emissions during the
pandemic, policy makers should both implement their climate
change mitigation commitments and work together to scale
up equitably designed carbon taxation or equivalent
schemes. The global community must act now to avoid a
repeat of this catastrophe by building global stockpiles of
essential supplies and protective equipment, funding
research and supporting public health systems, and putting
in place effective modalities for delivering relief to the
neediest.

B. INDIAN ECONOMIC REVIEW
a. Introduction:

The world economy is currently experiencing the downward
slope but the global confidence in the Indian economy has
improved. This confidence is reflected in growing inflows
of net Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and the cumulative
FDI inflows during FY-20 stands at USS$ 470 Billion.

(Source: Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion -DIPP
FDI Report-May-20)

b. Market Size:

India remained the fifth largest economy in 2019 and nominal
GDP is estimated at US $ 2,936 Billion. Despite a growth
slowdown in 2019 and 2020, India is expected to regain its
position as a global growth leader. India has been the growth
leader amongst major economies including Emerging Markets
and Developing Economies (EMDEs) over the last five years.
India’'s per capita nominal GDP is estimated to have grown
by 8.5% in 2019 to INR 154,600.According to IMF World
Economic Outlook (October-2019), India leapfrogged the
economies of France & UK; making Indian economy the fifth
largest economy in the world. India contributed 3.39% of
the world's GDP measured in nominal USS$ exchange rate
basis.

(Source - EY-FICCI report, March-20)
c. Recent Developments:

Backed with multiple economic reforms, India paced 14 ranks
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to stand at 63rd position in the ease of doing business ranking
as per World Bank ranking released in Oct-19. Mergers and
Acquisitions (M&A) activity in the country has reached US$
48 Billion during Jan-Sept 2019. As per Doing Business 2020,
India implemented 50 reforms between 2018 & 2019 which
accounts for 1/5th of total reforms worldwide. Following
the last three years' of positive trend, India marked another
positive year with easier importing & exporting for
companies & it now stands 68th in the ranking. Exports from
India increased 1.60% year-on year to US $ 356.96 Billion in
April-November 2019.

As a resultant of above positive forces, the FDI equity inflows
in India stood at USS$ 456.79 Billion during April 2000 to
December 2019 of which USS 36.79 Billion is attributable to
period during April-December, 2019. The maximum sectorial
inflow is attracted by service sector USS 6.52 Billion,
followed by computer software and hardware - USS$ 6.34
Billion, telecommunications sector - US$ 4.29 Billion and
trading - USS 3.52 Billion. India is expected to have 100,000
start ups by 2025, which will create employment for 3.25
million people and USS 500 Billion in value, as per Chairman,
Manipal Global Education.

(Source - IBEF: About Indian Economy Growth Rate &
Statistics Mar 2020).

d. Road Ahead:

As per the Indian Economic Survey presented in Jan-20,
India's GDP growth is expected to be around 6% to 6.5% for
FY-21. With a view to Promote 'pro-business’ policies that
unleash the power of competitive markets to generate
wealth, India aims to raise its export market share to about
3.5% by 2025 and 6% by 2030 and creation of 4 crore well-
paid jobs by 2025 and 8 crore by 2030. India is currently
ranked at 3rd position in the IMF ranking of economy as per
purchasing power parity (PPP) trailing USA & China. As per
PWC report "The World in 2050", India is estimated to surpass
USA to become the second largest economy in terms of
purchasing power parity (PPP) by the year 2050.

The economies across world have been impacted by COVID-
19, especially during the first quarter of FY-21. As per the
revised estimated by S&P Global Ratings, the growth forecast
for Indian economy is revised at 1.8% from 3.5% during FY21.
Similar observations are seen by the forecasts of World Bank,
Fitch, and IMF & ADB wherein the growth rate is estimated
to be around 1.5% to 3.5% in FY-21. S&P Global expects
significant growth in Indian Economy while recovering at
7.5% in FY22.

e. Policy Initiatives:

The major policy reform during the year comes in form of
the revised Corporate Income Tax (CIT) structure along with
related exemption & deductions. This will boost the
economy as investment by companies may pick up gradually
as capacity utilisation improves. Along with the CIT revision,
another policy initiative of National Pipeline Infrastructure
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(NIP) will augment infrastructure in various sectors over a
span of six years. Apart from above the Media &
Entertainment Industry & Telecommunication Industry are
being focused in Make in India Plan by government.

C. INDUSTRY REVIEW
a) Media & Entertainment

As observed by Head of Media & Entertainment, KPMG, the
Media & Entertainment (M&E) industry holds the oath of
growth with solid hands despite of the apparent downturn
in overall economy. The overall economy's growth was
revised from 7.2% to 7% while M&E posted strong growth in
double digits in last fiscal.

Similar observations were made by Senior VP, FICCI, it is
expressed that with ease of Digital accessibility & the
increasing adoption of digital world, M&E industry signals
up for dynamic & aspirational India. It is observed that the
times ahead are challenging & the M&E industry is changing
its outlay rapidly. Digital media, online gaming and animation
are likely to clock impressive double-digit growth in the
near future. Unlike many countries, the TV industry in India
is still massive and continues to grow. TV remains the largest
revenue generator for the industry with a projection of a
Billion screens in next five years.

There has been steady growth in opportunities present
with massive penetration of smart devices & digital
connectivity which can improve engagement between the
end consumer & the content creator. The M&E sector grew
by 9% in 2019 to reach INR 1.82 Trillion; the same is expected
to grow at CAGR of 10% from 2019 to 2022 & expected to
tap INR 2.41 Trillion. Within the industry, the growth of
Digital Media helped it to jump to 3rd position overtaking
Filmed Entertainment in 2019 in percentage contribution
of various segments of M&E industry.

The industry is changing its gear from the traditional
segments into the modern content provider and is also
supported by:

1. Ease in availability of Digital Connectivity & Smart devices
2. Focus on & Demand of the Regional Content

As per FICCI-EY Report, the Indian M&E sector is expected

cpaR 0% 2416
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| EY estimates, (Source - EY-FICCI report, Mar-20)



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

to reach INR 2.41 Trillion by 2022 with a growth triggered at
CAGR of 10% from the market size of INR 1.97 Trillion
projected for 2020. The graph below depicts the increase
in CAGR of Television segment up to 10% by 2022

The Indian M&E industry's growth is also backed with the
rapid growth in the Digital Media segment’'s growth which is

Ortul

spreading wings at CAGR of 29.1% over FY19-24. The Television
segment grew from INR 740 Billion in 2018 to INR 787 Billion
in 2019 and is estimated to rise up to INR 790 Billion in 2020,
having a CAGR of 10%.

Indian M&E Industry also encompassed Radio, OOH, animation
and VFX, gaming and digital advertising which are also

Segment 2018 2019 2020E 2022E CAGR 2019- 22
Television 740 787 790 882 4%
Print 305 296 301 309 1%
Digital Media 169 221 279 414 23%
Filmed 175 191 207 244 8%
Entertainment
Animation & VFX 79 95 112 156 18%
Live Events 75 83 94 112 14%
Online Gaming 46 65 91 187 43%
Out of Home 37 39 41 46 5%
Media
Radio 34 31 33 36 5%
Music 14 15 17 20 10%
Total 1,674 1,823 1,965 2416 10%

emerging as fast growing segments. Apart from this, the  Impressions (In billions)

India digital advertising market has reached INR 10,819 crore

(US$1.3 Billion) in 2018 and is forecasted to grow at a CAGR 2000

of 32% to reach INR 18,986 crore (US$2.95 Billion) by 2020. — -

We can see the segmental growth patterns within M&E 1000 —

industry wherein liner TV segment is projected to hold up B0 —_— =l

the leader's trend. o

All figures are gross of taxes (Rs.in Billion) for calendar years . o 'Jc: " ‘__”M

| EY estimates P — l'n::rf‘r: . HShA south

b)  Distribution - TV holding households e b EHEE e s

As per BARC report; TV viewership has grown 38% over the
last four years, and a total of 48.4 trillion viewing minutes
were consumed on television in 2019. The TV subscription
income paid by end customers post New Tariff Order (NTO)
implementation saw a growth of 7.5% riding on the
increased ARPUs even though the volume of the active
customers took a dip in industry. The sales of smart TV
are expected to grow & reach 14 Million TV units by end
of 2022.

The emergence of new segment of content driven viewership
in TV segment has already entered strongly within the
boundaries of traditional TV services. However as per FICCI-
EY analysis; we can expect positive growth over next few
years in unidirectional Television services (Cable, DTH, HITS,
etc.). This expectation is backed with the fact that the
overall time spent on TV during 2019 was at par with the
numbers of 2018.

BARC, Impressions WK 1 to WK52
(Source - EY-FICCI report, Mar-20)

Daily TV Tune Ins (count in Mn)

Daily TV Tunea Ins

[oound in kM)

5O 5O o0
l I l 2
PHE MTO WEEK WEE K WEEK

W55 14 26 Fr.08 A 503

BARC- What Indla Wailched - 18)

(Source

(Source - BARC- What India Watched -19)
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v . % share b % share by Non

State Population Viev;;ershlp Regionaly Region"gl

Share share Language Language
AP &Telangana 10% 13% 91% 9%
g,';’n%icherry 8% 12% 91% 9%
Kerala 48 4% A7% 13%
MP/Chhattisgarh 8% 7% 86% 14%
UP{Uttarakhand 10% 7% 84% 16%
Karnataka % 9% 75% 5%
WB 7% 6% 61% 29%
MH/Goa 12% 14% 30% 70%
GJ/DAD/DNH 7% 6% 5% 95%
Rest of India 25% 22% NA NA

The viewership for regional channel had doubled during
last four years (2016 to 2019) while the Hindi viewership had
grown by 33% and still contributes 31% of total viewership.
The major reason of growth in regional content is
attributable to the availability of sports content which
traditionally used to be telecasted majorly in English language
(41% drop in English Viewership). There are several other
factors that define the unique viewership attributes of each
of regional markets like Language penetration, Urban / Rural
spread, Age profile, availability of content. The same is also
evident from following data set:

As per BARC India, the total number of HD channels in 2019
has increased by 18% as compared to 2017. The viewership
of HD channels increased by 56%, post NTO as compared to
the pre-NTO period viewership with 8.87 Billion impressions.
The major increase in the HD viewership is attributable to
South Indian Market where it grew by almost 3 fold times &
with hike of 85% in the time spent on HD channels.

The Distribution platforms of M&E industry have continued
its growth story during the past year. The MSO registration
post NTO has increased by 11% in 2019. During the year, one
of the DTH operators has stopped its transmission while
NXT Digital continues to be the sole HITS service provider.
The Distribution platforms stood as the follows as per MIB
at the end of Jan-20 not including the Free Dish services
from DD (nation's public broadcaster).

(No. of participants)

Segment Dec-18 Jan-20
MSO 1471 1632
DTH 5 4
HITS 1 1
TOTAL 1477 1637
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c)  Advertising

Continuing the leadership trend, TV still holds the big
bagger for advertising over other streams like Print, Radio,
OOH, etc. as it directly impacts the lives of Urban as well
as Rural India.

Subscription revenues outpaced Advertising revenues
and the Advertising grew 5.3% in 2019, while
subscription grew 9.8%. Advertising revenue growth
was backed by big sports events like IPL & Cricket
World Cup. The overall advertisement volume dropped
by 4% in second half of 2019 owing to fear of economic
slowdown. The top five Advertisement categories
resonated with "Swacchata”, wherein Personal Care/
Hygienic topped the table having 19% share of total
Adds.

Here also the regional advertisement segment gained
4% share. As per the recent trends, the regional TV
markets will outstrip the average Advertisement growth

n 20 110 reglanal
Channals
Heteivel 13%

1

Matianal

v

Soniiss The Fie of Oovislimmesy AR T Mar- 20 ioa's MEE Secioy), by

(Source: The Era of Consumer A.R.T Mar-20 India's M&E
Sector, by FICCI-EY)
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with much bigger slice as seen below:
D) CONSUMER ARPU

The customer ARPUs trend has been on positive front with
growth observed post NTO period in lower end of the
spectrum. As per KPMG Analysis 2019, the overall ARPU
positioning was constant in the first half of 2019; whereas
the ARPUs improved in latter portion of the year leading to
overall growth of 8.1% during 2019.

Another reason for increase in Cable TV ARPU is attributable
to increasing HD viewership. This is mainly attributable to
the rise in the availability of regional sports content in HD
formats & infusion of smarts TVs on increasing rate during
the last five years.

With customers opting for DPO packages the ARPUs have
improved while on the other hand customers electing
channels of their own choice will have to pay a fixed fee in
form of Network Capacity Fees (max up to INR 130 as per
DPO). Further the uptake of Regional GEC especially in south
India has been firm post NTO. The increasing influx of Digital
& OTT content has also forced the traditional distributors
to review the importance of customers' need & changing
landscape at the centre of their decision making for content
& pricing.

E) DIGITAL INDIA

India stands second in the world from the viewpoint of
Internet Subscribers with 560 Million Internet Users. It is
expected that by end of 2021 India will have close to 600

The growth in Digital subscription is targeted at CAGR of 30% till 2022 to reach INR 64.5 Billion.

Segment 2018 2019 2020E 2022E
Video 13.4 28.2 4.5 62.4
Audio 0.8 1.0 1.3 2.1
Total 14.2 29.2 42.8 64.5

The growth in Digital subscription is targeted at CAGR of 30% till 2022 to reach INR 64.5 Billion.

Million Internet user base. However, while looking at these
huge figures we should also look at the fact that only 34%
of India population had access over internet as of 2017.

The Digital Media segment grew by 31% to touch 221 Billion
in 2019 & is expected to continue to grow at CAGR of 23%
to reach 414 Billion by end of 2022. Digital advertising grew
24% to INR 192 Billion driven by increased consumption of
content on digital platforms and marketers' preference to
measure performance. SME and long tail advertisers
increased spends on digital media as well. Pay digital
subscribers crossed 10 Million for the first time as sports
and other premium content were put behind a pay-wall.
Consequently, subscription revenue grew 106% to INR 29
Billion. Digital consumption grew across platforms where
video viewers increased by 16%, audio streamers by 33% and
news consumers by 22%. By 2020, OTT subscription market
will be approximate 10% of the total TV subscription market
(without considering data charges). It is estimated that with
over 40 Million connected TVs by 2025, the sector will
provide a huge opportunity for content creators to reach
family consumers.

India has the highest consumption of the online video in
the world while it stands second to US in the weekly average
of the hours of viewing of video content by consuming 8.43
hours in a week as per the Limelight Network's State of

Online Video 2019 study. The world average for the same
stands at 6.8 hours only. Over 1,600 hours of original content
were created for OTT platforms across films and episodic
content, which led to increased demand in 2019 at a growth
of 33% as compared 1200 hours in 2018. Though viewership
of live and catch-up television on broadcasters’ platforms

Video Consumption by language

¥

2019 2026
== English '-Hl':-_:l ® Regional Languape

EY estirnaned, mclustry discussion, vou iubs nesys anicies

remains in excess of 80%, originals are important in attracting
new audiences and generating paid subscribers as per
general trends. Further among the original content; the
linguistic break-up was seen as follows:
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Millions of consumers | EY estimates (Source: The Era of
Consumer A.R.T Mar-20 India's M&E Sector, by FICCI-EY)

F) BROADBAND

As per EY analysis the total Internet penetration grew at

Segment Broadband Yearly Growth
Dec-18 Dec-19 rate in Dec-19

Wired subscribers 18.17 19.14 5.34%
Mobile device users (Phones 499.95 642.19 28.45%
& Dongles)
Fixed Wireless subscribers 043 0.61 41.86%
(Wifi, Wi Max, Point-to-point
Radio & VSAT)
Total 518.55 661.94 27.65%

Millions of consumers | EY estimates
(Source: TRAI - Dec-18 & Dec-19 Reports)

20% during the last year from 604 Million subscribers at the
end of Dec-18 to 723 Million subscribers at the end of Dec-
19. Out of total 723 Million internet subscribers, 661 Million
were broadband subscribers and 61 Million were narrow
band subscribers. The number of Narrow band subscribers
decreased from 79 Million at the end of Dec-18 to 61 Million
at the end of Dec-19.

As per the reported figure by TRAI in its monthly Broadband
Report; the second half of 2019 has seen positive growth
movement in all the inter-segments of Wireless Broadband
with a Y-O-Y increase of around 28% as it closes the year
with 661 Million subscribers. The Wired Broadband grew by
11% in Dec-19 as per the Press Release by TRAI No. 09/2020
to touch subscriber base of 20 Million.

G) POLICY INITIATIVES
National Digital Communications Policy - 2018(NDCP 2018):

In September 2018, the government released NDCP 2018,
which catered towards the establishment of a "ubiquitous,
resilient and affordable” digital communications
infrastructure and services.

It aims to provide universal Broadband (BB) connectivity to
all citizens at speed of 50 Mbps & to all Gram Panchayats at
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speed of 10 Gbps by 2022 and also expanding scope for
Internet of Things (loT).

Further, India is aiming to provide 100% tele density & launch
of 5G spectrum via NIP.

(Source: The Era of Consumer A.R.T Mar-20 India's M&E
Sector, by FICCI-EY)

New Tariff Order, 2019 (NTO) :

TRAI implemented NTO in Feb-19 which opened new era for
TV viewing whereby the industry was driven based on the
customers’ viewing preferences. NTO has brought more
transparency in the entire value chain and has allowed the
end consumer to exercise choice while selecting channels,
by moving to MRP based Regime. As per CEO of IndiaCast
Media, the key objective of NTO was to give the customers
the option to exercise the freedom of content of their
own choice. In order to achieve this, the Industry
stakeholders & government has invested immensely to
educate the customer.

The NTO changed television as we knew it, NTO
implemented during February 2019 increased end-
customer prices for television content, reduced the
reach of certain genres of channels and resulted in a 6%
reduction in time spent watching television during the
second half of calendar 2019. While subscription revenues
increased in 2019, certain customer categories ended-
up cutting the cord and moving to digital, while others
reduced spends or switched-off their second and third
television sets in the home. Free television grew in 2019.
It is estimated that unidirectional television (pay+free)
reached 171 Million households and that there were over
4 Million connected smart televisions at the end of 2019.
(Source: The Era of Consumer A.R.T Mar 20 India's M&E
Sector, by FICCI-EY)

Channel type 2018 2019
Pay TV (Cable+ DTH+ HITS) 161 133
Free TV 6 38+
Total unidirectional 197 171+
Connected TV <2 4-5
Total TV 199 175+

(TV Subscriptions in Million, EY Estimates for 2019)

Active paid subscriptions reduced by 26 Million in 2019,
one of the reasons is particularly English language viewers-
may have been provided with the impetus to move to OTT
platforms which became relatively more affordable post NTO
and provided the additional benefit of anytime viewing
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without advertisements, with an estimate of around 3-
4Million subscribers.

One important trend that emerged post NTO was that more
homes watched fewer channels, percentage of households
that watched 30 channels or more on average per week
reduced while share of homes that watched 20 channels or
less increased (BARC report).

Across the year, the TV viewing there were upscale in light
of the growth in Reach & Time for the key Genres:

®  GEC genre's viewership has regained the level of Pre-
NTO era.

®*  Movie genre however closed with a negative eye fall
by close of the year.

®*  While News & Sports genres continued to be event
driven segments & it shall be statistically challenging
to isolate any NTO impact on the same.

The Channel genres which were impacted positively by the
NTO included DTH home channels (+168%), Bhojpuri movies
(+60%), Kannada movies (+58%), Punjabi music (+33%) and
sports (+26%).

[} Amendment in Tariff :

TRAI introduced NTO in Feb-19 with a view for transparency
in the customer preference in their content viewing & post
it's successful implementation the regulator has now come
up with amendment in the current guidelines.

The amendment in guidelines focuses on the relationship
between Broadcaster & Distributors. The key objectives of
the amendment are to establish harmonised business process
in the sector, ensure level playing field, bring in
transparency in TV channel pricing, reduce litigations among
stakeholders and provide equal opportunities to all the Multi
System Operators (MSOs).

[ ] FDI Policy Initiative:

The government has focused on liberalising the FDI regime
for both telecom and media and entertainment sectors, to
attract investment for adequate infrastructure
development. In June 2016, FDI limits in teleports, DTH, cable
networks, mobile TV, Head-end-in-the sky broadcasting
service and cable networks were completely lifted, allowing
100% FDI through the automatic route. Further, there were
no express provisions in relation to digital media in the FDI
policy until 2019. However, in December 2019, FDI up to 26%
has been permitted under the government approval Route
for uploading/streaming of news and current affairs, through
digital media.

m  OTT Regulations:

Till now all the OTT providers were not covered under any
Regulations but now, the same have signed Code of self-
regulations with IAMAI (Internet and Mobile Association of
India). IMAI has drafted the Code of Best Practices for Online

Curated Content Providers in February 2020.
H) IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON M&E INDUSTRY

The M&E sector in India has seen growth during the
lockdown and simultaneously the Television viewership
exceeded 1.2 trillion minutes to record growth of 37%.The
industry has also seen a spike in the digital data consumption
during the lockdown period. As per CRISIL report, the market
for fixed line Broadband surges during the lockdown and
the service is shifting paddles from limited range customers
to necessity at each household.

As per BARC Report, the overall TV viewing post COVID has
grown by 43% with a growth in the consumers spending
more than 3 hours a day on TV viewing. The Free Commercial
time has grown by 9% and the social advertisement are the
table toppers accompanied with advertisements for
Toiletries. The entertainment industry's monetization is
largely depended on the advertisement; which is again
depended on the performance of the FMGC, e-commerce,
automobile, finance sector etc. These sectors are currently
facing the unseen challenges in the lockdown period. There
has been a substantial drop in the spent on advertisement
by these sectors. Commercial Advertising volumes from the
above have witnessed decline as per BARC data and spot
rates have also understandably crashed.

The silver lining in current scenario emerges with growth
in the digital data consumption and paradigm shift of
integration of digital Technologies in our daily routines. As
the work-from-home concept becomes the new norm, all
major remote conferencing service providers are witnessing
increasing uptake of their solutions. Further, the
coronavirus outbreak is compelling traditionally less digitally
inclined organizations to ramp up their digital infrastructure.
Meanwhile, digital media consumption through social media,
online gaming and OTT video streaming platforms is peaking
as more people get home bound. All the above factors
combined together will make India realize the Digital Billion
reality in near future. Further with increasing pressure on
the global players, India can also see an upward trend in
the domestic market consumption in service areas like
animations & VFX.

I. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Ortel Communications Limited ("the Company”) is a regional
renowned & fastest growing Multiple System Operator (MSO)
providing digital Cable television (CATV) and high speed
Broadband services provider presently focused in the Indian
states of Odisha, Andhra Pradesh, Telangana and
Chhattisgarh. It has always been the Company's vision to
provide Cable TV, Data Service and Internet Telephony on a
single cable platform to households. Company has built a
State-of-Arttwo-way communication network for Triple Play'
services (video, data and voice capabilities) having HFC
network (combination of optic fibre in the backbone and
coaxial cable in the distribution network) with control over
the 'LastMile". It pioneered the primary point cable business
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model in India by offering digital cable television, broadband
and VAS services. It currently holds a dominant position in
Odisha, with a presence in five other markets with direct
to consumer business model, popularly known as “Last Mile"
business model in the Cable TV universe having 90% of the
subscriber base under own network. Currently, business of
the Company is broadly divided into (i) cable television
services comprising of digital cable television services
including other value added services such as HD
services,NVoD,gaming and local content; (ii)broadband
services;(iii)FTTH internet services (iv) leasing of fibre
infrastructure; and (v) signal up linking services. It has legal
‘Rights of Way 'for laying network cable and capable of providing
broadband at speed of up to 100 mbps through use of cable
modem with DOCSIS 3.0 technology. It has grown both organically
and inorganically through buyout of network equipment,
infrastructure and subscribers of other MSOs and LCOs. Ortel
is a pioneer in providing Convergence Communication Services
in the Country. It has revolutionized the Entertainment and
Broadband Technology in the Eastern India.

Ortel is the first MSO to offer upto 100 Mbps Broadband in
the state of Odisha using the DOCSIS 3.0 technology. DOCSIS
3.0 allows for a much higher through put compared to the
earlier versions by using multi-channel bonding
simultaneously for download/ upload. Ortel has withdrawn
all schemes of Broadband services where the speed is less
than 1 Mbps. It offers uninterrupted high speed & truly
unlimited data experience to its customers across Odisha.
The broadband business had been growing over the years
with having more than 1000 subscribers as of Mar-20. Ortel
has grown stronger over the years with growing subscribers
and increasing revenues.

FY 2020 PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

. Total Income decreased to Rs.89.32Cr against Rs.114.76
Cr of FY 2019.

. Profit Before Tax (PBT) is Rs.(34.85)Cr as against
Rs.(51.23)Cr in the FY 2019.

. ProfitAfterTaxcameinatRs. (34.85) Cr against Rs.(51.23)
Cr in the FY2019

With the implementation of the New Tariff Order last year,
the Company has been successful to convert its some of
LCO base into Prepaid Business Model, which is aimed to
enable the Company to reap future benefits in terms of
increased collection efficiency and debt control. The
Company has launched language-wise regional packs to
enhance customers experience and choose the required
channels according to their needs.

J. OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The FY 2020 was a challenging year for your Company. The
operational performance has been affected due to both
external and internal factors like an extremely severe
cyclonic storm Fani hit the Odisha coast on 3rd May, 2019.
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This cyclone has damaged our network, premises,
equipment’s, dish antenna's, Teleport, our corporate office
internal fixtures, store room and UPS room roofs, the main
gate etc. and also caused severe damages to all our facilities
in the coastal region and partial damages in peripheral areas.
It took 2 to 3 months to restored our network, as a result
of which all customers in Odisha (irrespective of whether
the local area was affected by Cyclone or not) were without
signal. Also the World Health Organization declared a global
pandemic of the novel coronavirus disease (COVID-19) on
February 11, 2020 resulting in slower growth both in terms
of revenue and profitability. On external side, lower Average
Revenue per User ("ARPU") realizations from the addressable
C&S base has impacted the performance. Increased
competition has impacted industry in general affecting badly
broadband performance of the company.

The company's performance has also been affected due to
delay in collections, higher competitive intensity in the
market place as well as restriction in movement due to
COVID-19 pandemic.

In view of the above,your company has achieved a degrowth
in revenue both for cable TV and broadband business year
on year basis. Full digitisation of subscribers will also help
improving the collection controlling the debtors days.
Members may also note that, the Company has demonstrated
a strong B2C last mile business model in its core market
which is profitable and expects to replicate the same in
the new markets also. Having the unique 'Last Mile’ model
and with adequate steps being taken for aggressive
digitisation and various other business plan, the Company is
very hopeful of improved performance in the coming FY.

K. CURRENT BUSINESS TRENDS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
CABLE TV:

After consolidating its business at various locations in Odisha,
your Company has taken further steps to consolidate its
market base in other States that have been entered into
since 2008.The company is hopeful of achieving a substantial
growth in its Subscriber Base both through Organic as well
as inorganic acquisition of LCOs. Company has also plans to
expand into other new markets through a combination of
competitive pricing, multiple service offering, extensive
marketing and acquiring network equipment, infrastructure
and subscribers from LCOs/ MSOs in those new areas.

DIGITIZATION:

After mandatory digitization under phase Il and Phase-IV,
the Company has made a significant growth in its digital
subscriber base.Further, in addition to SD (Standard
Definition) series, your Company is also providing high quality
HD (High Definition) and has also plan to take care to provide
high quality HD services to its customers. The Company also
holds registration certificate as prescribed in the amended
Act to operate as MSO in DAS areas from Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting.



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

| Qetel

DATA SERVICES:

Ortel continues to be one of the dominating player in the
Data Services market in Odisha by providing high speed
services at competitive prices. The Company presently
provides both retail and corporate broadband services in
major towns in the state of Odisha. While the competition
for data services has intensified especially from wireless
operators who offer the advantage of mobility, highspeed
services till remains the unique selling proposition for Ortel
Broadband.Your Company has successfully implemented
DOCSIS 3.0 high speed broadband service and is currently
offering data service upto a speed of 100 Mbps. The
Company has also identified new markets as a part of
expanding the Data operation and have planned out to
expand further in the coming financial year. Your company
is also using HFC architecture, which can easily be
converted or upgraded to provide FTTH service at very
nominal incremental capital expenditure. With the
implementation of new technology, high speed data service
and aggressive marketing strategy, the Company will manage
to increase its subscriber base.

Your company is well equipped with its upgraded Network
Operating Center (NOC) with inbuilt redundancy of key
elements in the system to support and sustain the higher
level of customer base and service.

Your company has set up a state of the art integrated Call
Center to address customer queries and complaints with
24X7 help line. Company has also a network monitoring
system through which major network failures are monitored
and steps taken to restore the services early. Your company
also has a grievance redressal system in place to resolve
the complaints.

OTHER VALUE ADDED SERVICE:

The Company also provides choice of other value added
services over the same cable leading to customer
convenience and satisfaction with a range of services HD
services, NVoD and other interactive video content.
Currently Company provides 14+ HD channels on its network.
The Company also offers bundled services such as Cable TV
+ Broadband + HD to its customers. All these services are
expected to drive revenue in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Ortel continues to maintain an effective system of internal
control for facilitating accurate, reliable and speedy
compilation of financial information, safeguarding the
assets and interests of the company and ensuring
compliance with all laws and regulations. The company's
internal control systems are commensurate with the nature
of its business and the size and complexity of its operations,
which provide, among other things, reasonable assurance
of authorization, recording and reporting of the
transactions of its operations in all material respects and
of providing protection against significant misuse or loss

of the assets of the company. The company has appointed
M/s SBN & Associates a firm of Chartered Accountants, as
its Internal Auditors,who conduct internal audit for various
activities. The reports of Internal Auditors are submitted
to Board/Resolution Professional, which further reviews
the adequacy of internal Control system.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Human Resources are of paramount importance for the
sustenance and growth of any organization and it is
specifically true for the technically sensitive broadband
sector. Your company continues to give maximum thrust to
its Human Resources Development.Employee relations
remained cordial at all your company's locations. Your
Directors/Resolution Professional takes this opportunity to
record their appreciation for the outstanding contribution
of all employees of your company.

During the year, the Company maintained harmonious and
cordial industrial relations. No man-days were lost due to
shut down and lockdown due to COVID-19 pandemic, strike,
lock out etc. As on 31st March 2020 there were 611
permanent employees on the rolls of the company.

DISCLOSURE BY SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

None of the Senior Management personnel/ Resolution
Professional has Financial and Commercial transactions with
the Company, where they have personal interest that would
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company
at large.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company takes proactive risk management initiatives
to identify and mitigate the relative risk associated by various
risk measures. The company has taken comprehensive and
adequate insurance policies for its electronic equipment,
vehicles, network assets and buildings etc to cover different
types of potential risk that may affect the operational
performance of the Company.

Preference Risk - Implementation of the New Tariff has
increased customer focus in the M&E sector. ORTEL is
offering and upgrading its offering in line with its customers
preferences. With more focus on HD content, it enables
ORTEL to provide customers with better experience.

Potential Risk

Nature of Risk
Regulatory Risk

Definition and impact

Increased regulations or change in
existing regulations could potentially
impact the operation of the
company

Industry Risk Competition from competitors may
adversely affect the operating

performance of the company.
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Migration Risk - Difficulty in attracting new customers
impact the business growth and sustainability. ORTEL
initiated providing online payment facility to the customers.

Content Risk - The Company depends on the third-party
i.e., the Broadcasters for content. If it fails to provide
content from popular Broadcaster to its customers, its
credibility may be significantly impacted. The Company
having a better negotiating power with the Broadcaster,
ORTEL still holds this risk as under the New Tariff Regime,
increase in content cost may affect the Company.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT:

The company has taken adequate measures for health and
safety of its employees through Group Insurance covering
life, accident and disablement, Employee Deposit Link
Insurance and ESI.Your Company also gives utmost priority
on health and safety of its employees and is committed to
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ensure high standard work practice in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

Your Company also conducts training programmes for its
staff and employees, and carries out regular safety audits in
relation to the operations. All field employees are provided
with safety equipment. Regular safety audits are conducted
at each location to monitor the implementation of the safety
guidelines issued by the Company, and a compliance report
is also prepared every month. The company also believes in
environmental safety and zero hazards.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates
and expectation may be "forward-looking” within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results
might differ materially from those expressed or implied.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. ORTEL PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company believes in transparency, empowerment,
accountability and integrity in its operations having duly
delegated authority to the various functional heads that are
responsible for attaining the corporate plans with the ultimate
purpose of enhancement of "stake holder value". The
Company has professionals on its Board of Directors who are
actively involved in the deliberation of the Board. However
the Company was admitted into Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) by National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT) vide order dated 27th November, 2018 under Section
7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the powers
of the existing Board of Directors of the Company are
suspended from the date of the order as per Section 17 of
the IBC and vested with Mr.Srigopal Choudhary as Resolution
Professional to carry out the activities relating to CIRP as
per the rules, regulations and guidelines prescribed by the
Code for the management of the affairs of the Company.
Since the Powers of the Board of Directors are vested with
the Resolution Professional the management of the affairs of
the Company will be under the overall control, supervision
and guidance of the Resolution professional from the date
of the order till the completion of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process.

As per the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP),resolution plans ("Resolution Plan”) was received by
the Resolution Professional and the Resolution Plan was
placed before the COC for approval and the approved
Resolution Plan was filed with the Hon'ble NCLT, New Delhi
on 26th August, 2019 for approval under Section 31 of the
Code. The application filed by the Resolution Professional
for approval of Resolution Plan is currently pending
adjudication before the Adjudicating Authority. In terms of
Section 25 of the Code, the Company is continuing to operate
as a going concern, where at any time during the Corporate

Insolvency Resolution Process period, if the Adjudicating
Authority approves the resolution plan under sub-section
(1) of section 31 or passes an order for liquidation of
corporate debtor under section 33, the moratorium shall
cease to have effect from the date of such approval or
liquidation order, as the case may be.

The Powers vested with the Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee will also be exercised by the Resolution
Professional. The Status of the Board of Directors and
Committees are as after the date of the NCLT order.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Prior to commencement of CIRP the Board of Directors
of your Company has been constituted in compliance
with requirement of Companies Act, Listing agreement
with Stock Exchanges in line with the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance and
independent view to the Company's management while
discharging its responsibilities. The Board consists of
distinguished persons having requisite knowledge and
expertise in business & industry.

2.1 COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND CATEGORY OF
DIRECTORS

The current Board comprises of Directors with one Executive
Director who is the Managing Director of the Company and
two Non-Executive Directors of who are Independent
Directors and the number of Independent Directors is 50%
of the total number of Directors.Thus, the composition of
the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (LODR). Managing Director is the woman director on
the Board of the Company.

2.2 THE COMPOSITION OF BOARD AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020 AND THE NUMBER OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS AND BOARD
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS/ CHAIRMANSHIPS ARE AS FOLLOWS

No. of No. of Directorship in No. of Committee
N Category of Directorship | listed entity including | Membership in other
ame Directorship in other Ortel Communicatios | Public Limited Companies
Public Limited Limited
Companies Chairman Member
Ms. Jagi Mangat Panda Promoter & Executive 4 2 0 2
Dr. Gautam Sehgal Independent & 2 2 0 1
Non-Executive
Mr. Kadambi Seshasayee | Independent & 1 1 0 1
Non-Executive
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Notes:

1. Directorships in Private, Foreign Companies, and
Companies under Section 8 of Companies Act, 2013 if
any, are excluded and memberships of only Audit
Committee and Stakeholder's Relationship Committee
have been considered.

2.  None of the Directors have been independent directors
in more than seven listed companies and Managing
Director of the Company is not independent director
in more than three listed companies.

3. Al the Independent Directors have been appointed in
due compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing
Regulations and formal letter of appointment with terms
of their appointment has been issued to them which
have been posted in the website of the Company
www.ortelcom.com.

4, None of the Directors is member in more than ten
committees and chairman of five committees or Director
in more than twenty companies.

5. Ms. Jagi Mangat Panda, Managing Director (Promoter &
Executive) and Dr.Gautam Sehgal and Mr. Kadambi
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Seshasayee, Independent & Non-Executive Directors
respectively are not related with each other and there
are no inter-se relations among the Directors.

6. Number of Equity Shares held by non-executive
directors as on 31st March 2020:

Sl. No.
1 Dr. Gautam Sehgal

No. of Shares held
62,273

Name of the Investor

2.3 NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Company remained under CIR Process during the year
under review. Further, as per newly inserted sub-regulation
(2A) in Regulation 15 in LODR, the provisions of Regulation
17, 18, 19, 20 and 21, including with regard to meetings of
Board are not applicable during the period of CIRP.
Consequently, no meeting of the Board has been held during
the financial year 2019-20.

2.4 THE ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD
MEETINGS AND ALSO AT THE PREVIOUS ANNUAL

Name

No.of Board Meetings
attended during 2019-20

Attendance at AGM
heldon 28t September, 2019

Ms. Jagi Mangat Panda N.A.
Dr. Gautam Sehgal N.A.
Mr. Kadambi Seshasayee N.A.

No
No
No

2.5 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

a) SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

Considering the requirement of skill set on the Board,
profiles of eminent people having independent standing in
their respective field/profession, and who can effectively
contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions
are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for appointment as Independent Directors on
the Board. The Committee, inter-alia, considers the
qualification, positive attributes, area of expertise and
number of Directorships and Memberships/ Chairmanships
held in various committees of other companies by such
persons and recommends their appointments to the Board
for its decision. Formal letters of appointment are issued
to the Independent Directors and the terms and conditions
of their appointment are posted on the Company's website:
www.ortelcom.com

b) DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company received Declarations of Independence from
all the Independent Directors, confirming that they meet
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the criteria of independence, as prescribed under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 16(1)(b)
and 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing Regulations”). On
appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of
Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment,
duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments.

c)  FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

Each newly appointed Independent Director is taken
through an induction and familiarization program including
the presentation and interactive session with the Managing
Director and CEO and other Functional Heads on important
aspects. The Company Secretary briefs the Director about
their legal and regulatory responsibilities from time to time.
The Company followed the practice of familiarize the
Independent Director on the recent amendments on
quarterly basis. The Company conducted various conference
calls with the Independent directors in order to sensitize
them on various important issues of the Company whenever
required. The details of familiarization program can be
accessed from the website:www.ortelcom.com. Since the


http://www.ortelcom.com.
http://www.ortelcom.com
http://www.ortelcom.com.
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Company is under CIRP no familiarisation programme has
been conducted during the year.

d) SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under
the Act, the Listing Regulations and the Secretarial
Standards issued by the ICSI, the Company's Independent
Directors meet at least once in a year without the presence
of non-independent directors or members of the
Management Personnel. Since the Company continue to be
under CIR Process and the powers of the Board are vested
and are being exercised by RP, no meeting of Independent
directors was held during the Financial Year 2019-20.

2.6 EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

One of the key functions of the Board is to monitor and
review the Board evaluation framework. The Board works
with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to lay
down the evaluation criteria for the performance of
executive/non executive/ independent directors through
peer-evaluation excluding the director being evaluated. Each
Board member is requested to evaluate the effectiveness
of the Board dynamics and relationships, information flow,
decision-making of the directors, relationship to
stakeholders, company performance, company strategy, and
the effectiveness of the Board, as a whole and its various
committees.

The performance of the Board is evaluated after seeking
inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria
such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of board processes, information and functioning etc. The
performance of the Committees is evaluated after seeking
inputs from the committee members on the basis of the
criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings etc. The performance
of the individual directors is evaluated on the basis of
criteria such as the contribution of the individual director
to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on
the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive
contribution and inputs in meetings etc. In addition, the
Chairman is also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In addition to the criteria of evaluation for all Directors,
which is common for evaluation of both Independent and
Non-executive directors, an Independent director is also
evaluated on parameters including, exercise of objective
independent judgment in the best interest of Company;
ability to contribute to and monitor corporate governance
practice; and adherence to the code of conduct for
independent directors.

2.7 INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD/RP

The Board/RP has complete access to all company related
information. All the requisite information, in terms of
Regulation 17 (7) read with Schedule Il Part A of the Listing
Regulations are placed before the RP for his consideration,

besides such other information/details which are considered
necessary to facilitate meaningful and focused deliberations
on issues concerning the Company and to take decisions in
an informed and efficient manner.

2.8 CODE OF CONDUCT

The conduct of the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel is regulated by the Code of Conduct for Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel, as approved
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company.
The Code as circulated to all members of the Board & Senior
Management Personnel is available on the website of the
Company at www.ortelcom.com

2.9 PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING CODE

The Company has adopted a Code for Prevention of Insider
Trading to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders
under the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015. All the Directors, RP, employees, CoC and third parties
such as auditors, consultants etc. who may have an access
to the unpublished price sensitive information of the
Company are governed by this code. The trading window is
closed during the time of declaration of results and
occurrence of any material events as per the code.

3. BOARD COMMITTEES

To provide detailed and necessary assistance in the
Company's matters, the Board has constituted eight
committees. The Board has a defined set of guidelines and
an established framework for conducting the meetings of
the said Committees. These guidelines seek to systematize
the decision making process at the meetings in an informed
and efficient manner.

The Company remained under CIR Process during the year
under review. Further, as per newly inserted sub-
regulation (2B) in Regulation 15 in LODR, the provisions
of Regulation 18, 19, 20 and 21, including with regard to
meetings of Committees of the Board are not applicable
during the period of CIRP. Consequently, no meeting of
any Committee of the Board has been held during the
financial year 2019-20.

SI.No Name of theCommittees

Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Risk Management Committee

Finance Committee

N O U AW N =

Corporate Restructuring Committee
8 Share Allotment Committee

Note: As on the date of reporting, requirement of Risk
Management Committee as per Listing Regulations was not
applicable
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3.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE
A. COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee of the Company originally constituted
on November 25, 1999 as per the requirements of Section
292A of the Companies Act, 1956 has been reconstituted
on 2nd February, 2011 and 20th April, 2015 in line with the
requirement of Listing Regulations. The primary function
of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors
in fulfilling its responsibilities by reviewing the financial
reports, adequacy of Internal audit function andfunction
and the disclosure of other financial information provided
by the Company to any Govt. Body or to the investors or
the publicand the company's system of internal controls
regarding finance, accounting and legal compliances that
Management and the Board have established. The broad
terms of reference, scope, power and duties of Audit
Committee are as defined in the Listing Regulation and
Companies Act. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary
of the Audit Committee.

Name Category No. of
Meetings
attended

during 2019-20

Ms. Jagi Mangat Panda | Non N.A.

Independent
& Executive
Mr. Kadambi Seshasayee| Independent N.A.
&
Non Executive

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Audit Committee
were held as the Company is under CIRP.

3.2 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
A. COMPOSITION

The Remuneration/Compensation Committee as originally
constituted on 25th November, 1999 and subsequently
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reconstituted on 2nd February, 2011 as per the requirement
under Listing Agreement for the erstwhile Initial Public Offer
(IPO) of the Company has been renamed as Nomination and
Remuneration Committee by the Directors at their meeting
held on 21st July, 2014 and reconstituted subsequently on
09th March, 2015 in compliance with the amended listing
agreement of the Stock Exchanges.

B. THE ROLE OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The primary function of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (erstwhile Remuneration/ Compensation
Committee) is to formulate criteriafor determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and review and recommend to the Board a policy,
relatingtotheremunerationofthedirectors,keymanagerial
personnel and other employees, to approve appointment,
reappointment, retention of KMPs and senior management
personnel of the Company, to formulate criteria for
evaluation of Directors, the Board and other Committees,
to recommend offer and issue of ESOP to eligible employees,
to guide and monitor function of ESOP Trust and devise
guidelines for due implementation of ESOP Scheme, devising
a policy on Board diversity to identify persons who are
qualified to become directors and who may be appointed
in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal, to fix and finalize remuneration including salary,
perquisites, benefits, bonuses, allowances, etc. to fix
performance linked incentives along with the performance
criteria, increments and promotions, service contracts,
notice period, severance fees, ex-gratia payments and such
other matters as may from time to time be required by any
statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements
to be attended to by the Remuneration Committee.

C. COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND DETAILS OF MEETING ATTENDED BY THE

MEMBERS
Name Category Number of Meetings held and/or
attended during 2019-20
Held Attended
Dr. Gautam Sehgal Independent & N.A. N.A.
Non-Executive

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held as the Company is under

CIRP.
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D. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration of Managing Director was approved by
Shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company held on September, 2017 on
recommendation by the Board of Directors and Nomination
& Remuneration Committee. The Members in the AGM held
on 27th July, 2015, had approved payment of Commission to
the Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) upto 0.5% of the Net
Profit of the previous financial year calculated as per
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule V and Companies (Appointment & Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Since the Company continues to be under CIRP and the
powers of the Board are vested and are being exercised by
RP. Further, as per newly inserted sub-regulations (2A) and
(2B) in Regulation 15 in LODR, the provisions of Regulation
17, 18, 19, 20 and 21, including with regard to meetings of
Board and committees are not applicable during the period
of CIRP. Therefore, no Board/Committee Meeting was held
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during the year under review and consequently no sitting
fees paid.

The Board has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration
Policy relating to appointment, qualification, attributes,
independence remuneration of Director(s) and also for
appointment, retirement and removal of Key Managerial
Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel in
compliance with the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and
Listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges. Same is
annexed as Annexure-5.

Since the Company is under CIRP no performance evaluation
of Independent Directors as per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy has been conducted during the year
and had also not done the performance evaluation of its
Committees and of Managing Director as per the policy.

Further, Since the Company is under CIRP the Independent
Directors had also not done in their separate meeting the
performance evaluation of Board as a whole, Chairperson
and Non-Executive Director of the Company.

E. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION FOR FY 2019-20 TO NON-EXECUTIVE AND/OR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Name Sitting Commission for Total
fees the FY 2019-20
DR. GAUTAM SEHGAL N.A. N.A. N.A.
MR. K V SESHASAYEE N.A. N.A. N.A.
F. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION FOR FY 2019-20 TO MANAGING DIRECTOR
Name Salary Other Commission/ Sitting Amt.in
allowance & Performance fees Rs.
Perquisites pay Total
Ms.Jagi Mangat Panda 12 0 - - 12
Total 12 0 - - 12

Note: During the year the Managing Director did not draw any remuneration from the Company

3.3 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION

Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee and Share
Transfer Committee as to originally constitutedby the
Directors at their Board meeting held on February 2, 2011
were merged and renamed as the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee by our Directors at their Board meeting on July
21, 2014 in compliance with amended clause 49 of the listing
agreement of the Stock Exchanges.

The primary function of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee (erstwhile Shareholders/ Investor Grievance
Committee) consist of redressal of all security holders' and
investors' grievances such as complaints related to transfer
of shares, including non-receipt of share certificates and
review of cases for refusal of transfer/transmission of shares
and debentures, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt
of declared dividends, non-receipt of annual reports, etc,
giving effect to all transfer/transmission of shares and
debentures, dematerialization and dematerialization of
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shares, split and issue of duplicate/consolidated share
certificates, allotment and listing of shares, buy back of
shares, compliance with all the requirements related to
shares, debentures and other securities from time to time
and overseeing the performance of the registrars and
transfer agents of our Company and to recommend measures
for overall improvement in the quality of investor services
and also to monitor the implementation and compliance of
the code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading
pursuant to the Insider Trading Regulations and other related
matters as may be assigned by the Board.

C. COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE AND DETAILS OF MEETING ATTENDED BY
THE MEMBERS

Name Category Number of
meeting attended
during 2019-20
Dr.Gautam Sehgal Independent & N.A.
Non-Executive
Chairman

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee were held as the Company is under
CIRP.

3.4 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board in its meeting held on 27th July 2015, had constituted
a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee to monitor
the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company
and the activities included in the policy.

B. SCOPE AND BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE
COMMITTEE, INTER ALIA, AMONG OTHERS WERE AS
FOLLOWS

1. Shall devise the CSR policy to be implemented by the
Company.

2.  Shall decide the types of activities to be undertaken
within the purview of CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time.

3. Shall review and ensure that, the activities included
in the CSR policy are under taken by the Company.

4. Shall devise, recommend and implement such other
matter as the Committee deems fit from time to time
in due compliance of the CSR requirement.

26

25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

D. COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
COMMITTEE AND DETAILS OF MEETING ATTENDED BY
THE MEMBERS

Name Category Number of
meeting
attended
during
2019-20
Mr.K V Seshasayee Independent N.A.
& Non-Executive

Ms.Jagi Mangat Panda| Chairman N.A.
Promoter &
Executive Director

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee were held as the Company is under
CIRP.

3.5 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION

Risk Management Committee was constituted by your
Dirctors at their Board Meeting held on July 21, 2014 and
which was reconstituted on 20 April, 2015.

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Risk Management Committee is responsible, inter alia,
among other things, for:

1. To review and assess the risk management system and
policy of the Company from time to time and
recommend for amendment or modification thereof;

2.  To frame and devise risk management plan and policy
of the Company;

3.  To review and recommend potential risk involved in
any new business plans and processes;

4.  Any other similar or other functions as may be
laid down by Board from time to time and other
similar facilities both short term or long terms,
temporary or otherwise with banks and other
institutions and any other similar nature of
financial matters.

5.  Consider and approve the Company's annual financing
plan, including its projected financial structure and
all types of funding requirements from Bank, financial
institutions and other lenders.

6.  Consider and recommend for approval by the Board
of Directors of a) issuances of equity and/or debt
securities; or b) authorizations for other financing
transactions,including bank credit facilities.

7.  Consider and recommend for approval by the Board
of Directors of the Company's external dividend policy.
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8.  Consider and recommend for approval by the Board
of Directors there purchase of the Company's stock.

9. Consider and approve the Company's financial risk
management activities, including the areas of foreign
exchange, commodities, and interest rate exposures,
insurance programs and customer financing risks.

C.  COMPOSITION OF RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND
DETAILS OF MEETING ATTENDED BY THE MEMBERS

Name Category Number of
meeting
attended
during
2019-20

Ms.Jagi Mangat Panda | Promoter N.A.

& Executive
Chairman
Mr.Kadambi Seshasayee| Independent N.A.
& Non-
Executive Director

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Risk Management
Committee were held as the Company is under CIRP.

3.6 FINANCE COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION

The Finance Committee of the Board was constituted in its
meeting held on 20th October, 2015.

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE

The scope and broad terms of reference of the Committee
was as follows:

1. To consider, recommend/approve where ever
required, raising funds from various sources,
taking loans from Banks, financial institutions
and other lenders, availing lease financing from
various parties, availing suppliers’ credit and
other credit facilities, availing and renewal of
overdraft/ cash creditfacilities and other similar
facilities both short term or long terms,
temporary or otherwise with banks and other
institutions and any other similar nature of
financial matters

2.  Consider and approve the Company's annual financing
plan, including its projected financial structure and
all types of funding requirements from Bank, financial
institutions and other lenders.

3. Consider and recommend for approval by the
Board of Directors of a) issuances of equity and/
or debt securities; or b) authorizations for other
financing transactions, including bank credit
facilities.

4.  Consider and recommend for approval by the Board

of Directors of the Company's external dividend policy.

5. Consider and recommend for approval by the Board
of Directors the repurchase of the Company's stock.

6. Consider and approve the Company's financial risk
management activities, including the areas of foreign
exchange, commodities, and interest rate exposures,
insurance programs and customer financing risks

7. Consider and approve the Company's policy for
investment of excess cash.

8.  Report to the Board of Directors all significant issues
discussed and make appropriate recommendations to
be acted upon by the Board.

9. Perform such other activities consistent with the
Memorandum of Association, the Company's Articles
of Association, and applicable, as the Committee or
the Board deems necessary or appropriate and as may
be delegated by Board from time to time.

C. COMPOSITION OF FINANCE COMMITTEE AND DETAILS
OF MEETING ATTENDED BY THE MEMBERS

Name Category Number of
meeting
attended
during
2019-20

Ms.Jagi Mangat Panda | Promoter N.A.

& Executive
Chairman

Note: During the year, no meetings of the Finance
Committee were held as the Company is under CIRP.

3.6 CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Corporate Restructuring Committee comprises of two
Directors.The composition of the Corporate Restructuring
Committee is as under:

Name Designation Remarks

Mr. K.V.Seshasayee Director-Member

Mr. Bibhu Prasad Rath | Member Resigned
w.e.f.
5th March,
2020

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE

The role of the Corporate Restructuring Committee of the
Board, inter alia, includes dealing with merger, demerger,
inter-company restructuring etc. and all matters connected
with the restructuring to meet the Company's requirements.
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3.6 SHARE ALLOTMENT COMMITTEE
A.COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Share Allotment Committee comprises of one Director.
The composition of the Committee is as under:

Name Designation

Ms.Jagi Mangat Panda Director-Member

B. TERMS OF REFERENCE

The role of the Share Allotment Committee of the Board,
inter alia, includes dealing with allotment of Equity
shares, Preference Shares etc. and all matters
connected with the allotment to meet the Company's
requirements.

4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Ortel Broadband Limited is the only wholly-owned subsidiary
(100%) of the Company.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETING

(i)  DETAILS OF THE LAST FOUR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS
OF THE COMPANY WERE HELD ARE DEPICTED IN THE
TABLE BELOW:

(ii) POSTAL BALLOT

No resolution was passed through postal ballot during
the financial year 2019-20. No Special Resolution requiring
Postal Ballot is being proposed at ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

(iii) DETAILS OF HOLDING OF THE EXTRA ORDINARY
GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2019-20

No extra ordinary general meeting was held during the
financial year 2019-20

6. OTHER DISCLOSURES
6.1 DISCLOSURE UNDER REGULATION 39(4) AND SCHEDULE

Financial Year =~ Day, Date and Time Venue Whether
Special
Resolution
passed
2018-19 Saturday, September, Modi Hall, PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD No
28,2019 House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New
AT10:30 AM. Delhi-110 016
2017-18 Friday, Modi Hall, PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD No
21%Sept. 2018 House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New
i Delhi-110 016
AT10:30 AM.
2016-17 Tuesday, Modi Hall, PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD Yes
05th Sept, 2017 House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New
Delhi-110 016
AT 10:00 A M.
2015-16 Thursday, Lakshmipat Singhania Auditorium, PHD Chamber of Commerce Yes
28t July, 2016, and Industry, PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August
o Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016
AT 10.00 AM

VI OF LISTING REGULATIONS:

PURSUANT TO DETAILS IN SCHEDULE VI OF LISTING REGULATIONS IN RESPECT OF THE SHARES LYING IN THE ORTEL
COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED- UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT (PROMOTER GROUP & NON-PROMOTER GROUP) TILL 31ST

MARCH, 2020 ARE AS UNDER.
PROMOTER GROUP) TILL 31ST MARCH, 2020 ARE AS UNDER.
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51 Mo. of Ho. of
) Descripti 3 )
No scription Shareholders shares
i Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in ) i
the unclaimed suspense account lying as on 1st April, 2019
Humber of shareholders who approached the Company for
i transfer of shares from unclaimed suspense account during the =
year 2019-20
i Mumber of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from ) i
unclaimed suspense account during the year 2019-20
b Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in 01 75
the unclaimed suspense account lying as on 1st April, 2020

Note: The Shareholders may please note that the voting
rights on the said shares shall remain frozen till the rightful
owner of such shares claims the same.

6.2 CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has obtained Certificate on Corporate
Governance from a Practicing Company Secretary forming
part of the Directors' Report as Annexure-6.

6.3 EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

The disclosures required to be made under SEBI (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999, are given in the note no. 44 of the financial
statements.

6.4 MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

There have been no materially significant related party
transactions, except for those disclosed in the Report to
the Shareholders. All related party transactions during the
year under report are in the ordinary course of business
and at arms’' length basis in compliance of the Companies
Act, 2013 and listing regulations. The Company's major related
party transactions are generally with its group Company's.
All related party transactions are negotiated on an arms’
length basis and are intended to further the Company's
interests. Details of transactions with related parties are
disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The
Company has formulated a Policy on Materiality of Related
partry transction of Company has adopted a policy on
dealing with related party transactions and same has been
posted in the website of the Company:www.ortelcom.com

All the related party transactions have been approved by
the Resolution Professional. There were no material related
party transactions during the period under review.

6.5 POLICY ON MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

Board has also approved and laid down Policy on determining

material subsidiaries and same has been posted in the
website of the Company www.ortelcom.com

The Company has incorporated one wholly-owned subsidiary
in the name of "Ortel Broadband Limited" during the FY
2017-18.

6.6 POLICY ON DETERMINATION OF MATERIALITY OF
EVENTS/ INFORMATION

Board has also approved and laid down Policy on
Determination of Materiality of Events/Information and same
has been posted in the website of the Company
www.ortelcom.com

6.7 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER
TRADING

Board has adopted Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider
Trading in accordance with the requirement of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015. The same
is available in our Company website www.ortelcom.com

6.8 VIGIL MECHANISM (WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY)

Board has also approved and laid down Vigil/Whistle-blower
mechanism for employees and Directors and same has been
posted in the website of the Company www.ortelcom.com

6.9 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

A Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company has
also been adopted and posted in the website of the Company
: www.ortelcom.com

6.10 POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF RECORDS

Board has approved and laid down policy on preservation
of records and same has been posted in the website of the
Company: www.ortelcom.com

6.11 DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under Schedule-V of the Securities and
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Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Board has approved and laid down a code of conduct
for all Board members, Key and Senior Managerial
personnel's of the Company and same has been posted
in the website of the Company www.ortelcom.com

6.12 DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY

The Company has not filed the financial results as per
Regulation 33 for the quarter ended 30.06.2019, 30.09.2019
and 31.12.2019 by the stipulated date i.e. 14.08.2019,
14.11.2019 and 14.02.2020 respectively. Therefore the
company shall be treated as non-compliant with
regulation 33 of the Listing Regulation and SEBI circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2018/77 dated May 03, 2018 (SOP
Circular) for the quarter ended 30.06.2019, 30.09.2019
and 31.12.2019.

6.13 COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements
of the Corporate Governance Clause of SEBI (LODR). The
Company has not implemented the non-mandatory
requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il of SEBI
(LODR).

6.14 WEBSITE OF THE COMPANY

The website www.ortelcom.com contains a separate
dedicated section for the Company's "Investor Relations”
where shareholders' information is available. The full Annual
Report, shareholding pattern etc. is also available in the
‘Investor Relations' sections on the website of the
Company.

6.15 DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY HAVE POTENTIAL
CONFLICT WITH THE INTERESTS OF LISTED ENTITY AT
LARGE

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, there
were no materially significant related party
transactions, which had potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large. The transactions
with related parties are disclosed in the Notes to
financial statements.

6.16 WEB LINK WHERE POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIAL
SUBSIDIARIES IS DISCLOSED

The policy for determining ‘'material’ subsidiaries is available
on the website of the Company http://www.ortelcom.com/
investor-relations.html.

6.17 WEB LINK WHERE POLICY ON DEALING WITH RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The policy on dealing with related party
transactions is available on the website of the
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Company: http://www.ortelcom.com/investor-
relations.html

6.18 CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Certificate from a company secretary in practice on
directors debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as directors of companies is not applicable as
the company is under CIRP.

6.19 INSTANCES OF NOT ACCEPTING ANY RECOMMENDATION
OF THE COMMITTEE BY THE BOARD

Disclosure on non-acceptance of any recommendation
of any committee of the board which is mandatorily
required is not applicable as the company is under
CIRP.

6.20 FEES TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

Details of total fees for paid by the Company on a
consolidated basis to M/s K.Prasad & Co.,Chartered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, during
the financial year are as under:

Particulars Amount (Rs)

Fees paid for Statutory Audit for

the FY 2019-20 8,10,000
Fee for other services including
reimbursement of expenses 30,891

6.21 DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013

The Company has in place a Policy on prevention of
Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. During
the year, no complaint was received by the Company
from any employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees).

6.22 THE COMPANY COMPLIED WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE SCHEDULE V CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT SUB-PARAS (2) TO (10) OF THE SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015.

6.23 THE DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED
IN REGULATION 17 TO 27AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF
SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 ARE AS
FOLLOWS:
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Regulation Particulars of Regulation Compliance Status
(Yes/ No)
17 Board of Directors Yes
18 Audit Committee Yes
19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes
20 Stake Holders Relationship Committee Yes
21 Risk Management Committee N.A
22 Vigil Mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24 Corporate Governance requirement with respect of
Subsidiary of Listed entity Yes
25 Obligation with respect to Independent Director Yes
26 Obligation with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes
27 Other Corporate Governance Requirement Yes
46(2) (b) to (i) Website Yes
6.24 DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, B " Separate posts of Chairman and CEO:Since the

PENALTIES, AND STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE COMPANY
BY STOCK EXCHANGE AND/OR SEBI AND/OR ANY STATUTORY
AUTHORITY ON ANY MATTER RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS
DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS: NIL

6.25 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION, ISSUED
PURSUANT TO THE REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015.

6.26 COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS

All the mandatory requirements of Listing Regulation on
Corporate Governance are being complied with and non-
mandatory requirements of the Corporate Governance are
being reviewed by the Board from time to time and adopted
wherever necessary. The statutes of compliance with
discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the
Listing Regulations are summarized below:

B "Non-Executive Chairman's Office: Since the company
is under CIRP, hence it is not applicable.

B "Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly
financial results alongwith significant events are posted
on the Company's website and website of both BSE
Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd and
are also published in the news papers wherever
required under regulation, the same are not being
sent to the share holders separately.

B "Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company's
financial statement for the financial year 2019-20 does
not contain any modified audit opinion but contain
disclaimer of opinion.

company is under CIRP, hence it is not applicable.

B "Reporting of Internal Auditor: M/s SBN & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Internal Auditors of the
Company produce the Internal Audit reports to the
RP and have free access to report directly.

] 7. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

A qualified practicing company secretary carried out audit
to reconcile the total admitted equity share capital with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and Physical Shares
with the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirmed
that the total issued/ paid-up capital is in agreement with
the total number of shares in physical form and total number
of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

8. DECLARATION

As provided under Regulation 17(5) and Regulation 26(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015, a copy of the Code of Conduct has been
put on the Company's website: www.ortelcom.com

Srigopal Choudhary

Resolution Professional

For Ortel Communications Limited (under CIRP)
Address - Flat 7J, Tower-3, South City

375 P.A.S. Road, Kolkata - 700068

Registration No- IBBI/IPA-001/1PP-01238/2018-19/11893

Place: Kolkata
Date: July 31, 2020
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To,

The Resolution Professional
Ortel Communications Ltd. (under CIRP)

Dear Sir,
Sub: CFO Certificate

We have reviewed the financial statements, read with the cash flow statement of Ortel Communications Ltd (under CIRP)
for the year ended 31st March, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, hereby state that:

i.

iii.

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that may be misleading;

These statements present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with current accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to
the Auditors and the Resolution Professional, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and steps taken or proposed to be taken for rectifying these deficiencies.

There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference.

There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to
the financial statements.

We are aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or any
employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-

Bidu Bhusan Dash
CFO & Company Secretary

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date: July 31, 2020
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9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
9.1 QUARTERLY RESULTS:

i. The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial
results of the Company are sent to the Stock
Exchanges immediately after same are approved by
the Board/RP.

ii.  These quarterly and annual financial results of the
Company is published in either in New Delhi Business
Standard (English and Hindi Newspaper), Delhi Business
Standard (English Newspaper) and Delhi Pioneer (Hindi
Newspaper) and the said financial result is further
submitted to the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited and BSE Limited and are simultaneously posted
on the website of the Company at
www.ortelcom.com. The official press releases and
presentation made to Institutional Investors / Analysts
are also uploaded on the website of National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd, the Bombay Stock Exchange

of India Ltd and Company's website for public
information.

ili. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
attached and forms part of this Annual Report.

9.2 COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr.Bidu Bhusan Dash

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Ortel Communications Limited (under CIRP)

C-1, Chandrasekharpur, Behind RMRC, Near BDA Colony,
Bhubaneswar-751016, Odisha

Email: bidu.dash@ortel group.com

Phone: 0674- 7107200, Fax: 011-46868801

9.3 STATUS OF THE COMPLAINTS

During the financial year 2019-20, no grievance from
investors was received and therefore there were no
complaints pending as at end of the year.

Received from Received Redressed Pending as on
During during 31.03.2020
FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20

SEBI 0 0 0

NSE 0] 0] 0

BSE 0 0 0

NSDL/CDSL 0 0 0

DIRECT FROM INVESTORS 0] 0] 0
TOTAL o o o
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9.4 SHARE TRANSFERS IN PHYSICAL MODE

Shares sent for physical transfer are generally registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt,
if the documents are complete in all respects.There was no transfer of shares held in physical form reported during the
financial year 2019-20.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLERS INFORMATION
10.1 25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date & Time 30.09.2020 & 11:30 A.M.

Venue Through Video Conference (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)

Financial Year The Company follows April-March as its financial year. The results for
every quarter beginning from April are declared as per the SEBI (LODR).

Dates of Book closure From 23-09-2020 TO 30-09-2020 (both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date NIL

Listing in information The Company’s equity shares are listed on National Stock Exchange of

India Limited and BSE Limited.

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED
Address: Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
(East), Mumbai-400051

BSE LIMITED
Address: P J. Towers, 1st Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001
Annual listing fee Annual listing fee for the financial year 2019-20 shall be paid to National
Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.
ScripCode BSE: 539015
NSE:ORTEL
ISIN INE849L.01019
Market Price Data The high /low market price shown during the period 1st April, 2019 to

31stMarch, 2020 at the BSE and NSE are as under.

10.2 STOCK MARKET PRICE DATA b) NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED

a) BSE LIMITED Monthly High and Low of Closing prices of the Company's
Equity Shares traded at National Stock Exchange of India

Monthly High and Low of closing prices of the Company's Limited for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 is

Equity Shares traded at BSE Limited for the financial year

oo, iven below:
ended 31st March, 2020 is given below: s
sonth High Prire | o Prire
mienth High Priceo Low Price Aui-19 500 3 55
ARr R 1.45 .80 May-19 4 65 2.40
a1 1.0 2.73 Jun 19 2.50 1.80
Jum- 19 3.0 1.70 Jul-19 1A% 105
Il-14 T | 1T 4L J'\L.Ig 10 1.15 0.00
Alg- 17 .04 1,04 Sop 19 10 0,90
bep-1‘) 111 an "
Lt 14 1.1K) 1.1
=10 110 0,78 = - ]
M 1 (LA 1. 4L v .65 w15
Dhe 1% 2.4 0,46 D 19 a.6a 2.4l
dam 20 o656 a4 lan L Afl 1. 35
el 20 .55 a.52 Feata- 203 Q.60 0. <]
dar 10 0.5l 0.8 R 200 Q.57 Q, 40

34



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

| Qetel

There was no suspension of trading in Securities of the
Company during the year under review.

10.3 DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

a) The shares of the Company are compulsorily in demat
segment and are available for trading in the depository
systems of both the depositories i.e. National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited under the ISIN:INE849L01019.

b)As on 31st March, 2020, except 336481 equity shares, all
the shares are held in dematerialized form.

c)The Company has not issued any outstanding GDR's/ADR's/
Warrants or any convertible instruments pending conversion
and hence it does not have any outstanding GDR's/ADR's/
Warrants or any convertible instruments pending conversion
likely to impact the Equity Share Capital of the Company.

10.4 DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH,
2020

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2020

SLNo. | Category Cases | % of Cases Amount % Amount

[ uplo 1-5000 2570 | 70.68 34,43,880 1.04

2 5001-10000 391 10.75 33,63,330 1.02

3 10001-20000 218 6.00 33,67,660 1.02

4 20001-30000 108 2.97 27,70,380 0.84

5 30001-40000 51 1.40 18,36,330 0.56

& 4000 1-50000 65 1.79 30,69,690 0.93

7 50001-100000 82 2.26 63,45,040 1.92

8 100001 & ABOVE 151 4.15 3055,72,690 92.66
Total 3636 | 100.00 3297,69,000 100

10.5 CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31ST MARCH,
2020

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31/03/2020

Sl.No. Description Number of Total Shares %_
Cases Equity

1 CLEARING MEMBERS 7 18,094 [ 0.05
2 |EMPLOYEES 11 1,73,504 | 0.53
3 |FOREIGN PORTFOLIO CORPORATE 6 30,48,000 | 9.24
4 [STATE GOVERNMENTS 1 50,000 | 0.15
5 HUF 107 £,51,121 } 1.08
6 RBONDIES CORPORATES 40 13,13.978 [ 3.98
7 |NON RESIDENT INDIANS 27 2,19,501 | 0.67
8 |NRI NON-REPATRIATION 13 22,865 | 0.07
9 |OVERSEAS CORPORATE BODIES 1 2.75.067 | 0.83
10 |PROMGTER GRCUP i2 127,596,210 | 38.80
11 [PROMOTER INDIVIDUALS 3 54,84,240 | 16.63
12 |RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 3.407 89,20,945 | 27.05
13 |UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCCOUNT 1 75 | 0.00

Total 3,635 | 320,76,900 pRals]

10.6 REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS (RTA)
KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32, Financial District

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500032,
India

Members may contact RTA for any share related matters
like transfer, transmission, dematerialization,
rematerialisation and other share related matter.

10.7 DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES & LIQUIDITY

The Company's shares are connected under both the
Depository Systems in India viz. NSDL & CDSL and are
compulsorily traded in dematerialization form on both NSE

and BSE. The equity shares of the Company representing
98.98% of the Company's equity share capital are
dematerialized as on 31st March, 2020. The International
Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the
Company's equity shares under the Depository System is
INE849L01019.

10.8 SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Shares in physical form for transfer, should be lodged with
the office of the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent,
KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd at the addresses given above or
at the registered office of the Company. The physical share
transfers are processed and the share certificates are
returned to the shareholders within a maximum period of
15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents
being valid and complete in all respects. All the valid transfers
are approved by Stakeholders Grievance Committee and are
noted at Board Meetings.

However as per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/
2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide
Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November
30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except
in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall
not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities
are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories.
Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take action to
dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

10.9 RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As required by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out the
Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the
total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every
quarter and the report thereon is submitted to stock
exchanges.

10.10 OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY
CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS

NIL
10.11 STATE WISE OPERATIONAL LOCATIONS
Odisha, AndhraPradesh, Telengana, MadhyaPradesh.

10.12 ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

Registered & Head Office:

B-7/122A, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi - 110 029, India;
Telephone: +91 114686 8800; Facsimile: +91 11 4686 8801
Corporate Office:

C-1, Chandrasekharpur, Near BDA Colony, Behind RMRC,
Bhubaneswar - 751 016, Odisha, India,
Telephone:+916747107200; Facsimile: +916742303448,
Email:bidu.dash@ortelgroup.com;
Website:www.ortelcom.com
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Annexure-1

FORM HO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & A dministration ) Rules,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 2014,

i |CIM L74899DL1995PLCOSS353

it |Registration Date 02-06-1995

iii |Mame of the Company Ortel Communications Limited {under CIRP)

iv |Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company Limited by Shares

v |Address of the Registered office BT /1224, 5afdarjung Enclave, Mew Delhi-110029
& contact details Tel: 011-46868800, Fax:011-46868801

Corporate Office; C-1, Chandrasekharpur, Behind
RMRC, Mear BDA Colony, Bhubaneswar-751016, Odisha
Tel: 0674-398200, Fan: 0674-2303448

vi |Whether listed company Yes
vii  |Mame , Address & contact details of the Kfin Technologies Pvt, Ltd.
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,

Financial District, Manakramguda, Hyderabad - 500032
Phone Na: =91 40 67161606 ; Mobile no.: 9490117744
mail id: raghu. veedha@kfintech.com | www. karvyTintech.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall

5L No |Mame & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turmover
products/services Product /service of the company
1 |CABLE 61103-Activities of the
cable operators Ta%
IIl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY
& ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
sl. Mame and address of the Company CIN/GLN Halding/ % of shares held | Applicable
Mo, Subsidiary/Associate | in the Company | section®

1 |Ortel Broadband Limited

Regd. Office: B7 /1224, 5afdarjung Enclave,
Mew Delhi-110029.

Tel: 011-46868300, Fax:011-46868801
Corporate Office: C-1, Chandrasekharpur,
Behind RMRC, Near BDA Colony, Bhubaneswar-
751016, Odisha

Tel: 0674-7107200, Fax: 0674-2303448

Ur49990L 2N BPLCI30153 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)

36



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
|

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capita! Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i] Category-wise Share Holding

@

Ortal

NO. OF SHARES HELD AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR | NO. OF SHARES HELD AT THE END OF THE
MN¥018 YEAR Hi32020 [
CATEG CHANGE
ORY CATEGURY OF SHAREHOLDER Y
CODE % OF TOTAL % OF | DURING
DEMAT PHYSICAL TOTAL DEMAT PHYSICAL TOTAL TOTAL |THE YEAR
SHARES
SHARES
(VIR iy v v i L) (o LY ®) Xy
(A) |PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP
(1) |INDIAN
g] | acivicud HUF 1228429 12,2830 1.22 13,2845 - 15,253,153 70 oac
b)  [Central GovernmentState Govemment(s) - - 0.50, - - .60 0.6
(c) |Bodies Corporate 1,69,55,011 1,69,55,011 51.41 1,69,55,011 1,69,55,011 51.41 0.00)
{d)  |Financial Institutions / Banks - 0.00 - Q.00 0.00
1 |Ihe 1131 .01 [+ 410
Sub-Total A1) : 1,82,80,450 1,82,80,450 55.43(  1,82,80,450 1,82,80,450 55.43 0.00]
(2) |FOREIGN
(20 |"dividuas (NR's/Foraigr Individua's) 020 4.0 o0
(E] |3=c &= Caracresa 0.20 0.0 can
(¢) [Institutions - 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d)  |Qualified Foreign Investor - 0.00 0.00 0.00
8] [THhes 1.0 0104 LAl
SubeTeotal A2) : . . n.0g . . 0. A
Total A=A(1)+A(2) 1,82,80,450 1,82,80,450 5543  1,82,80,450 1,82,80,450 55.43 0.00|
(B) [PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING |
"] | RITTITICNE
(&) |Muas Funds LTI 0.20 000 Lol
(b)  [Financial Institutions /Banks - - 0.00 - - 0.00 0.00
(c) |Central Government / State Government(s) 50,000 50,000 0.15) 50,000 50,000 0.15 0.00)
1 [l Caplal | ards 1.0 .01 [+ 410
{eJ [|insurance Companies - Uy, 0.u0 U.0U
(f)  |Foreign Institutional Investors - 0.00 0.00 0.00
(g)  |Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - 0.0 - - 0.00 000
{h}  |Sadified Foreigr Imeastor aT4Eamo 358.a00 Eh ] 046,204 - 0,498,002 A oac
iy [Others - - - 0.00) - 275067 2,75,067 0.83 0.83
Sub-Total B(1) : 30,48,000 50,000 30,98,000 9.39 30,48,000 |  3,25,067 33,73,067 10.23 0.83
(2)  [MON-INSTITUTIONS
(5] |3nr e Caracrae R17+E0 RA7AED 213 [EX R - 15,5578 308 I
(b) [Individuals
(i) Individuals holding nominal share capital upto 17,36,241 1,414 17,47,655 5.30 29,49,962 11,414 29,61,376 8.98 3.68)
221 gkh
sy wivivuedz boldirg ronmsl sFag caild in LR i L E b Tid jb,14,050 B, d,06s aiRhi] gur
excess of Rs.1 lakh
(¢} [Others
CLEARING MEM3ERS o 5E9 =400 0.1 18,068 “ELM 0.0 0ag
FORE.Ch BCDIES 3408,233 408,235 13.36 - - 000 -13.35,
NON RESIDENT INDIANS 26,976 26,976 0.08] 2,19,501 2,19,501 0.67 0.58,
NRI NON-REPATRIATION 7,162 - 7,162 0.02 22,865 22,865 0.07 0.05
O ERSEAS IR IE BUDIES £ 030 5 EC 1184 .01 vl
UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCCOUNT - 0.00) U.00 0.0,
(d) [Qualified Foreign Invester - - - 0.00 - - - 0.00 0.00
Suh-Total B{2) : 1.13.11,969 286,481 | 1.15.98.450 35171 1.11.38.465 1414 11149879 xRl -1.36
Tatel B=B[1HBE : 143150069 3,236,481 1.46.96. 450 457 14106465 136481 145,22 048 LEN -1.53
Total (A+B) : 3,26,40,419 3,36,481 |  3,29,76,900 100.00)  3,24,66915( 3,36,481 3,28,03,396 99.47 -0.53
(C)  [Shares held by custodians, against which
Deaesiory Reeeipts e boon issuacd
1 P onoler s Prorgls Goap ] - - LRLI L
(2) |Public - - - 0.00 1,73,504 - 1,73,504 0.53 0.53|
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) : 3,26,40,419 3,36,481 | 3,29,76,900 100(  3,26,40,419 | 3,36,481 3,29,76,900 100 0.00|
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1. Shmre holding of peomeetoers [inelocing peometers grougs)
Shareholding at the =nd of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
{31-03-7019) (31-03-2020) % change in
:.L Sharchalder's Mame " of total | %af Sharcs v ot toraf |50 hETES sh:;”::l:i”
No. of Shares | S1ores of | PlodBed ! | o shares |shares of the| P99 7 | the year
the cncumbors campany cnoumber
company | d ta total Ad to total
1 |MFTRO GKYHFT TR q0,59, 512 14,74 - 48,559,512 14,74 -
? |PamD MVLE MK S Y LID 48,36, 010 1404 - 46, 56,10 14.06 -
7 |RAlLa CHTERPRIZCS PYT LTD 25,8041 T.87 25,80,441 T
A4 [ODHS! 1 TELCVISION LTD A5 A 11.24 - AT 11.19 -
I |BALIAYANT PARDA 5,580,042 1.76 5, 80,042 1. 70
& |JAn! MANGAT PAHDA 4, 10,448 0.54 - A 10k44H 0.94 -
¢ [NIYFIITA B 1,864,935 e, 1,64, 935 M.l
& |SUBHRAKANT PAMDk 1,4, 4k 0.35 - 1, L0590 0.38 -
4 |PSEAMITA BEALIOR PV LI A5.370 (130 85,370 1. 40
12 [SUBHRAKAMNT FANDA{LNDER fit. 318 0.7 - 54,313 07 -
TRUSTEESHIF)
11 [FARAMITA MOHAFATRA 40230 0.1 - 40230 012 -
12 |FARAMITA MOHAFATRA (UMDER 24,530 0.07 - 24,530 0.07 -
TRUSTLES! |IF)
13 |PARAMITA MOHAFATRA | 24,530 0.07 - 24,530 0.07 -
LUMDER TRUSTCLS! 1P
14 [ORIS5A TELEFILMS PRIVATE 0.2% - 0.29 -
LIMITCD 94,310 94,310
15 |BF DEVELGIERS MRIVATE LTD %04, 254 2.9 - 9,444,254 .92 -
Tatal 1,02, 80,450 55.41 - 1,4%, 80,430 E3.43 - -
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iii. Change in promoters’ (including promoter group) shareholding ( specify if there is no change)

Ortul

Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Share holding
of the Year i.e, 01.04.2019 during the year 31.03.2020
% of total
sl. Shareholder's Mame shares of the
Na, % of total
Mo. of Shares company shares of
At the beginning At the Mo of shares tha
of the year beginning of COMparTy
the year
1 |METRO SKYMET LTD
At the beginning of the year 48,59,512 14.74 48,59,512 14.74
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL MIL MIL MIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 48,59.512 14.74 48,59,512 14.74
2 |PANDA INVESTMENTS PVT LTD
At the beginning of the year 46,36,510 14.06 46,36,510 14.06
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for NIL NIL NIL NIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 46,36,510 14.06 46,36,510 14.06
1 |RAILA ENTERFRISES FVT LTD
At the beginning of the year 25,80,441 7.82 25,80,441 7.82
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters shareholding
?;:i:irl:l:s:far specifying the reasons L. L. o L
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 15,80,441 7.82 25,80,441 7.82
4 |ODISHA TELEVISION LTD
At the beginning of the year 37,21,579 11.29 37,21,579 11.29
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL HIL NIL MIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 37,21,579 11.29 37,21,579 11.29
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5 |BAIJAYANT PANDA
At the beginning of the year 5,80,042 1.76 5,680,042 1.76
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL HIL NIL HIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5,80,042 1.76 5,80,042 1.76
& |JAGI MANGAT PANDA
At the beginning of the year 3,10,448 0.94 3,170,448 0.94

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaters shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons

for Incrassal MIL MIL NIL MIL

decrease {e.g. allotment/ transfer/

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 3,10,448 0.94 3,10,448 0.94
7 |NIVEDITA PANDA

At the beginning of the year 1,64,935 0.50 1,64,935 0.50

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL MIL NIL MIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 1,64,935 0.50 1,64,935 0.50
8 |SUBHRAKANT FAMDA
At the beginning of the year 1,23,906 0.38 1,231,906 0.38

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL MIL NIL MIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 1,23,906 0.38 1,23,906 0,38
9 |PARAMITA REALTOR PVT LTD
At the beginning of the year 98,375 0.30 98,375 0.30

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaoters shareholding

during the year specifying the reasons
for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 98,375 0.30 98,375 | 0.30
10 [SUBHRAKANT PANDA(UNDER
TRUSTEESHIP)

At the beginning of the year 56,818 | 0.17 56,818 Q.17

MIL HIL NIL MIL
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Ortul

10

SUBHRAKANT PANDA(UNDER
TRUSTEESHIP)

At the beginning of the year

56,818

0.17

56.818

Q.17

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

MIL

MIL

NIL

MIL

At the end of the year

56,818

56,818

1

PARAMITA MOHAPATRA

At the beginning of the year

40230

0.12

40230

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

MIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

At the end of the year

40230

0.12

40230

0.12

12

PARAMITA MOHAPATRA (UNDER
TRUSTEESHIP)

At the beginning of the year

24,530

0.07

24,530

0.07

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

MIL

HIL

NIL

MIL

At the end of the year

24,530

0.07

24,530

0.07

13

PARAMITA MOHAPATRA ( UNDER
TRUSTEESHIP)

At the beginning of the year

24,530

0.07

24,530

0.07

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promaoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

MIL

NIL

NIL

HIL

At the end of the year

24,530

0.07

24,530

0.07

14

ORISSA TELEFILMS PRIVATE LIMITED

At the beginning of the year

94,310

0.29

94,310

0.29

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

MIL

NIL

NIL

HIL

At the end of the year

94,310

0.29

94,310

0.29
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15 |BP DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LTD
At the beginning of the year 9.64,284 2.92 9.64,284 2.92
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promaters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for MIL MIL MIL HIL
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 9,64,284 1.91 9,64,284 2.92
Total 1,82,80,450 55.43 1,82,80,450 25.43
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Premotears and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}

beg:?nanﬁzﬁl?]: I'?:‘:’::fi.e. Cumulative Shareholding
01.04.2019 InereasaiDe during the Year 31.03.2020
5L Hame of the Share crease in
Na. Type Halder Date share Reason
% af tatal holding % of total
No of Shares | shares of the Mo of Shares | shares of the
company company
1 |OP=MNS o VENDELL PE, LLC | 44,06,233 13.36(30/03/2019 44,086,233 13.36
Balance
sale 26504/2M9 -36,3dd [Transfer | 43 69,889 13,25
sale 0370572019 -4,600 (Transfer | 43,65,280 13.24
Sale [TETFINE] 60,403 [Transfer | 43,04.888 13.0h
Salc 770512019 -33,761 |Transfer | 42,71,125 12.95
Gale 247052019 1,21,208 [Transfer | 41,49,517 12,58
Sale 37052019 | 1,975,473 [Trarster | 39,74,44 12.05
Sale 2GR 2019 78,468 [Transfer | 38,959,576 11.81
Sale d10/2019 -28,080 |Transfer 35, A7.88E 11.73
Sale MA02Me -22,300 [Transfer 18 45,586 11.54
Sale 181072019 76,900 [Transfer 17 68,686 11.43
Lale 29105201 -3,71,599 | Transfer 13 97,087 103
Sale 172019 12,035,861 [Transfer 21,493,226 643
Lale 0B/11f2Mme -16,35. 426 |Transfer 5,57 800 1.44
Closing
Ralance 310310020 0, (W]
2 Opening |ELIZABETH
Balance |mATHEW 13.78,277 4.15|30/03/2019 13.78,277 4,18
Sale 190429 12,713,211 [Transfer 1,68 Uad .51
Closing
Balance 31/03/2020 13.78,277 4.13
3 Opening | ACACIA PARTNERS,
Balance |Lp 9,600,000 2.91|304032019 9,600,000 .91
Closing
Balance 3170342020 9,60,000 .91
ACACIA
4 |Opening  (INSTITUTIONAL
Balance PARTHERS, LP 2,40, 000 2.55| 3070372018 &,40, 000 2.55
Closing
Balance 3170372020 &,40,000 2.50
ACACIA
5 |Opening |CONSERVATION
Balance |FUND LP 6,000,000 1,82(30/01/2019 6,00, 000 1,82
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Closing
Balance 310372020 6,00,000 1,87
6 Opening  |WIMJA SECURTIES
Balance |PRAYITE LIMITED 59,341 4,18 30/03/7019 59,343 018
Purchase 05:504/2019 3678 [Transfer 63,021 0.19
Purthase 12:0472019 10,603 [Transfer Fi024 n.2z2
Furchase 19704729 13,374 [Transfer 86,958 .26
Purchase 26/0452M9 4,256 [Transfer 91,254 0.23
Sale G3705/2M9 -& [Transfer 91,248 .25
Sale 1070529 725 [Transfer Q0,023 0.7
Purchase 1705729 030 [Transfer Q5062 0. 30
Purchaso RGeS 29 60,000 [Transfor 1,538,062 0.48
Purchase 0811529 3 473 |Transfer 1,89.535 0.57
Purchase 1770172020 1,29,768 [Transfer 3,19,303 0.97|
Purchase 2450172020 6,557 [Transfer 3,85.940 1.17
Purchase 02020 1,773,579 [Transfer 5,549,530 1.7G
Closing
Balance 3100342020 5,599,539 1.7G
. Cpening  [ACACIA BANYAN
Balance |PARTHERS 5,40,000 1.64(30/03/2019 5,40,000 1.64
Closing
Balance 31/0372020 5,40,000 1.64
g Opening |SUDHEER KUMAR
Balance |gGUMmADI 44 990 0, 14(30/0377019 44 990 0,14
Purchase Qa4 2me 2,745 |Transfer 47,738 .14
Purchase 12042019 1,252 [Transfer 48,950 0.13
Purchase 190472019 1,994 [Transfer alh, 4 .15
Purchase 20042M9 2008 |Transfer 83,40 .14
Purchase 35052019 4,500 [Transfer Y .18
Purchase 100572019 200 [Transfer 58,10 0.14a
Purchaso 17700 2019 5,80 |Transfer 63,59 0.19
Purchas= 240529 9,000 [Transfer F2.9590 0.2
Purchasc 310029 19,000 [Transfer 91,950 0.28
Purchase oF iR 209 8.713 [Transfer 1,00.703 0.31
Purchase 14/06/2015 5,500 [Transfer 1,046,203 0.32
Purchasa Z10R20T 1.000 [Transfer 1,07.203 0.33
Purchase 28002019 00 [Transfer 1,07.903 0.33
Furchase 102019 2000 [Transfer 1,09.903 n.33
Purehase 181042019 1,900 [Transfer 1,11.803 0.34
FPurchase 2541002019 5,200 [Transfer 1,17.0G3 0.35
Purchase 1102019 60,900 |Transfer 1,77.903 0.54
Purchase 08:11:2M9 35,000 [Transfer 212943 .43
Purghase 2A1me 35,000 |Transfer 251,903 .74
Purchase 294110209 21,000 |Transfer 2,72.903 0.83
Furchase a1z 29 a3 [Transfer 278903 .85
Purchase 13412209 200 [Transfer 2,779,103 0.8
Purchas= 2122Mme 10,200 [Transfer 2,589,303 0.44
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Purchass 201252019 10,200 |Transfer 2,889,303 0.58
Purchase IFA22me B0 |Transfer 2,589,803 0.84
Purchagse Q370172020 2,000 |Tranafer 2,91.803 0.BE
Furchase 1070172020 28,000 |Transfar 3,159,803 0.97
Furchase 1770172020 12,000 (Transfer 3,317,803 1.02
Purehiase 24/91.52020 4000 [Transfar 341803 1,004
Purchass 3150172020 6,200 [Transfer 3,48 0603 1.4
Purchase g2 2020 16,000 [Transfer 3,604,003 1.1¢
Furchase 140927 2020 22,000 [Transfer 3, 86003 1,17
Purchase 214252020 8,000 [Transfer 3,994,063 1.19
Purchas= 285022020 6,245 [Transfer 4,00,945 1.77
Purchasc 060352020 4,000 [Transfer 4,04,945 1.23
Purchase 1370372020 20,000 [Transfer 4,274,948 1.9
Purchass 200372020 29,900 |Transfer 4,54.848 1.38
Purchase FRO32020 20,500 [Transfer 4,759,348 1.44
Purchass 310372020 2.000 (Transfer 4,77.348 1.45
Closing

Balance 310372020 5,124,839 1.59

. Opening  (KOTAK MAHINDRA

Balanes  |BAMK LTD 4,56,265 1,38|30/03/2019 4,56,265 1,38
Closing

Balance 310372020 4,56 165 1.38

10 Opening  |KISHORCHANDR A

Balance |(GULABRHAI DESAI 1,14, 793 {0.35]30/03/2019 1,14, 793 0.35
Purchase 410209 3,300 [Transfer 1,158,083 0.34
Purchas= ¢A112Mma 30,000 [Transfer 1,483,063 0.45
Purchase ag/11.2m9 1,46, 224 [Transfer 2,94,417 0849
Purchas= 15/1172M9 22,699 [Transfer 317,118 0.94
Closing

Balance IAOS2020 4,040,000 1.21
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V) shareholding of diirectors and key managerial personnel

Cumulative Shareholding
SRR Sng during the year 31.03,2020
:L Name* No. of Shares at | o of total No. of % of total
’ the beginnl.ng of | shares of the 5:' ° shares of the
the year 1.e. company ares company
01.04.2019
Directors:
1 JAGI MANGAT PANDA
At the beginning of 310448 0.94
the year
(+/-)Market 0 310448 0.94
Purchase/5ell
At the end of the 310448 0.94
year
2 |DR. GAUTAM SEHGAL
At the beginning of 62273 0.19
the year
(+/-)Market 0 0.00 62273 0.19
Purchase /Sell
At the end of the year 62273 0.19
Key Managerial Personnel:
3 |BIBHU PRASAD RATH*
At the beginning of 96829 0.29
the year
(+/-)Market 0 0.00 96829 0.29
Purchase/Sell
At the end of the year 96829 0.29
4 BIDU BHUSAN DASH
At the beginning of 0 0.00
the year
(+/-)Market 0 0.00 o| 0.00
Purchase/Sell
At the end of the year 0| 0.00
Mote:
1. Based on PAN
2. Percentage calculated on the paid up share capital (3,29,76,900) as at the beginning of the
year.
* Mr. Bibhu Prasad Rath, resigned as President & CEO w.e.f. 05.03.2020

46



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 00‘
| i

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 18,931.74 2,226.64 21,158.38
ii) Interest due but not paid 427.81 39.08 466,88
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 19,359.55 2,265.72 21,625.27
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition 10,691.80 1,775.00 12,466.80
* Reduction 11,560.91 305.78 11,866.69
Met Change 869.11 1,469.22 600.10
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 18,710.50 3,695.86 22,406.36
ii) Interest due but not paid 285.55 153.23 438.78
ifi) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 18,996.05 3,849.09 22,845.14
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Difference | 647.87
Note: The difference is due to SREIl Interest added to Principal as per schedule
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¥l REELIHEFATION OF QIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL
& Remunerslion to Maraging Direcios, Whale time director andior Manager:

LK Particulars of Remuneration Wame of the MO Tatal Amount (R}
JAGI RAHGAT PARD
1 |Gress sabary
[} Seiry a3 per proviions contaned In sectior 1711 of the Income Tax. 1961 )
|y Value of perquinites wis 17{Z) of the Income tax Act, 1961 ) /
|[:pnuﬂuinumduh-rmm1m|nm.|m1nu,1u1 //
i [fbock aption
3 [weat Equity i
4 Wommission as § of Profit HTA.
» as & & of Profit //‘I'
5 [others, please spacify /
Total (A) /
Erilirg as per the Act -
B. Remuneration to Cther Directors
MAME OF DIRECTORS
SLND Particulars of Remuneration GALITAN K.V, SESHASAYEE Tatal Ameunt {Ra-}
SEHGAL
1 |independent Directors P
k—mmmm—mm P
Commission rd
Total (1] -
7 |Dther Won-Execitive Directors e
Fee fir allending boardy comeillee mestings “-h-
Commission o
Dtheers, please specify o
Total (2)
Total [Bj=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration (in lakka) ~
F&mﬂlcﬂuuwmm#
€. REMUHERATION TO KEY MAKAGERIAL PERSOMMEL OTHER THAN MD/MAMAGER WTD
51, Ha. Particulars of Remuneration Kiey Managerial Persannel Total Amount {fs.}
i {Gress Salary LED CFD & £5
BIEHU PRASAD RATH* BIDU BHUSAN DASH
|1} Sakary as per provisions contained In section 1711} of the Income Tax Act, 191, £1,56, M4 11,861,010 53,56, 714
|03 Vol of perouisties uts 172) of the Income Thu Act, 1961
fi. } Praifits in bew of sslary under section 17{3) of the Income Tax ket, 191 - - -
1 [tock Option - - -
Jiweat Equity - -
4 Wommission as % of Profit B . .
5 |Others, pleese specify 4,73,950 9,138 7,67, 188
Total 48,69 654 12,54, T4k 61,13 902

* W Bibbw Prasad Rath, resigned as Presidont & CED wor.f, 05,00, 2000
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ViIl. PEMALTIES/PUNISHMENTICOMPROUNDING OF CFFENCGES

Type Secticn of the Brisf Catails of Authority Appezll made if
Companics Act| Deseription | Penalty/Punishment/Compe | {RIVKNCLT!Court) | any [give details)
undlng fees Imposed
A, COMPANY
Panalty il
Purnisshinieznl
Cammarlieng
B. DIRECTORS
[enalty
Punishment NIL
Zompaunding
C. OTHER QFFICERES 1M DEFALILT
Periily
Munizhment MIL
o pounding
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Annexure-2

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members

Ortel Communications Limited (Under CIRP)
B7/122A,Safdarjung Enclave

New Delhi-110029

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process of the Company
commenced vide order dated 27th November, 2018 passed
by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi
Bench, in the matter of C.P.No.I1B-761/ (ND)/2018 under the
provisions of Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 ("the Code") based on the application filed by
Sony Pictures Networks India Pvt. Ltd., an operational
creditor of the Company. Mr. Anil Bhatia (Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-
001/1P-P00587/2017-18/11027) was appointed as Interim
Resolution Professional ('IRP’) to carry on the functions of
an IRP, as defined under the provisions of the IBC, until
replaced by the Resolution Professional (‘'RP’). The Committee
of Creditors ('CoC') in its meeting held on 07th January, 2019
had passed a resolution proposing to replace the IRP and
appoint Mr. Srigopal Choudhary (Reg.No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P01238/2018-2019/11893) as the RP which was confirmed by
NCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019 to carry out
the activities relating to CIRP as per the rules, regulations
and guidelines prescribed by the Code.

The powers of the Board are suspended and vested with
the Resolution Professional ("RP") who is appointed by the
Committee of Creditors ("CoC").

The NCLT has also declared a moratorium for the Corporate
Debtor (Ortel) as per Section 14 of IBC, 2016 on the
Insolvency Commencement date till the CIRP process is over.
During the CIRP, resolution plans ("Resolution Plan") was
received by the Resolution Professional and the Resolution
Plan was placed before the COC for approval and the
approved Resolution Plan was filed with the Hon'ble NCLT,
New Delhi on 26th August, 2019 for approval under Section
31 of the Code. The application filed by the Resolution
Professional for approval of Resolution Plan is currently
pending adjudication before the Adjudicating Authority. In
terms of Section 25 of the Code, the Company is continuing
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to operate as a going concern. Where at any time during
the corporate insolvency resolution process period, if the
Adjudicating Authority approves the resolution plan under
sub-section (1) of section 31 or passes an order for
liquidation of corporate debtor under section 33, the
moratorium shall cease to have effect from the date of
such approval or liquidation order, as the case may be.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Ortel Communications Limited
(hereinafter called the "Company”)for the period 1.4.2019
to 31.3.2020. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

1. Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March 2020 (‘Audit Period') complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:-

2.1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2020
according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA")
and the rules made thereunder;

ili. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye- laws framed thereunder;
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(i)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act'): -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period).

Any other applicable laws like Factories Act, 1948, the
payments of Gratuity Act, 1972.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company
with Stock Exchanges in compliance with The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

During the period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observations:-

4.1

4.2

Ortul

Delay in announcement of financial results for the
quarter April-June 2019, July-September 2019 and
October-December 2019.

Company is under CIRP; hence powers of Board of
directors aresuspended. Consequently, no Board or
CommitteeMeetings were held during the period
under review.

| further Report that since the Company is under
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process the powers
of the Board of Directors are suspended and the role
and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and
Committee of Directors are being fulfilled by the
Resolution Professional in accordance with Sections
17 and 23 of the IBC.

I further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

6.

| further report that, having regard to the compliance
system prevailing in the Company and on examination
of the relevant documents and records in pursuance
thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has
complied with the following laws applicable specifically
to the Company:

Consumer Complaint Redressal (Digital Addressable
Cable TV Systems) Regulations, 2012

Quality of Service of Broadband Service Regulations,
2006

The Direct to Home Broadcasting Services (Standards
of Quality of Service and Redressal of Grievances)
Regulations, 2007

The Indian Telegraph Act, 1885 ("Telegraph Act”)

The Indian Wireless Telegraphy Act, 1933 ("Wireless
Telegraphy Act")

The Sports Broadcasting Signals (Mandatory Sharing
with Prasar Bharati) Act, 2007 ("Mandatory Signal
Sharing Act")

The Telecom Regulatory Authority of India Act, 1997
("TRAI Act”)

The Policy Guidelines for Up linking of Television
Channels from India, 2011 ("uplinking Guidelines")
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

Guidelines and General Information for Grant of
License for Operating Internet Services dated August
24, 2007 ("ISP License Guidelines")

Broadband Policy, 2004 ("Broadband Policy")

Guidelines for Issue of Permission to Offer Internet
Telephony Services, 2002 ("Internet Telephony
Guidelines")

Guidelines for Permission to Offer Virtual Private
Network (VPN) Services by Internet Service Providers
(ISPs), 2004 ("VPN Guidelines")

National Tariff Policy, 2012 ("NTP 2012") to the extent
applicable to the Company.

The Telecommunication Tariff Order, 1999 ("Tariff Order
1999") and any amendment thereof.

Information Technology Act, 2000

This report is to be read with our letter of even date
which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral
part of this report.

Sd/-

For Kumar Suresh & Associates
Suresh Kumar Yadav

Company Secretaries

FCS No.6452

CP No.:6711

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 31, 2020
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Annexure-A

Ortel Communications Ltd. (Under CIRP)
B7/122A, Safdarjung Enclave
New Delhi-110029

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility
of the management of the company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes
as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Whereever required, we have obtained the
Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events
etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company.

Sd/-

For Kumar Suresh & Associates
Suresh Kumar Yadav

Company Secretaries

FCS No.6452

CP No.:6711

Place: Gurugram
Date: July 31, 2020
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Annexure-4
PART-1

Disclosure of the particulars as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the Financial Year 2019-20 in respect of employees
of the Company, is provided herein below.

(@ RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH OF DIRECTOR / KMP TO THE MEDIAN *REMUNERATION OF THE EMPLOYEES

SI.No Directors/KMPs Designation Ratio of remuneration of each Director/KMP to the
median* remuneration of the employees of the
Company for FY 2019-20

1 Director Managing Director (12:1,33,044) = 00.00
2 KMP President & CEO* (48,69,654:1,33,044) = 45.52
3 KMP CFO & CS (12,54,248: 1,33,044) = 14.59

*Median means the numerical value separating the higher half of a population from the lower half and the median of a finite

list of numbers may be found by arranging all the observations from lowest value to highest value and picking the middle
one.

** Resigned as President & CEO w.e.f. 05.03.2020
(b) PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN THE REMUNERATION

SI.No. Name Designation Remuneration Remuneration Percentage(%)
paid in FY paidin FY increase/(decrease)
2018-19(Rs.) 2019-20(Rs.) in remuneration
1 Jagi Mangat Panda Managing 4422 ,847 12
Director -99.99
2 Bibhu Prasad Rath* President 58,62,156 48,69,654
& CEO -16.93
3 Bidu Bhusan Dash CFO & CS 10,95,384 12,54,248 14.50

* Resigned as President & CEO w.e.f. 05.03.2020
Note:

(c) There have been 3.30% of increase in the median remuneration of employees during the financial year 2019-20.

—_—

d) There are 611 permanent employees on the rolls of company.

(e) Average salary of employees and managerial remuneration of managerial personnel of the Company in the financial
year, i.e. 2019-20 is decreased.

(f)  There is no such employee in the Company who receives remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during
the year.

(g) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees.
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PART-II

Particulars of employees in terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the names and other particulars of the employees is disclosed as hereunder:

sl. Age Designatio h:mmiﬁ - i Lﬂﬁbmrﬁﬁ
o Mame [Years) n/Nature Yion (I Cualification Experience Commencement i aruiiich
Bachelor's degree in
Biology and Chemistry
from Osmania
University
_ 54 Managing Middle level
1 lagi Mangat Panda years Disector S——— 25 years 05-10-1995 N
programme from the
Indian Institute of
Management,
Anrmedabad

Note:

*Gross Remuneration includes exempted remuneration i.e. Employer contribution to provident Fund and Gratuity as per Section IV of Part Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

02-610C LHOd3H TTVNNNV wSe

o@
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Annexure-5

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. PREAMBLE

The Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules made
thereunder and the listing agreement applicable to the
Company on listing requires the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to formulate a policy relating to
appointment, remuneration, retirement and removal of
Director(s)/ Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior
Management Personnel. This policy has been formulated in
compliance with above regulation.

2. DEFINITIONS

"Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there
under, as amended from time to time.

"Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
"Directors” mean Directors of the Company.
"Key Managerial Personnel”,in relation to a company, means

i. the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director,
or the Manager;

ii.  the Company Secretary;
iii.  the whole-time director;
iv. the Chief Financial Officer;

\ such other officer, not more than one level below the
directors who is in whole-time employment, designated
as key managerial personnel by the Board; and

(vi) Such other officer as may be prescribed.

"Senior Management” means the personnel of the company
who are members of its Core Management Team excluding
Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
level GM and above.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and
expressions used in this policy and not defined herein but
defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended
from time to time shall have the meaning respectively
assigned to them therein.

3. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board of Directors shall have the optimum combination
of Directors including one Woman Director from different
areas/fields like production, Technology Management,
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Finance, Sales & Marketing, Human Resources, Administration
etc. or as may be considered appropriate.

The Board shall have at least one Board member who has
accounting or related financial management expertise and
at least three members who are financially literate.

4. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR,
KMPS

4. 1. Appointment Criteria and Qualifications

(@) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the
integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at
Senior Management level and recommend to the Board
his / her appointment.

(b) A person should possess adequate qualification,
expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has
discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a person is sufficient /
satisfactory for the concerned position.

(c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the
employment of any person as Whole-time Director who
has attained the age of 70 (seventy) years. Provided
that the term of the person holding this position may
be extended beyond the age of 70 (seventy) years
with the approval of shareholders by passing a special
resolution based on the explanatory statement
annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the
justification for extension of appointment beyond 70
(seventy) years.

4.2. Term / Tenure
(@) Managing Director/Whole-time Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its
Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director
for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-
appointment shall be made earlier than one year before
the expiry of term.

(b) Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to
five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

| Qetel

will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such
appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than
two consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each,
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director. Provided that an
Independent Director shall not, during the said period of
three years, be appointed in or be associated with the
Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it
should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and three listed
companies as an Independent Director in case such person
is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

4.3. Removal

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons
recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP subject to
the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and
regulations.

4.4. Retirement

The KMPs who is not Directors shall retire as per prevailing
policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion
to retain KMP in the same position/ remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company on the recommendation of
President & CEO.

4.5. Remuneration

1. Remuneration to Managing / Whole-time / Executive-
Director

The Remuneration/Compensation/Commission etc. to be
paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed
as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under or any other enactment for the time being in
force and on the recommendation of Committee to the
Board for its approval.

2. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent
Director

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive
remuneration/compensation/ commission as per the

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting
fees shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any
other enactment for the time being in force and on the
recommendation of Committee to the Board for its approval.

3. Remuneration to KMP

The Committee will recommend the remuneration to be
paid to the KMP to the Board for their approval as per the
provisions of the Act/ Policy of the Company. The level and
composition of remuneration so determined by the
Committee shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate Directors or KMPS of the quality
required to run the Company successfully. The relationship
of remuneration to performance should be clear and meet
appropriate performance benchmarks. The remuneration
should also involve a balance between fixed and variable
pay reflecting short and long term performance objective
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

5. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION,
RETIREMENT AND REMOVAL OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL

5.1. Appointment criteria and qualification

(@) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the
integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appointment at Senior Management
level and recommended to the Board his / her
appointment.

(b) A person should possess adequate qualification,
functional expertise and experience for the position
he/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee
has discretion to decide whether qualification,
expertise and experience possessed by a person is
sufficient/ satisfactory for the concerned position.

5.2. Retirement & Removal

The Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the
prevailing policy of the Company. The Committee will have
the discretion to retain the Senior Manager Personnel in
the same position/remuneration or otherwise even after
attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company
based on the recommendation of President & CEO.

The senior management personnel shall be removed after
taking appropriate disciplinary action due to any breach of
code of conduct/ethics and/or any misconduct during the
service.
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5.3. Remuneration

The Committee will recommend the remuneration to be
paid to the senior management Personnel to the Board
for their approval. The level and composition of
remuneration so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
senior management of the quality required to run the
Company successfully. The same should be reviewed
periodically to make any adjustment based on the
market.

The remuneration of such persons shall be in accordance
with performance criteria defined for the role through
performance management system to achieve the company's
goal. The remuneration should be a balance of fixed and
incentive pay which will be determined by fixed pay
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components and executive incentives scheme applicable
to their level as and when in place.

6. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

i. The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and
when it deems necessary.

ii. ~ The NRC may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats,
reporting mechanism and manual in supplement and
better implementation to this Policy, if it thinks
necessary.

ili.  This Policy may be amended or substituted by the
NRC or by the Board as and when required and also
by the President & CEO /Compliance Officer where
there is any statutory changes necessitating the
change in the policy.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of

ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the accompanying Standalone
financial statements of ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
("the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then
ended and a Summary of significant accounting and other
explanatory information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying
standalone financial statements of the company in view of
the significance of the matters described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report. We have not
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these standalone
financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

a) As mentioned in Note No. 53 to the standalone
financial statements, no impairment assessment of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-
Progress, Goodwill and Stores & Spares in carrying
values of these assets as at 31st March, 2020, has
been made by the Company. Therefore, we are
unable to comment on the consequential
impairment, if any, that is required to be made in
the carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment,
Capital Work-in-Progress, Goodwill and Stores &
Spares. Hence we are unable comment on the
carrying value of Property, Plant & Equipments as
shown in standalone financial statements as at 31st
March, 2020.

b) In respect of Company's borrowings from banks and
financial institutions (including NBFCs) aggregating to
Rs 16,644.37 lakhs and bank balances (current accounts
and term deposits) aggregating to Rs 343.83 lakhs,
independent balance confirmations as at 31st March,
2020 have not been received.

c) We have been informed by the Resolution
Professional that certain information including the
minutes of meetings of the Committee of Creditors
are confidential in nature and cannot be shared
with anyone other than the Committee of Creditors
and NCLT. Accordingly, it is not practicable to
comment on the possible financial effects on the
standalone financial statements, including on

presentation, reporting and disclosures, if any, that
may have arisen if we had been provided access to
those information.

As a part of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP), creditors were called upon to submit their
claims. Till the date of our signing of the standalone
financial statements, claims submitted by creditors have
not been reconciled with the books of accounts of
the Company. Pending such reconciliation and final
outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the
books of accounts has been made in respect of excess,
short or non-receipts of claims for operational and
financial creditors.

The Company has given advances for supplies / services
and the amount outstanding there as at 31st March,
2020 was Rs.1,928.34 lakhs. However, we have been
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding certain aspects of the aforesaid advances
viz ageing analysis and the basis on which the same
will be adjusted in subsequent period. Hence, we are
unable to comment on the aforesaid advances and it
is not practicable to quantify the financial effects of
the same, if any, on the standalone financial
statements.

As at 31st March, 2020, the Company is having
liabilities against "Creditors for Capital Goods" and
"Liability for Operating Expenses” amounting to
Rs.6,990.96 lakhs and Rs. 4,388.29 lakhs respectively.
However, we have been unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding certain aspects
of the aforesaid liabilities viz aging analysis and the
basis on which the aforesaid liabilities will be settled
subsequently. Hence, we are unable to comment on
the balances appearing under the aforesaid liabilities
and it is not practicable to quantify the financial
effects of the same, if any, on the standalone financial
statements.

The Company is having a non-current investment of
Rs.211.28 lakhs in equity shares of Odisha Television
Limited, an unquoted company, as at 31st March, 2020.
Original investment made by the Company was Rs.
32,50,000 (3,25,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each). In
the absence of the fair valuation of the said investments
at 31st March, 2020, we are unable to comment on
the carrying value of such investment as at 31st March,
2020 in standalone financial statements and related
re-measurement gain/ loss, if any, on the said
investment.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our
opinion. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note No. 50 to the standalone
financial statements which indicates that due to the events
or conditions as mentioned in the said Note, material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and,
therefore, it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. However, the
standalone financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis for the reason stated in the same Note.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ('NCLT'), New
Delhi Branch, admitted a petition for initiation of CIRP u/s
9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC’) filed
by one of the operational creditors of the Company vide
order dated 27th November, 2018 and appointed an Interim
Resolution Professional ('IRP') to manage the affairs of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of IBC. The
Committee of Creditors (‘CoC’) in its meeting held on 7th
January, 2019 passed a resolution proposing to replace the
IRP and appoint a Resolution Professional (‘'RP’) which was
confirmed by NCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019.
In view of pendency of the CIRP and in view of suspension
of powers of Board of Directors and explained to us, the
power of adaption of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020 vests
with the Resolution Professional (refer Note No. 1 to the
standalone financial statements).

The Company's Resolution Professional is responsible for the
matters stated in section 136(5) of the Companies Act,
2013('the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, change in equity
and cash flow of the Company in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard ("IND AS") specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rule, 2015, as amended and other accounting
principle generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
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estimates that are responsible and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the
Resolution Professional is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Resolution
Professional either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Resolution Professional is also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Company's
standalone financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing issue by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI") and to issue an auditor's report.
However, because of the matters described in the Basis of
Disclaimer of opinion section of our report, we were not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these standalone
financial statements.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issue by ICAI and provisions of the Act
that are relevant to our audit if the standalone financial
statements in India under Act, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issue by ICAl and the requirements under the Act.

Other Matters

In view of lockdown imposed nationwide since 23rd March,
2020 due to COVID-19 pandemic and imposition of travel
restrictions, physical verification of books of accounts,
documents, other audit evidences and face to face
discussion with management of the Company, in person,
could not be done by us. We have relied on documents
provided to us electronically over mail. We have received
the internal audit report for Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4 but due
to travel restrictions we are unable to verify the
observations as given by the internal auditors and have
relied on such reports of internal auditor. We could not
verify physical cash balance as on 31st March, 2020 in
different location of the company and have relied on the
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certificate provided by the management for the cash
balance of Rs. 46.93 lakhs (P/Y : Rs. 247.96 lakhs).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of
the Act, we give in "Annexure 1" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2)  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a)  As described in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we sought but were unable to obtained all
the information and explanation which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

b)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

c) The matters described under the Basis for Disclaimer
of Opinion paragraph and Material Uncertainty Related
to going concern paragraph, as above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company;

d) As the company is under CIRP the power of the
directors is temporarily suspended, thus reporting
regarding directors’ disqualification under Section
164(2) of the Act is not required;

e)  Any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating
to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith is as stated in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, we give our separate Report in
"Annexure 2".

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations giving to us :

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its standalone
financial statements - Refer Note Nos. 38 and 47 to
the standalone financial statements;

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

lll.  There were no amounts which were required to be
transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

Others: Disclaimer of Opinion

Attention is drawn to Note No. 49 to the standalone
financial statements, regarding non-recognition of interest
subsequent to insolvency commencement date i.e. 27th
November 2018, and also for FY 2019-20 on borrowing from
banks and financial institutions and on non-cumulative,
redeemable cumulative preference shares, which is not
in compliance with the requirements of IND AS - 23 on
"Borrowing Costs” read with IND AS - 109 on "Financial
Instruments”. Such charges for FY 2019-20, has not been
computed and disclosed in Notes to Accounts by the
Company. Also, Rs. 1,067.14 lakhs towards interest
calculated during FY 2018-19 which was not considered in
audited standalone financial statements relating to FY 2018-
19, has not been considered in standalone financial
statements for FY 2019-20. Had the aforesaid interest
expenses been recognised, finance costs, total expenses
and loss for the year would have been higher by the said
amount having consequential impact on other current
financial liabilities and other equity. In support of non-
provision of finance costs for FY 2019-20, the Company has
obtained a legal opinion dated 2nd June, 2020, a copy of
which has also been submitted to us. However, the legal
opinion does not provide any specific conclusion for non-
provision of "finance cost” in standalone financial
statements.

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 31st day of July, 2020.
UDIN: 20055232AAAAA08472
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ANNEXURE | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's
Report of even date to the members of the Company on
the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2020.

@)

(i)

(i)
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(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company's Management
("management”) physically verifies its fixed assets
annually (except a significant portion of cables and
network equipment for which, as explained to us,
physical verification is not practicable), which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets.
As informed, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification of fixed assets during
the year.

However we have not received any approved guidelines
/policy followed by the company for the physical
verification of these fixed assets.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties recorded
in the books of account of the Company are held in
the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, the inventory has been physically verified by
the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. As explained
to us, there were no material discrepancies on physical
verification of inventory as compared to the book
records.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of accounts, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

()

(vii)

According to the information and explanations given
to us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security, the Company has compiled with the provisions
of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public. Also, refer paragraph (f) under 'Basis
for Disclaimer of Opinion’ section of our Independent
Auditor's Report on the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020,
regarding liabilities against 'Creditors for Capital Goods'
and 'Liability for Operating Expenses'.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified
by the Central Government under sub section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act. We have been informed by the
management that the prescribed accounts and records
are in the process of being made and maintained.

According to the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues of duty of customs, value
added tax, Profession tax, cess and any other material
statutory dues (except as mentioned herein below)
have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, service tax, goods and service
tax and entertainment tax have not been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities and there
have been significant delays in depositing the same in
a large number of cases

According to the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed service tax, goods and service tax,
income tax and entertainment tax, which were
outstanding as on the last day of the financial year for
a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable, are as follows:
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Amount . .
Period to which the
Name of the Statute Nature of dues {Rs.In amount relates
Lakhs)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 31.83 Cctober 2017 to June 2017
The Central Goods and Services Tax Central Gopds
Act, 2017 and Services Tax 22079 July 2117 to August 2018
The Odisha Goods and Sendices Tax | State Goods and
Act, 2017 Services Tax 992.20 July 217 to August 2018
The Andhra Pradesh Goods and State Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017 Services Tax 231.48 July 2017 to August 2018
The Telengana Goods and Services | State Goods and
Tax Act, 2017 Services Tax 106.19 July 2017 to August 2018
The Chhattisgarh Goods and State Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017 Services Tax 76.94 July 2017 to August 2018
Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax DSEdUCtEd at 343.92 April 2018 1o August20138
ource
The Orissa Entertainment Tax Act, Entertainment ,
1946 Tax (.12 April 2017 to June 2017
Andhra Pradesh Entertainment Tax Entertainment ;
Act, 1939 Tax 13.38 April 2017 to June 2017
Chhattisgarh Entertainments Duty Entertainment .
and Advertisement Tax Act, 1936 Tax 17.76 April 2017 to June 2017
The Madhya Fradesh Entertainment
Entertainments Duty and Tax 1.71 Aprl 2017 to June 2017

Advertisement Tax Act, 1936

According to the information and explanation given to us, the dues as at 31st March, 2020 of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, VAT and GST, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:
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Amount the amount . .
Nn?t:-tm:he Mature of Dues - velal o Forum \ﬁ;l;ir;nd;mute is
{Rs. In {Financlal year)
Lakhs}
Tax and interest Commizsioner of Income Tax
Incemc Tax Act. thereon for 175, {5* 2003 06, 2006 OF, | (Appeals), Bhubancswar
1941 nen-cedue tion of tax . JO0R-09, 2010-11.
at source
. Commissiones, GRT &
Hnance Act, 19594 S':mc': TM, and 241.%9/ IEDE’. 07. 2007 08, Central Exose
! inlerssl [harenn -1, !
Bhubancswar
_ Servive Tax and N CuEtoms, I:‘.m’.’l‘.-'.E'.,. Lervice
Financec Act, 1994 interest tharean 1, 17229 2010 11, 2014 15 | Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Folkala
_ Addl. Commissicner (Audit)
Mnance AL, 1394 ;?:;;;:t-l;ﬁhx;ggn 11.00 2013-14 of Contral Cacise, Cusloms B
Service lax, Bhubaneswar
Commizsioner, B5T &
Finanre AL, 14994 Rerndre Ay 104, ANk-16 Central Bxclse,
Bhubaneswar
Cormrmisyicrer (Aapealed GST
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax 21100 2012-13, 2013-11 | & Central Excize and
{ustonn
Commissioner {Appeals} G5T
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax 13.00 2013-14 & Central Exoise and
Cuslong
The DEE‘?EE;' YT ey 1 1.0 2000-t1 gﬂl:h,! g_‘f{‘ﬂfﬁ”’t of
Commercial Tax
”.'ﬁ_;;n“ﬁc:';rw Cntry Tox 25,25 2011 12 Department
: ilisha
The Qrizza LCommercial Tax
Fralerr Liainrmnl Tis FrolesrLagirmnerrl, Tax GBI 75 006-107 Macxpar b,
Act |, 2006 Ddizha

*Rs. 60.06 lakhs has been deposited under protest in this regard.
**Rs. 44.22 lakhs has been deposited under protest in this regard.
***Rs. 0.54 lakhs has been deposited under protest in this regard.

(viii) The Company is under CIRP and hence repayment of all the loans from banks and Fls is on hold.

Name of the Lenders:

Amount of aggregate default during the
year ended 31 March, 2018 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Period of Default

Banks:

Karnataka Bank Limited 275.40 10 to 264 days
UCO Bank 350.00 1 to 275 days
Urion Bank 140.00 1 to 275 days

The above details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements for the year 2017-18. We have not received
any evidence of the repayment of the above loans during the financial year 2019-20 in view of ongoing of CIRP process.
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Also, refer paragraph (b) under 'Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion’ section of our Independent Auditor's Report on
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2020.

Further, refer paragraph (d) under 'Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion’ section of our Independent Auditor's Report on
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2020, which mentions about the
fact that the reconciliation of claims by the financial
creditors with books of accounts is in process.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money during the
year by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (Including debt instruments).

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
standalone financial statements and as per information
and explanations given to us by the management / RP,
we report that we have neither come across any
instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any
such case by the management / RP.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given
to us, managerial remuneration has been paid /

provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act .

(xii) The Company is not Nidhi Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given
to us, all transactions entered into by the Company
with related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements etc.

(xiv) As per the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions during the year with former directors or
persons connected with them.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 31st day of July , 2020.
UDIN: 20055232AAAAA08472
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ANNEXURE - Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under 'Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements' in our Independent Auditor's
Report of even date, to the members of the Company on
the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2020]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference
to Financial Statements under clause (i) of sub - section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company as of 31st March, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Resolution Professional is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls,
based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company, considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
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controls with reference to financial statements included
obtaining in understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors/RP of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention of timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses
have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements as at 31st March, 2020:

a) Deficiencies in documentation in relation to
borrowings [fully described in paragraphs (b) and (d)
under 'Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion’ section of our
Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2020];

b)  Ageing analysis etc. pertaining to advances given for
supplies/services [fully described in para (e) under
‘Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion’ section of our
Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March,2020;

c) Ageing analysis etc. pertaining to liabilities against
‘Creditors for Capital Goods' and 'Liability for Operating
Expenses '[fully described in para (f) under 'Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion' section of our Independent
Auditor's Report on the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020;

d) Omission to get impairment assessment done in respect
of certain tangible and intangible assets and in
obtaining fair valuation of a non-current investment,
[fully described in paragraphs (a) and (g) respectively,
under 'Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion’ section of our
Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2020].

e) Considering the nature of Company's business involving
multiple operating locations and the risks involved,
during our course of audit, we have not come across
any Risk & Control Matrix, identifying major risks
impacting standalone financial statements of the
company and implementing appropriate control
framework to combat such risks.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or detected on a timely basis.

In our Opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
maintained adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements as of 31st March, 2020,
based on the internal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, an except for the possible
effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as of 31st
March, 2020.

We have considered the material weakness identified and
reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March,
2020, and these material weaknesses have affected our
opinion on the standalone financial statements and we have
issued a disclaimer of opinion on the standalone financial
statements of the Company.

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 31st day of July, 2020.
UDIN: 20055232AAAAA08472
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ORTEL COMMUNTCATIONS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2020
{x in | akhs)
As at As at

EI . 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
ASSETS
Mon-Curreni Assels
Propenty. Plant and Equipment 3 JLEO00.E4 33.497.28
Capital Work-in-Progress 3 1.455.12 2,201.28
Gioodwill 4 244.35 244.35
Other Intangible Assets 4 1.O37.18 1458632
Invesiment in Subsidiary 5 100 1.0h
Financial Assets
- Investments [ 211.28 21128
- Loans 7 231.13 24840
= (hher Financial Asscis B 1.55 0495
Other Mon-Current Assels Q 171,74 432,59
Mon=Current Tax Assets (Net) 100827 913.59
Current Asscis
Inventorices 10 37.91 5941
Finamginl Assets
= Trade Receivables 1 1.476.74 1.367.43
= s and Ciash Equivalenis 12 IRT7.R1 412.K1
= Crther Bank Ralances 13 - 675.07
= Loans 14 42,70 27.52
= Crther Financial Asscts 15 0.07 14.78
Other Current Assets 1o 2,045.07 2. 160,48
Total Assels 40,352.78 454,74
FOUITY AND LTARILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capitul 17 3,207 6% 3,297 &9
Oither Equily (¥K22.72) (5339, 15)
LIABILITIES
Won-Current Liahilities
Financial Liabilitics
- Borrowings I8 14, 198.77 14,231.54
= {Hher Financial Liabilitics 149 DS 36 1.325.04
I'rovisions 20 35.20 3243
Other Mon-Currenl Liabilitics 21 276,75 640,93
Current Linbilities
Financial Liabilities
- Horrowings 22 3332085 3,332.05
- Trade Payables
a) total omstanding dues of micro cotcrpriscs and small 23 - -
enlerprises
b tostml :llllxlnndirlg dues of creditors other than micro 23 4. 17501 4, 00T, 00
enterprises and small enterprises
= {Mher Financial Linhilities 24 20,127 .29 15, 543.47
Ohther Current Liabilities 13 2,E23.90 3,306.82
Provisions 26 3.46 65,92
Tl Egquity simd Lianbilities 40,352,784 44,454, 74
Motes w0 Financial Statements I 1o 54
The Moles relemed 1o above lomm an inicgral panl of the Balance Sheet.
This i= the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,
For K. Prasad & Co. Forand on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner
Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record
Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary
Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITEDR
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31st March 2020

{Hs. in Lakhs)

. Vear ended Year ended
Farticulars Note No. 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
INCOME
Fevenue from Crperations 27 B.630.34 11056493
Other Income 28 302.35 414915
Total Income H.932.69 11, 476.08
EXPENSES
Programming Cost 2,614.56 337148
Bandwidih Cost 29 R 1.197.69
Employee Benefits Expense a0 1.211,35 1,549,044
Finamee Cosls Ell - 2.103.53
Depreciation and Amortisation Fxpense a2 2016497 2. TB2.86
Properiy, Plant and Equipment writien ofl’ 297.36 36547
Oiher Expenses 33 4,770.98 5,028.60
Tolal Expenses 12,418.15 16, 598,67
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Nems and Tax (3485.46) (5,122.59)
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (3ARS.46) (5.122.57)
Tax LExpense:
-Current Tax - -
-Deferred Tax - -
Profit / { Loss) After Tax (3 A85.46) {5,122.59)
Oiher Comprehensive Income
Items that will nod be reclassified o profit or loss
= Remeasurcment Gains/{Losaca) on Defined Benclit Plans 1.88 (13.56)
= Bargain Purchascs Gain - 160,07
= Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (3,483.57) (4,976.08)
[esmprizing profit / {lossh and other comprehensive income for the year]
Earnings per Equity Share of par value of Hs. 1lV- cach
Basic and Diluted (In Rs.) (1L57) (15.70)
Motes to Financial Statements 1 ip 54
The Motes relerred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Protit and [Loss,
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date,
ForK. Prasad & Co. Forand on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner
Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record
Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary
Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2020

A Equity Share Capital

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Balance at the beginning Changes in equity share capital during the Balance at the end
year
As at As at As at 31st March, 1019 As at 31st March,
1st April, 2018 1st April, 201% 2018-19 2019-20 2020
3.047.69 3.297.69 250,00 . 1,297.69 1,297.69
B. Other Equity
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus Items of Other
Comprehensive Income
Securities Employes General Retained Capital [0CI) Equity
Particulars Fremium Stock Options | Reserve Earnings  |Reserve on| Instruments Total
Outstanding Bargain | through Other
Purchase |Comprehensive
Incorme
Balance as at 1=t April, 2018 18,731.32 - 69.15 (24,B52.14)| 576.80 135.72 (5,339.14)
Profitf{Loss) for the year . -
Other comprehensive income & g
Expiry of Employes Stock Options . . . . . . .
Shares |ssued on exercise of Employes . - - - . - .
Stock Options
Compersation for oplions during Uhe year
Balanee as at 31k Mareh, 2019 1B,731.32 - 69.15 (24,8B52.14)] 576.B0 135.72 (5,339.14)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year : - - [3,485.46) - - 13,485.46)
Other comprehensive income . . . 1.88 . . 1.88
Share msue expenses adjusted - -
lssue of equity shares on preferential - - - - - - -
basis
|Balame as at 31st March, 2020 18,731.32 - 69.15 (28,335.71) 576.BO 135.72 (B,822.72)

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For K. Prasad & Co. Forand on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2020
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st Year ended
March, 2020  31st March, 2019

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before tax (3,485,46) (5,122,59)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3,496.94 3,226.54
Effect of amortisation of income & expenses (net) (879.97) (642.72)
Provision for doubtful receivables 310.09 558.72
Exceptional items . .
Property, Plant and Equipment written off 297.36 365.47
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss 454,04) 342.19
Interest Income (15.72) {122.23)
Finance Costs - 2,034.56
Bad Debts written off 43,20 786.51
Employee Stock Option Expenses = -
Liabilities no longer required written back (27.06) {200.25)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (712.66) 1,246,20
Adjustments for:
Trade Payables 158.01 534.89
Provisions {0.69) {30.04)
Other Liabilities 580.91 476.36
Financial Liabilities {0.54) (328.39)
Trade Receivables {464.60) 549.16
Inventories 21.70 (0.15)
Loans and Advances 117.50 47.31
Other Assets 7359 535.76
Cash Generated from Operations 435.54 3,031.10
Direct Taxes paid (94.68) {290.89)
Met Cash Generated from Operating Activities 340,85 2,740.21

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work-in-Progress 546.02 (894, 54)
Purchase of Investments - -
Investment in Fixed Deposits {0.60) (68.50)
Payment for Mon Compete Fee to Local Cable Operators (941.71) (545.09)
Interest received 30.43 71.68
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (365.86) (1,436.45)
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C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares (net) - 875.00
Share Issue Expenses - (5.37)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 0.00 8,475.00
Repayment of long term borrowings - (8,588.72)
Proceeds from short term borrowings (net) 0.00 452,05
Finance cost paid - (2,449.26)
Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities 0.00 (1,241.30)
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (25.00) 62.46
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 412.81 350.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (refer Note Mo. 12) 387.81 412.81

Notes:
1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year comprises of:

Cash on hand 46,93 147.96
Chegues on hand - 3.82
Balance with Banks:

= In Current Accounts 340.88 161.03
- Fixed Deposits .

Bank Overdraft

Total 387.81 412,81

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Indian Accounting
Standard 7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

2. Previous year's figures have been rearranged/regrouped to conform to the classification of the current year,
wherever considered necessary.

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date.

ForK. Prasad & Co. Forand on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash

Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary

Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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2.1

General Information

Ortel Communications Limited (‘Ortel’ or 'the Company’) is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India. Ortel’s
equity shares are listed on BSE and the National Stock Exchange ('NSE'). The address of the registered office is B7/
122A, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi - 110029.

The Company, incorporated in 1995, is a regional cable television service provider engaged primarily in the distribution
of cable television services, high speed broadband services & Voice over Internet Protocol ('VolP') services.
"Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench (‘NCLT’), in the matter of C.P.No.IB-761/ (ND)/2018 passed
an Order dated 27th November, 2018 for commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (‘CIRP’)
under Section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (‘IBC’) in the matter of Ortel Communications Limited
(‘the Company’) based on the application filed by Sony Pictures Networks India Pvt. Ltd., an operational creditor of
the Company. Mr. Anil Bhatia (Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00587/2017-18/11027) was appointed as Interim Resolution
Professional (‘IRP’) to carry on the functions of an IRP, as defined under the provisions of the IBC, until replaced by
the Resolution Professional (‘RP’). The Committee of Creditors (‘CoC’) in its meeting held on 07th January, 2019 had
passed a resolution proposing to replace the IRP and appoint Mr. Srigopal Choudhary (Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-
P01238/2018-2019/11893) as the RP which was confirmed by NCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019.““Pursuant
to the order, the management of affairs of the Company and powers of board of directors of the Company are now
vested with the Resolution Professional (“RP”) who is appointed by the Committee of Creditors (“CoC”). ““The NCLT
has also declared a moratorium for the Corporate Debtor (Ortel) as per Section 14 of IBC, 2016 on the Insolvency
Commencement date till the CIRP process is over.During the CIRP, resolution plans (“Resolution Plan”) was received
by the Resolution Professional and the Resolution Plan was placed before the COC for approval and the approved
Resolution Plan was filed with the Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi on 26th August, 2019 for approval under Section 31 of the
Code. The application filed by the Resolution Professional for approval of Resolution Plan is currently pending
adjudication before the Adjudicating Authority. In terms of Section 25 of the Code, the Company is continuing to
operate as a going concern. where at any time during the corporate insolvency resolution process period, if the
Adjudicating Authority approves the resolution plan under sub-section (1) of section 31 or passes an order for
liquidation of corporate debtor under section 33, the moratorium shall cease to have effect from the date of such
approval or liquidation order, as the case may be.These financial statements pertains to a period post the CIRP and
all operations were being undertaken under the supervision of RP and management of the Company. The RP has
approved the financial statements only for the limited purpose of discharging the powers of the Board of Directors
of the Company, which have been conferred upon him as per the provisions of Section 23 of the IBC.““These financial
statements have been prepared by the management of the Company and certified by Mr. Bidu Bhusan Dash, CFO &
Company Secretary, and taken on record by Resolution Professional Mr. Srigopal Choudhary on 31st July, 2020.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation
Historical Cost Convention

"“These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments,
employee stock option plan and defined benefit plans that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services."”

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In measuring fair value of an asset or liability, the Company takes into
account those characteristics of the assets or liability that market participants would take into account when
pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;
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» Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Functional and Presentational Currency

"“These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the functional currency.”
Rounding off Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in Lakhs, as per the
requirements of Schedule Ill to the Act, unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

"“The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future period affected. Information about critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in
the accounting policies and/or in the notes to the financial statements.”

Current versus Non - Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non - current classification. An
asset is treated as current when it is:Fixed Assets

"« Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;“s Held primarily for
the purpose of trading;“« Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or“e Cash or cash
equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.““All other assets are classified as non - current.”

"A liability is current when:“« It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;“« It is held primarily for the
purpose of trading;“e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or“e There is no
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.““All
other liabilities are classified as non - current.‘"

The Company has deemed its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current / non - current classification.
Revenue Recognition

"Effective 1st April, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers which
establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized.
Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of customer returns, trade allowance, rebates, goods and services
tax and amount collected on behalf of third parties.““To recognise revenues, the Company applies the following five
step approach:“1. identify the contract with a customer;“2. identify the performance obligations in the contract;“3.
determine the transaction price;“4. allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract;
and“5. recognise revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied"

Service revenue comprises subscription fees, channel carriage fees, use of infrastructure facilities and other services.
Income from services is recognised upon completion of services as per the terms of contracts with the customers.
Period based services are accrued and recognised prorata over the contractual period.

Connection fee, which in substance is an advance payment for future services or the ongoing services being provided,
is essential to the subscribers receiving the expected benefit of the upfront payment of Connection fee. Accordingly,
connection fee is earned as services provided and deferred over the expected customer relationship period (i.e.
expected life of the customer).
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Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are capitalised until the property,
plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the management.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2016 (Ind AS transition date), measured as per the previously applicable Indian
GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as at the Ind AS transition date.

Capital Inventories are treated as part of Capital Work-in-Progress till the date of activation thereof post which the
same are depreciated.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-
progress) less their residual values, over their useful lives. The estimated useful lives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis. The residual value of asset is considered at 5%. Depreciation / Amortisation

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated / amortised over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of lease
term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of lease term and their useful lives. Depreciation on tangible
assets other than Freehold and Leasehold Land, including assets acquired under finance lease, is provided over the
estimated useful life of assets, in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The residual value of
assets is considered at 5%.

"For the purpose of estimating the useful life as required under Schedule Il, the Company has broadly divided the
Property, Plant and Equipment in two categories viz., (a) assets which are specific to its industry and (b) assets which
are general in nature. For the assets which are specific to its industry, the Company has estimated the useful life of
such assets based on its past experience in this regard, which has been duly supported by independent technical
advice. For assets which are general in nature, the Company has adopted the useful life as specified in Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013.““ Accordingly, the useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company which are
different from the useful lives as specified by Schedule Il are as given below:“"

Asset description Estimated useful life duly Estimated useful Life as per Schedule Il (in years)
(refer Note No. 3) supported by Technical
Advice (in years)
Cable Network - Backbone 21 13, 18
Cable Network- Drop 12, 21 13, 18
Cable Network-
Infrastructure Leasing 21 13, 18
Maintenance Equipments 21 15
Head End Equipments 21 13
Broadband NOC Equipments 21 13

2.5

Asset description (refer Note No. 3)Estimated useful life duly supported by Technical Advice (in years)

useful Life as per Schedule Il (in years)

Estimated

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of the Company, it is probable
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that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset
can be reliably measured. Intangible assets comprises of Computer Software, Goodwill and Non Compete Fee.

Intangibles assets acquired in business combination represent Goodwill and Non Compete Fee ("NCF"). NCF represents
amount payable to local cable operators ('LCOs’) to acquire rights over a particular area and is recognised separately
from goodwill.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives if any other method which reflects
the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the entity cannot be
determined reliably. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Goodwill is not amortised but it is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that it might be impaired, and is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
b) Computer software and Goodwill are amortised over a period of five years.

Non Compete Fees is amortised over the period of agreement with LCOs, in equal installments.
Computer Software is amortised over a period of five years. Impairment

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss when
the asset is derecognized.The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if
there is any indication of impairment, based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets
recognised as at the Ind AS transition date, measured as per the previously applicable Indian GAAP and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as at the Ind AS transition date.

Borrowing Costs

"Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest rate method, other costs incurred
in connection with borrowing of funds and exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
interest costs. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset (net of income earned on temporary deployment of funds) are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. ““A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.“" After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Inventories

"Inventories comprising of stores and spares are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.““Cost of
inventories is determined on the ‘first-in, first-out (FIFO)' basis and comprises expenditure incurred in the normal
course of business for bringing such inventories to their present location and condition and includes, wherever
applicable, appropriate overheads. Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are identified at the time of
physical verification and where necessary, provision is made for such inventories. ““Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.“"A previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes
in circumstances. However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would
have prevailed by charging usual depreciation, if there was no impairment.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.
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Financial Assets

“”Classification” The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial assets.”

"Initial recognition and measurement““All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of
financial assets not recognised at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset.““Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial categorisation.
For impairment purposes, significant financial assets are tested on an individual basis and other financial assets are
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. "

"Financial assets measured at amortised cost““Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held
within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual
terms of asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest. Such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.“"

"Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)““Financial assets under this
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in
other comprehensive income. ““Pertaining to its non-current investments in equity instruments (except investment
in subsidiary, which is measured at cost), the Company had exercised an irrevocable option at the Ind AS transition
date to measure the subsequent changes in the fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.”

"Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)““Financial assets under this category are
measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes recognised in profit or loss.”

"De-recognition of financial assets““A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.”

Financial Liabilities

""“Classification““The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except

for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities shall be subsequently measured at fair
value. "

""“Initial recognition and measurement““All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of

loans, borrowings, and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. Financial liabilities include amounts
payable to LCOs, trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.“"

""“Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss ““Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include

financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading, if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109 - ""Financial Instruments™”. Separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. “"

"“Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost““After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.““Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium and fee or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transactions costs)
and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the EIR method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it
is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.“"

""“Trade and other payables““A payable is classified as 'trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account

of goods purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for
goods and services provided to the Company prior the end of financial year, which are unpaid. They are recognized
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.“"
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"De-recognition of financial liabilities““A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss as other income or finance costs.“"

Impairment
Financial assets

"“The Company recognises loss allowances, if any, using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing
component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The management, based on its best estimate, may
consider it necessary to provide for a loss allowance for Trade Receivables higher than that determined as per the
ECL methodology. For all other financial assets, ECL is measured at an amount equal to the 12- month ECL, unless
there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case, those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised, is recognised as an impairment loss or gain in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.”

Non-financial assets

"Non financial assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e.,
the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual basis unless the asset
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.““If such assets are considered
to be impaired, the impairment to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount by
which the carrying value of the asset exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is
reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that
this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated
amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.‘"

Investment in Subsidiary

"“A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has power over the entity,
is exposed, or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns by using its power over the entity.““Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to
direct relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity’s returns.““Investments in subsidiary is carried
at cost. The cost comprises price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost.“"

Leases

"The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains a lease if fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that
right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.““For arrangements entered into prior to the Ind AS transition
date, the Company has determined whether the arrangements contain a lease on the basis of the facts and
circumstances existing on the Ind AS transition date.“"

"a) Arrangements where the Company is the lessee““Leases of property, plant and equipment, where the Company
assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at lower of the fair value of the leased property, plant and equipment and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of lease
liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.““"

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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"b) Arrangements where the Company is the lessor““Rental income from operating leases is generally recognised on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the Company’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised
in the year in which such benefits accrue.*"

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

"Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company (i.e. INR) at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
reporting date are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date and the related foreign
currency gain or loss are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.““Foreign exchange differences regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Realised or unrealized gain in
respect of the settlement or translation of borrowing is recognized as an adjustment to interest cost to the extent
of the loss previously recognized as an adjustment to interest cost.“"

Employee Benefits

a) Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance are defined contribution plans.
The Company recognises contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense, when an employee
renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for services received before the balance
sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the contribution payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for
services received before the balance sheet date, the excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-
payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

b) Gratuity liability and Leave encashment liability are defined benefit plans. The cost of providing benefits under the
defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried
out at the end of each annual reporting period.

"c) Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability/asset comprise: ““(i) actuarial gains and losses;“(ii) the
return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset; and“(iii)
any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability/asset. “"

Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability / asset are charged or credited to other comprehensive income.
Business Combinations

"“Business combinations involving LCOs are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. Acquisition costs which are administrative in nature are expensed
out.“"

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Company determines whether there
exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase.
Thereafter, the Company reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the
liabilities assumed and recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that reassessment. The
Company then reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires for the purposes of
calculating the bargain purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the Company recognises it
in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as capital reserve. This gain is attributed to the
acquirer. If there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as
a bargain purchase, the Company recognises the gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly
in equity as capital reserve.

When the consideration transferred by the Company in a business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair
value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.

Bad Debts Write-off

"“a. In case of retail customers :-“(i) the entire outstanding dues as on the date of disconnection of service for any
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reason, is written off as Bad Debts. “(ii) During continuation of service, based on the management’s best estimate, a
portion or full amount of outstanding is written off as bad debts.“"

b. For other receivables, amount is written off based on the management’s assessment of each receivable separately.
Employee Stock Option Expenses

"The Company operates equity-settled share based remuneration plans for its employees, where the fair value of
employee’s services is determined indirectly by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted. This
fair value is appraised at the grant date. All share-based remuneration is ultimately recognised as an expense in profit
or loss with a corresponding credit to Employee Stock Option Outstanding reserve. If vesting periods or other vesting
conditions apply, the expense is allocated over the vesting period, based on the best available estimate of the
number of share options expected to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to become exercisable. Estimates are subsequently revised if there is any
indication that the number of share options expected to vest differs from previous estimates. Any adjustment to
cumulative share-based compensation resulting from a revision is recognised in the current period. The number of
vested options ultimately exercised by holders does not impact the expense recorded in any period.““Upon exercise
of share options, the proceeds received, net of any directly attributable transaction costs, are allocated to share
capital up to the nominal value of the shares issued with any excess being recorded as Securities Premium.”

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income. In such
cases, the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Revenue is recognised to
the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company, it can be reliably measured and it is
reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Current tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year, determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.Service revenue comprises subscription fees, channel carriage fees, use of
infrastructure facilities and other services. Income from services is recognised upon completion of services as per
the terms of contracts with the customers. Period based services are accrued and recognised prorata over the
contractual period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
balance sheet and their corresponding tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses being carried forward, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in
future against which those deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

MAT Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
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forward. In the year in which the MAT Credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The
Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement
to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period.

Programming Cost
Programming Cost represents amount paid / payable to Broadcasters to telecast their respective channels.
Provision and Contingencies

"“Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values,
where the time value of money is material.““A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible
obligations arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligations that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.”

Standards Issued but not Effective

The Standards that are issued, but not yet effective, are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these
standards when they became effective:

"Ind AS 116, Leases““Ind AS 116, Leases was notified on 30th March, 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 on Leases. Ind AS
116 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under
a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes
two recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of ‘low-value’ assets and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease
term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease
payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease
term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease
liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. As the Company does not have any material leases,
the adoption of this standard is not likely to have a material impact in its Financial Statements. "

"Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes“The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize income tax
consequences of dividends in Statement of Profit and Loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. The amendment will come into force for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2019.*"

"Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments“The Appendix clarifies how to apply the recognition
and measurement principles while recognizing current tax, deferred tax, taxable profits (losses), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates when there is uncertainty over tax treatments under Ind AS 12. As per
the Appendix, the Company needs to assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment used or a treatment which is being proposed to be used in its income tax filings. The Appendix will be
applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect of its initial application on the opening balance sheet as on 1st
April, 2019.“"

"Amendment to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits“On 30th March, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified limited
amendments to Ind AS 19 'Employee Benefits' in connection with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and
settlements. The amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net
interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement and to recognise in
Statement of Profit and Loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus,
even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. The amendment will come
into force for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2019, though early application is permitted. “"
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital Work-In-Progress
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4.

3.

T.

I Oriel

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets {Rs. in Lakhs)
Other Intangible Assets Goodwill
Particulars Computer Hon Compete Tatal
Software Fees
Gross Carrying Amount
As at 1st April, 2018 56.0% 3,446.31 | 3.502.40 109.16
Additions/Adjustments 1.57 7.57 135.19
|Deductions/Adjustments - - -
As at 3 1st March, 2019 63.66 3.446.31 3,509.97 244,15
Additions/ Adjustments 5.78 -
|Peductions/ Adjustments . B5.23 -
As ab 31st March, 2020 69.44 3,361.08 3,430.52 244,35
Accumulated Amortisation / Impairment
As at 1st April, 2018 20.41 879.82 900.23 -
Charge for the year 11.46 637.04 G850 -
|Disposals / Adjustments s 25.08 25.08 o
As at 31st March, 2019 31.87 1,491.78 1,523.65 -
Charge for the year 13.33 94159 954.92 -
Disposals / Adjustments - E5.23 85.23
As at 31st March, 2020 45.20 2,348.14 2,393.34 -
[Met Carrying Amount:
As at 31st March, 2020 24.14 1,012.94 1,037.18 144,35
As at 315t March, 2019 .79 1,954.53 1,986.32 144,35
Investment in Subsidiary As at 31st March, As at

2020

31st March, 2019

Non-Current Investments
Investment in Equity Instrument of Subsidiary Company, at cost (Unquoted)

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up in Ortel Broadband Limited 1.00 1.00
(31st March, 2019 : 10,000 equity shares)
Aggregate amount of unguoted investment 1.00 1.00

Investments As at 31st March, As at

2020 31st March, 2019
Hon-Current Investments
Investments in Equity Instruments of Body Corporate designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income (Unquoted)
325,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up in Odisha Television Limited 211.28 211.28
(315t March, 2019: 325,500 equity shares)
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 211_28 211.28
Loans As at 31st March, As at

2020 31st March, 2019
Unsecured, Considered good
Security Deposits® 230.93 246,41
Amount Recoverable from ESOP Trust 1.99 55.82
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance {1.81) (53.83)

231.13 248.40

* Includes deposit with Hon'ble High Court of Orissa Rs. 29.00 lakhs {31st March, 2019: Rs. 29.00 lakhs)
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8. Other Financial Assets

Mon Current portion of Other Bank Balances:

Fixed Deposits with bank having balance maturity of more than twelyve
manths {Under Lien)y”

Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Depasits with Banks

*Includes:
-MAargin Money Deposits

%. Other Hen-Current Assets

Unamortised Sales Incentive Costs

Advance for Capilal Goads

Receivable on account of Gratuity [refer Hute Mo, 43)
Depaosits made under protest

10, Inventories

Stores and Spares

11. Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Prowision for doubtful receivables (refer Mote hla, 34}

Hote: Befer Hote Ko, 39.1qii){a) for ageing analysis.

12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts
Cheques an hand
Cash on hand
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s |

(Rs. in Lakhs}

As at 215t March,

As at

2020 31st March, 2019
1.40 Qa.8a
015 a.15
1.55 0,95
1.40 d_8d

As at 31st March,

As at

2020 31st March, 201%
2741 Fi.24

11013 147.85

62,06 T2.38

142.13 14013
371.74 431,59

As at 31st March,
2020

As at
315t March, 201%

37N

59.61

ir.o1

59.61

As at 31st Mmarch,

As at

2020 31st March, 2019
1,476, 74 1,367 .43
Fi417 414 08
2,200,92 1,781.51
Fi4.17 414,08
1,476.74 1,367.43
As at 31st March, As at

2020 31st March, 201%
340.88 161.03

- 3.82

45,53 247 .94
i87.81 412.81
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13, Other Bank Balarnces

14.

15.

16.

17

Fixed Deposits with Banks having balance maturity of twelve months or less:

-Under Lien*

includes
Margin maney deposits
- 12 months or less

Loans

Unscoured. Sonsiderod goocd
Security Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Intergst accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits with Banks

Other Current Assets

Advance for Supplies / Services
Propaid Exponscs

Employee Advances

Unamaortised Sales Incentive Costs

Share Capital

Authorised:

Equity Shares:

353,000 000 Equity Shares. Rs. 10/- par value per share
{315t March, 2019 : 35,000,000 Equity Shares)

Preference Shares:

06, 000 (0 Preference Shares, Rs. 101/ - par value per share
(315t March, 2019 : 66,000,000 Preference Shares)

Issued, Subseribed and Paid-up:

32,976,900 Equity Sharcs, Rs. 104- par value peor share fully paid

{31st March, 2019 @ 32,976,900 Equity Shares)

As at 31sk March,

(Re. Tn Lakhs)
A at

2020 31st March, 2019
- a¥fa.07
- 675,07
- ELRIF
As at 31sk March, As at

2020 31st march, 2019
42.70 27.52
42.70 27.52
As at 31st march, As at
2020 31st march, 2019
.07 14,78
0.07 14,78
As at 315k March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
1,928 34 1,927.51
421,86 131.25
9.05 716
64,82 94.54
Z,045.07 2,160.48
As at 31sk March, Ay at

2020 31st March, 2019
3,500, 00 3,500, 1H]
6,500, 00 6,600, (K]

10,100.00 10,100.00
3,297.69 3,297.69
3,297.69 3,297.6%9
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Equity Shares

Az ot 315t March, 2020

Az at 315t March, 20159

Ma. of shares Rs. in lakhs Ma. of shares Rs. in lakhs
At the boeinning of ehe woar 3,29, 76,900 3297 .64 3,04, 76,900 3,047 69
Add: 1ssued during the year on - - - -
swelcine of Bmployes Sbock
Add: Iresh l=s0cd during the year 20,00,0:00 250
Al Lbaer exraed eal Lhaer wyerar 3,29,76,900 3,297,459 3,29 76,9040 3,297.49

Rights, prefersnces & restrictions 1n respect of each class of shares

The Company's authoriscd share capital consists of two classes of shares, roforred o oas Couity Sharos aned
Froforencs shares, havine par value By, 106- cach.

Cach heoldor of Cquity Sharc is ontitled to onc vobte per share. Preforonce Sharcholder is cligible to vote
only on tho rosolution:s dircctly affocting the rights attached to his Prefercnoce Sharcs, The proforontial
shareholders have preferential right over the eguity sharsholders 10 respect of repayment of capital and

payment of dividend.

In the event of hguidation of the Company, the eqguity shareholders are ehimble to recenve the rema inng

Details of Shareholders hoelding more than 5% of the equity shares each

Mame of the Sharchalder

An at Aist March, 7070

Mo, of cthares

vs of

Shareholoing

An at 3int March, 2019

Ma, of thares

% of

Sharehslding

Motro Skynct Limitoedd

Manda Investmeants Mrivate Limited
2disha Televizion Limited

Raila Enlerprines Privale Linmil el

Borrawings

Securesd
Rupee Term Leans from:
Bonks
Others
Finance Lease OblTgations
Tolal Borrowing.

Less: Current Marurriss
Eanlks
ehears
Finance Lease Obhgabicns

UInse=cur=d

Rupre Torm | nans from;
Others

Less: Current Maturities

Unsecurad
2% HMon  Convertihle
Preference Shares

Total Non-Current Borrowings

Redeamabls

48,932,512
45,345,510
A7.21,07%
W, B A4

Cumulative

14, 74%
14.06%
1125

ToHA

1A}

15}

(Cy

(A+R+CY

48,537,512
46,35 510
37.21.07%
dh, R A

As at 315t
arch, 2020

14.74%
14.0a%
T1.29%

7oA

{Rs. 1h Lakhs)

A5 ak

15t March, 2019

3,985 90 308590
11,54 7. 18 11447 L5
70 8u T84
16,644, 37 16,644, 37
1,808 60 1601.12
2,520 34 260005
B0 Bb 6./ 6h_BE
11,633.77 11,686 54
2,005,686 2005 B
44, S5 440 _Ba
1,965 00 1,565 00
1, D0, Q0 1,000, Q0
14, 108,77 14,731.54
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Ortel Communications Limited

Hotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

19.

20.

21.

i1,

Other Financial Liabilities
Long-Term LCO Liability
Security Deposits

Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits:

- Leave Encashment (refer Mote Mo, 43)

Other Non-Current Liabilities

Unamortised Infrastructure Leasing Income
Unamortised Connection Fee Income

Borrowings

Loans Repayable on Demand (Secured) :
Working Capital facilities from Bank
Term Loan {Unsecured) :

From Others

Total Current Borrowings

Ortul

{Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
296,48 1,115.62
8.38 9.42
805.36 1,325.04

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
35.20 32.43
35.20 32.43

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
62.81 160.91
213.93 480.02
276.75 640,94

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
1,642.05 1,642.05
1,690.00 1,690.00
3,332.05 3,332.05%

22.1 Secured by way of hypothecation of stocks of Networking items and book debts of the Company. The following assets are

13.

kept as collateral:

Already hypothecated fixed assets purchased out of term loan availed from IPICOL and SRE| charged on pari passu basis,
equitable mortgage of leasehold property at Bhubaneswar, equitable mortgage of immovable property and flat at Cuttack

and Bhubaneswar and personal guarantee of one of the Directors.

Trade Payables

Micro and small enterprises (refer Note No. 23.1)

Others

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
4,175.01 4,017.00
4,175.01 4,017.00

23.1 Micro and Small Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined
based on the information available with the Company and the required disclosures are given below:
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Particulars As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019

a) The principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any . -
supplier

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, - -
small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount

of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

c} The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - -
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day) but without

adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid . -

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the - -
succeeding year until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid
to small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under Section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 - -

Dues as above, to the Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises have been determined by the Management. This has been

relied upon by the auditors,
{Rs. in Lakhs)

24, Other Financial Liabilities As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
Current Maturities of Long-term borrowings (refer Note No, 18) 4,774.81 4, 742,03
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations (refer Note No. 18) 67666 676,66
Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings 6.47 36,47
Interest accrued and due on Borrowings 438.78 438.78
Other Payables:
- Payable to Employees 1,575.32 2,507.94
- LCO Liability 94.09 616.67
- Creditors for Capital Goods 6,990.%95 6,933.23
- Earnest Money Deposits 131.93 121.05
- Liability for Operating Expenses 4,388.29 3,450.64
20,127.29 19,543.47
25. Other Current Liabilities As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
Statutory Liabilities 1,638.91 1,597.38
Advance from Customers (refer Note No. 47) 178.49 187.56
Accrued Income 0.63
Liability for Operating Expenses 600.76 502.78
Unamartised Connection Fee Income 301.88 69112
Unamartised IFL Fee Income 103.22 387.98
1,823.90 3,366.82
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16,

27,

28,

Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits

- Leave Encashment (refer Note No. 43)

Revenue From Operations

Cable Subscription Fees

Internet Subscription Fees

Channel Carriage Fees

Connection Fees- Cable TV
Connection Fees- Internet

Income from Infrastructure Leasing
Signal Uplinking Income

Income from Broadcaster Incentive

Other Income

Interest on
-Fixed deposits with banks
-Others

Insurance Claims

Liabilities no longer required written back

Rental Income
Miscellaneous Income
POM Income

I Orral

As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
3.46 6.92
3.46 5.92

Year ended 31st As at

March, 2020 31st March, 2019
5,731.59 6,449 98
466,86 1,034.31
260.04 1,619.27
632.63 679.13
64.50 96,00
817.35 850.72
324.16 127.52

33322 -
8,630.34 11,056.93

Year ended 31st As at

March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1486 61,58
0.86 &0.66
150.34 45.27
27.06 200.25
3.60 6.25
19.00 45.14
86.63
302.35 419.15
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Ortel Communications Limited

Maotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

29. Bandwidth Cost

Year ended 315t
March, 2020

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended
315t March, 2019

International Lease Line Charges 748.58 424,60
Intercity Link Charges 437.94 55267
Lplinking Charges 220.41 220 .42
904,93 1,197.69

30. Employee Benefits Expense Year ended 31st Year ended

March, 2020

M st March, 2019

Salary, Wages and Bonus 1,063.12 1,405,839
Contrburicn to Provident and Other Funds 121.74 118.38
Employee Stock Optian Expenses

Staff Welfare Expenses 26,49 2477
1,211.35 1,549.04

31, Finance Costs Year ended 313t Year ended
March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Interest Expense {refer Note No. 52) 2,085.49
Other Borrowing costs 8.04
- 2,103.51

32. Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense Year ended 31st Year ended

94

March, 2020

M st March, 2019

DepreciationS Amortisakicn of tangible assets 2,542.02 2,078.04
Less: On account of closure of Finance Loasc - -
(A) 2,542.02 2,578.04
Amortization of intangible assets (B) 13.33 11.46
Amortization of NCF G41 .59 637.04
Loss: Excoss of ameortisation ovor commission g79.97 443,68
(C) 61.62 193.36
Total {&+B+) 2,616,97 2,782.B4
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Ortel Communications Limited
Hotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31:=t March 2020

33,

34,

34.1

15.

Othet EXpenLes

Ortul

tRs. in Lakhs)

Prwar and Fuel

Rent

Ceimmission and Ineenbive
Cellection Charges

ConslmpEion oF Skores & Spare PArgs
Repairs tie Machinery

Repairs - Qthers

Inzurarce

T Lling B Lodgins

Rates and laxes

Frrfessional Charges

Work nutsnuncing Axpenses

Postage and Telephane

PrinLine and SLalioriery

CIRP Experrne relor Mole Ha, 41)
Prosdsion for dauhttul recervaliles (refer Mote Ma, 34
Credit nate issued (refer Mate Wo. 3413
Bad Debts writren off

Impairment Loss Allowance

idar ke Ling Coponscs

Furcign Exchange Lows frcl)

e tary sitting fees

thisrallanans Expensas

Total Other Expenscs

Proodsion far Doubtful Recelvables

Tear encled 31sE Year erdec]

March, 200 31st March, 201%
31255 505.95
13129 43577
231.50 345.33
22% .81 356,99
LT PAkar
105 GO 5.0
TETE aB.37
9240 123.70
218,52 284,19
F5.80 if9,3%
A6 112 .14
3387 1t 53
19,90 ERSrS |
1222 16.34
25710 &0.0h
3040w LA

174473 -
5,10 Toa.E1
1.E1 3.83
19.2% 33.36
438,31 364,63
000 1,84
A7 A6 #h.9h
4,770,528 3,028, D

Year ended 315t ear ended

Clesing Provizien Mor deubLUliol receivablos (refer Moele Moo 11)

B esss dapaadog Prasdsicns for conbeful recedvables

Add: Prosision lor doeublTol receivialbbes olilised Lo jssue crechl reles duing Lhe yoar
(refer Mate Ha. %413

Add: Pravd=sien far daubeful recaivakles crsared anc utilised waizsne credit nates during

the ywear {refer Moke Mo, 34.1]
1 ess) Fxdefabicnal Ibems

Luss: Provisien no lopge revuaired wrillen Lack,

Credit note issued

Crodil noles issued during Lhe year
1esst Finasion for doulbtrul recervaliles utlise to1asne credit aotes during the year

1esss Proisian far daulatful recemvaliles craated ancl ublibzed to fase redit motes cdumng
the year

Payments to the Auditor {excluding taxes)

Ashuditor - Statutory Aodit, Limited Reviews & Tax Audit
For OLher Sureices
Fur rerimbrscmer il ol cap sy

March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Fi4.17 414.08
a4 & E.r94,14

G704, 14
nn.e
-84, 03
I10,09 558,72
rear ended 31st Year ended

March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1.744.7 3 &, Bdd, 75
B, A0, 14
a0,81
1,744,73
fear ended 31st ‘Year ended

March, 2020 315t March, 2012
2E.50 2B.50
4.00 2.50
0.4 d.a7
32,94 31,67
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Ortel Coammunications Limited
Hates to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

36. Difsclosura pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 12 - Income Taxes
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ii] In the absence of probability of sufficient future taxable income, the Company has recognised deferred tax assets

cnly te the extent of deferred tax liahilities.

{il] The breakup of deferred tax assets and liabilities intc major components is as under

Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities
Difference betweean tax base and bock base of Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible Assets

Finance lease oblizationg

Deferred tax assets

Statutory dues

Borus

Legve encashment

Prowision far doubtful receivables
Dthers

Brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation

Met deferred tax assets f {liabilities)

Mote ;

{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 315t March, As at 31st March,
2070 pai) k]

530,67 367910
381,59 319,00
6,913,748 3,998.10
- 526,94

h3.58 44,56

13.51 13.75
253.06 Y045

- 381.00

&, 592,71 771624
6,913.26 8.777.05
- 4,77% 85

Met deferred tax assets as abave has not been recodnized because it is not probable that future taxable profit will

he available against which the Company can use the bensfits therefrom.

(ifi] Since the Company had incurred an accounting loss in the current and previcus year, the numerical reconciliaticn
hetween tax expense and the preduct of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rate is not relevant for

37.  Larnings Per Share

(a) Profit / iLoss) after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs)
{b) Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Basic]

{c] Weighted average number of Equity Shares [Diluted)

{d] Basic earnings per share(in Rs.) [{2)/[b}]

ie] Diluted earnings per share {in Rs.} [{a}/{c}]

[f) Morminal Yalue per Equity Shares tin Rs.)

96

As at 315t March, As at 315t March,

2020 e
{3,485.46) {5,122.5%)
3,29,76,900 3,26,27.585
3,29,76,900 3,26,17 585
{10.57) {15.70)
{10.57) {15.70)
10.00 10.00
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Ortel Communications Limited
Notes ta Financial Statemonts for the vear endod 315t March 2020

Lk

1o,
39

(A}

LContingent Liakilities and Cammitments (Rs.in lakh=z}

Particulars hs ok I1st b at
warch, 2020 31st March,

5. Contingent Liabilitias 20T

L laims against the Company not acknowledzaed as debts:

[ Entry Tax demand undar Appeal 1.0 1.00

1) EhEry Lax doermand for 2011-12 PR 29,29

(111} EnLerlainmenl Tax demand under Appeal 65 75 E3.75

() Income Tax and Interest therenn for non-daeduction of tax ar source - 2005-06. 2004-07, 17515 170515

2ZA08-09 and 2010-11 [depnsits made under protest sk March, 2020 @ Be 6l.06 lakhs, 31st
sarch, 2019 1 Rs 006 Lakhs)

vy  service Tae Aand Imterest demand for 2006-07, 2307-08. 2008-09 and 200910 fncluding) 11197 241,97
renaltyy
[wiy  Service Tax and Interest far 2010-11 to 2014-1% [depasits made under protest 315t darch, 117829 1,179,249

2310 ¢ R BR.B4L lakhs, 3180 March, 20199 @ Re 44, 22 Lakhs)

[will  service Tax demand for 2002-13 10 201 3-14 {deposits made under protest. 2180 March, 20240 ¢ 2110 2.0
Re 0.54 lakhs. 31st March, »01% @ R5,0,54 1 akhs)

[witi] Service Tax damand for 2003-14 26100 26.00
(ixy Sarvice Tax deamand tor 2015 16 322.08 23B.04
(2} Cenvat Cradit reversal for 201 6-17 - -

1y Paradip Fort irust (Refor Mote Boelow)™ S2.6%9 27,69

(&%ii1] The Cempany has received lepal nolices ot claims £ lawsuils tiled apainst il in relalion Loy
miscellanenus damages. In the npinion of the management. no matenal liability i= Llikely to
arisa nn Acenunt of such claims ¢ lawesuits.

B. Cammitments:
Farimated amncunt of Contracks remaining to he executad an Capital Account and not provided for - 0,75
Curtent roar Bs, MWL {318t arch 20:%: Rs, Hil

“The Company had beon prosiding sorvices in Paradeep Forl Trusl (PPTY area as per conlracls, Inoan carlior year, Lhe Comparny b
commillad La cover programmess news ot PFT in ils nelwark az "RARARIP PARIKRAMA". A5 per Lhe Lermz ot Lhe conlracl. the canlentz of
the prozrammes wera to be provided by PPT tor coverage and transmission of the programme: by the Company. Subsequently, PPT had
claimad that it incurred Rs, GZ.4% Lakhs Ffor shonting and covering the same. Howeswar, the said claim has not heen accepted by the
Company, By the time PPT raised this claim, the contrack had expired and a new contract pursuant to fresh negobiation was executed,
PET then clanmed that they ywioeuld adjust the said ameunt with subscription mansy pavalble by PPT ta the Campany, Accordingly, the
Company had filed a st petition datod July 10, 2006 agalnst the demand of PRI Bcfere the Hom'ble High Coart, Orlssa. The demand
had boen stayod by Lhe Hon'Ble High Courl vide ils inlorim Qrder daled July 20, 20806, The maller i sbill pending Tor Tlinal hearing, As
an dala, all earlier conlracls wilh PFT have expired.

Financial risk management

Financial rizk factors

The Crnmpany's pAincipal financial lakilivies comprise of borrowings, lahility towards LEOs, rrade aod ather payahlas. The main purpnss
of thesa financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Campany's nperaticns, The Company's principal Fnancial assets include loans
angd advances, investment 1n eouity nstiuments, trace receivables ancd cash and bank balances that anse directly from 1ts operations,
The Campany 15 exposed to market nsk, credit risk and Ugqueity Ask ane the Company's senfor management overseos the managoment
ol Lhese piske.

Market risk

market rigk is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flows of 3 financial asset will Fluctuate becauss of changes in markel prices,
The Company's activitieg expage it to a variety of financial Hsks, including the effects of changes in forsigh currency exchangs rates an
nterest rates,

Currency risk

Fare1gn curretey sk s the nsk that falr value of future cach flowe of an expesure will fluctuate bocause of changes in forelan e hange
rates, | he Companys oxposure to the Ask of chaness in forelsn eochange rates relates prmarly te the Company's aperating activitios,
The Company has Toreien corrency payable Lo vendors Tor properbs plant and eguipment and s Lherelore, erpesced Lo a Toreidn
exchanes risk. Foreign currency rizk i= managed by moniloring Lhe mavemenls in currencies in which toreiesn vendors are payable. Tha
Company does not anter into ar trade financial instrument including derivative for spaculative purpoEe.
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Tl Tellaswing Lable Jdunenab abes U aon sibiviby i e UED L Ui Tdian Ropew and Wi vcaall o inoeacl wn Uie Caonpany's Prodic thoued Lefone
Laa, due Lo chan des i U e Fain valee al toonelany asaely and Lliab Lilies |

IRs. ir lakhs)

Particulars Changs 0 CTeney cucange ks Effect on ProfitAALass) Bofore Tax

Year ended 513t |Year anded Yt |Year ended 513k |Tear sanded 3 st March,
march, 2020 march, 2019 march, 2020 2019

JuLk 1A % [ P Livly, 44
o T 7538 LR

The carrying amount af Company's forzien cu-rency caposure at the ond of the reporting perod which s not hedged by dervatios instrument
ekl o Collie

Payable in Foreign Currency Currency Amount (USD in Amount (Rs. in Lakhsh
Lakhs}
Az at 31ab mar, 2000 JSG FA 5,807 .n7
B ul Flel Maadi, 2077 JE0 T4.76 3,30, 74

Interest rate risk

Iriereal rale risk is Lhe riss hal Lhe Tair value of Tulure cash Mows of anoesposure will locluale because ol changes in markel nlzresl rales,
The Conpany’s cepouwae b Wi sk ol Chges i parhel ibereal vabes rolabes g ariey oo Lhie Sarnpa w's leng beron Jubl abligationa =il
Tloubing inboreel raoca, Ay wowanmes i L inbeical vabee coeeien nenl oy ioeael Dooane caul of Dorresd o The o oacrzal rale roh o neanoged
by te Compary by menitaring menthly cash fleaws wich is reviewed by management o prevent loss of interest.

Thiee “zllowing table demanstraces the (ted and fleating qate borrowines of the Company:

[Rs. 1" Lakhs)

Fartlculars A5 at T1st
548 5
As gt 31st March, 2019
#harch, 2020 !
I AL rAl s P rever s, (7% 4 h A 1Y 14N
Foocd rale Loy -] B Las D
Credit rgk
Cormedll ek B Thow ke Tl soeea e pae By owelD aend s T chllecad Deee aeelae s Fiecaee Ll Desdveesnl ce o e conbeael, Tamedlen aos Tiecaee sl

lewge, Dl §armpaamy o axpessrl e eraadll rigk Tearees s capsars, e we LD s peaeear sy Leagla res mlvabdse snd freem s Deese e ae ol s, eeloeirne
epanlls wilh Barkys anzl alaer Hinanelal msbromeees s,

Trade receivables
The Femmpany catende ceedit o varlane caepeeste cockameres 6 Fhe meemal Scome ot sosieees fotekandinge coesnmer reeetan ce arn neg ilarly
menitaras Animpairneant analyede i partarmed ab aach repoekae date anoan indicdidns Basve tor maj ar coskamears
The ageiag of trade recoivables is as follows:
[Rs. ir lakhs]

fHitetanding
Fartlsulars: upto & months | Abave & months Ahawm 17 Tatal
months
Trade recaivaklas
A at it March, 1A
s
Unsecirad 1,7E6.55 415.37 2,208.,92
Gwnes hatal 1,TRA.GG 415.17 - 7,700.97
Praeaemeaen L olpaleb ol A mivelilies 124,171 - {4,141
MeL LoLal 1,0817.37 415,37 1,476 T4
As at 31st March, 2019
HEREE - - - -
ez 1, 225,00 20814 3O, 28 1,751.M
Gross total 1,223.0% 258,16 300146 1,781,511
Pravision for doubtful receivables [179.41] 174,16 rac, 31} {<H4,08]
Hul Lelal 1,042 85 24,00 2170 1,367 .42
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I Cenpany Tellosed 8ol =] spprodc (e, Levssed an Dilelonse Lepmee Laed Crgelil Lesess LG Tar pecauribicn el anpsirmsEnl Les Al s
an trade recaivables hased on a provision mactrx, The prov’sion matrx ta<es nte accourt historical credit loss expensnce and adjusted far
forward-leaking information. The expected credit lass allowance & based on the apeing of the days the receiwahlas are due and the ratss as
mive in the pravision matrix, Turther the Company ha: analysed CCL separately for cable Ty ¢CATY) custemers, Broadband customers and
Carporate custamers primarily because the characteristics and histercal bad debts trend was different for different revenue streams.

Tl Loy Diedn oneeidiee paeeeeianzn bue shanlel Tul rAs deealalek s e eenpaes, <ol Liobhe eelanl s ownn relmnl nizabunsse. can < cimiareel, e Hanar, Lisasl e
aelr RS L, wal el owelngde o awlr il mlieees T e ceparee Io e omesls uedse BELL oexlel, Fun o clher rrs dalles slidie
P aelf LR E) el ek p b Wees el e R Ly bl bl v teundme ] Tare e i b ane s werl e BGL s e s dlEng ] almae,

Deposits with banks and ather financial instruments

Thee Compaiy considers factors such as track record, market reputation and seice standalds te selact basks with which balances and deposts
zra maintained, Genarally, the balances are maintainad wity the banks with which the Company has also availed borrowiags, The Company
doas nat maintair significant cazh balances ather than those regquirad for its daw to cay aperaticns.,

Liguichly rixk

Siguidity ol ie o piak Wial W Companry iy ool b alele Lol ke przae Lo ad Tatore sl annd oo sbora, obligativne watlaut oo ing
L accaptable lses, The Company® abdacetee oo melntatn a balor o between cantir Ly of funding and feadbiliny thiough the use of Lol
crverdratts ar ¢ wabdng apdral Wiedes, The Compans 2less by monlooes fa Butdiny posithan chreug 1 fomeasts on e bask of sxpectad sl fles,

Cepitel management

sor the pumose of the Campary's capital ranagement, captal neludes Tasued equity capital, securitiss premium and all other equity reserves
seohbueakly to the couite sharelebdors of the Conpary. The primans abjective of the Company®™s capital managomont is o safop and
caneinuiey, malntadn feealehy saaital ratlas 7 andor oo SUpRart "8 bus rexss and maedniz: shar: aolder val e, TG Campany manages ts capitnl
structure and makes adjustment: A0 Ughe of changes o ccomamle coreithans amdl che rogquinments of the financial covenanes, The funding
axCAre At 5 nE traughosauity, TReernal accunle, bang v berrawdr ge and shalT TR arraengs

Ir order to achicwe this gverall objectwe, the Company's capital management, amangst other things, ains o onsare that it mects financial
cavenants attached te the intorest-bearing oans and bor-owings that define capita. structure requirerments.,

Fair walue of Findncial Asoccs and Liabilitios
imt AUk helaw e s comparisar B clave ot Fhe raregine amoonte and faie valne stothe Compse g tinancial imetromente teat are recranited Inthe
Hnancisl etakamante:

(R 17 laklnsp

Ax ot Vb darch, P00 A mt 3 Ink arch, 20017
Particulars
Carrying Value Fair value Carrying value Fair Value

Financial Assets designated at fair walue through other
comprehensive income
Irymslresnl In L epaalw Insleoreanl 211K P | A11.2H A 14K
Finunim ] Avvely deagnulevd sl amorlised casl
Tridz Recehabhes 1,170,741 1,478.71 1,367.13 1,367,132
Cach anA Canly Faidvslentn RELERIR WNT N A7 1 At
SipeyeE AlvanLes - )
Securily Deposils 27368 273.65 273,93 273,93
Anount recoveralle from E3QP Trust C.1a 018 1.59 1.59
“xed Deposits with Banks 1.4 )] 673,86 675,846
Il eal s aeed Lal ol Juwe an Fised Deposily willi Bunhs o2k .22 14, ‘4,
IFmrag nes = and Bt not dug - - - -
latal Finanziel fciets FALRIN)) FICLY Y F 1L FRLI-W L)
Finarcial | iskiltfee deslorated ar ameecbend coer

Tl abahily LA LSS 1,04, 1,410
Sorrewings (including current maturties) 22,0824 24 Q8L 2% A2,052.24 22,0824
Sability for Qperating and Q- er Experses 4,388,229 4,388.29 2,450, 64 3,457.64
Creditors for Capital Gaods O, %595, %0 20 B,%33.23 0,%33.2%
Trzde Payables 4,175,011 41731 4 017,00 4,00 7.0
I eerese dtcied 190,24 AG3.24 490,25 190,25
Tmymbln tin Fmplminen T R I RO S T Gl
{1y 113,101 T4 1Kl 14 4s ThL4s
Toral Finanecial Liabiites 412.738.19 42,718 4% 12.119.14 12145910
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Mair valuation techniques

The Campany maintains pelic’es and preceduras to value firancial aszes or financiel liabilities using the sast are mest relevaat data availakle,
The fair values af the financial azsets and Liahilities are includad ar tha amaunt that would be received to sell an asset or paid o transter a
JERINEY 0 Ar prierly iransactian etwern market nAricpants at the measurement date. [he oW ng meThads Ana ASSHMATIoNS Were 1ER0 10
enlirtely s L Lan values;

-gir value af trade receivables, cther bark balances, deposis, employes advances, rade pavables, pavables for acguisition of nam current
essely, demard loans Trom ba |h:: waz 1t oand ash tqui\-‘dl{:lllb arnd ulher cenenl Tinancial assels and Ligbililies ETTIEAIERS it l_cnn..lil M
amounts largely duz ta the short torm makurbics of these instroments.

The fair walue of Mon Current irvestneents in ecuity “necrumants of 3 Body Carporate was calculated based on cash flaws corcauntaad using an
ZERrapHate rate, 1z <lasaified as level 3in the 23 values hierar:hy due 1 1@ inclusicn of unobseryalile inputs,

Falr ¥alue hierarchy

The followdng, table pravides the fal- value meazurement ~derarchy af Company's asset and Uablltles. arouped 1ato Level | to Level 3 as
daserbed balaw:

Oueted prices/published WA Junadjustody in active markets for icentica. asscts ar Fabilitics Oewel 1000 1 includes fair value of financial
instruments traded n active markets and are basec an cuated markst prices at the balance sheet date and financial instraments Like eguity
she 2w T which |.|u:.:li:lJ o] ey e e available i aclive tnarkels al Lhe balanee sheel dale.

Irpute ather than guctad prices {ncludad within laval 1 that are abearcabla far the aeeas oF Habilits alther directhe (that &, s prices] or
Inrlreetly (that 1=, derlvacd Tram prces) dewal Fr I inclndss a7 valie af the financial insrrmants that are nnf Tranded 'noan acrthse markat (for
ERAMA @, Meer-The-ralinfer derreatwes| &nd are deternired b ame yallation technigies, These valiabion erhnlees masimse e nae ar
ole vabile el dala where L7 available anc rely as Ll as sossible oo e compaery speciTico esbimales, [T all zignilicanl inpuls recaingd Lo
fair wallla an instrument are abeervable, then the instrument "¢ included in laval 2,

Irputs for the assc or Uabilioe that are not based oo observable marker data ithat 5. unobservable rputs) (lovel 300 f oog g more ¢f the
5'ign'i'F'icant 'inputs i= ok bazed an checieable markes data, the irskume st is neluded ie Level 3.

1Rz, i7 lakhsp
Harticulars Fair value measuremant using 51gmncant unobservable |nputs [LE".’EI - 3]
As gt 31st March, 2020 Az at 31st March, 2019
Financial Assets
IFvestirent In EgLiby Instrurrent of Body Lorporate 2174 2712k
lotal Financial Assets 211,28 .85

"clloweng table descdbes the valaation technigues used and <ey inouts to valuatlon fa- level 3 of the falr value ~derarchy. as at 3dst March.
2020, 11== March, 2019

Partleulars Fair value Valuation Inputs used
Irvestment in Friky Instroment at Kody Cerparake Irvel o IMsrannted rash  JFotore rash tliows
flow Feturr on Lapital
Crnpslpaad
CIRP Expense
CIRP cost incurred during the vear are as fallows : [R=. i1 lakhs}t
Partigulars As AT 35t A% at 314t March, 2t ?
sarch, 2020

=res ta Interim Besnlibinn Protessinnal 0.00 LN
Fes 1 Resnlnton Prafeesinnal 84.60 R
Qther Prolessional Fees 141.98° 21,30
=or reimbursement of gRponses 1088 120
Dlher expenses 1964 B
FEFRTT TR
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Ortel Communications Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

42. Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 103 - Business Combinations
The Company acquires the "Cable Network Business" of various Local Cable Operators ('LCOs') which, inter alia,
consists of equipments, infrastructure and cable television subscribers and enters into agreements with the LCOs in this
regard, whereby the LCOs agree to sell their "Cable Network Business" . The LCOs also agree not to compete with the
Company for a specified period in the areas where the LCOs have transferred their cable television subscribers to the
Company. The amount payable for acquisition of equipments & infrastructure has been capitalised under relevant
categories of tangible assets and the amount payable as non-compete fee has been treated as an Intangible asset.

Details of acquisitions that resulted in creation of goodwill are as follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended 31st
31st March, 2020 1st March, 2019

Fair Value of consideration paid / payable - - 454.27
Assets taken over
Property, Plant & Equipment - 107.86
Non - compete fees recognised - 211.22
Total Assets - 319.08
Liabilities taken ove- -
Net assets taken over - 319.08
Consideration transferred - 45427
Goodwill - 135.19

Note: There is no transaction since no acquisition of LCO's during the year
Details of acquisitions that resulted in bargain purchase are as follows:

Details of acquisitions that resulted in bargain purchase are as follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended 31st
31st March, 2020 1st March, 2019
Fair Value of consideration paid / payable - - 1,035.55
Assets taken over
Property, Plant & Equipment - 356.12
Non - compete fees recognised - 839.50
Total Assets - 1,195.62

Liabilities taken over - -

Net assets taken over - 1,195.62
Consideration transferred - 1,035.55
Bargain Purchase Gain - 160.07

Note: There is no transaction since no acquisition of LCO's during the year
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Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended 31st
31st March, 2020 1st March, 2019
Employer’s contribution towards:
- Provident Fund 82.84 65.42
- Employee State Insurance 25.28 39.65

(b) Defined Benefit Plan:

"The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous
service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the
employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years
of service. ““The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is a defined benefit plan, is managed by a trust maintained with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The Employees Leave Encashment Scheme, which is a defined benefit plan is
unfunded.””“The present value of the obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using Projected Units Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional units of employees benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to buildup the final obligation."

The following table sets out the details of amount recognised in the financial statements in respect of employee benefit

schemes:

(i) The amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet are as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

(ii) Changes in present value of obligation:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. Gratuity Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Encashment

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Present Value of obligation at the beginning of 156.44 205.88 39.35 69.39
the year
Interest Cost 11.55 12.39 3.01 415
Current service cost 17.73 16.53 1.16 0.99
Past service cost - - -
Benefits paid (10.99) (89.98) - |- 31.07
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (2.50) 11.62 (4.86)|- 410
Present value of obligation as at the end of the 172.23 156.44 38.66 39.35
year
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(iii) Changes in plan assets:

IO

riml

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Encashment
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March, |As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019
2020 2019

Fair Value of plan assets as at the 228.82 286.67 - -
beginning of the year
Return on plan assets 17.13 19.06 - -
Contributions 1.16 15.00 - -
Benefits paid (10.99) (89.98) - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 0.62) (1.93) - -
Other Expenses (Mortality Charges, Policy (1.21) - - -
Admin Charges & Related Taxes)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of] 234.29 228.82 0.00 -
the year
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{i~! Recognised in the Statement of profit and loss
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[Rs, 1n | akhs)
Gratuity Gratuity Leave Encashment Leave Encashment
Partlculars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
315t prarch, 2020 | 31st march, 2019 315t March, 2970 315t #arch, 2019
Current serice cost 17.73 16,53 1.18 098
Fast Rendce Cast - - - -
Acluarial Loss:Gaing - - - -
Interest cast 5.5 GG 3.m 1.14
() Recognised In ather comprehenstwe income
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particulars Year endad ‘fear ended
31st March, M 315t Mareh, 2019
Remeasurement actuarial loss:[zaind (1_E&] 13.50
() Principle actuarial assumptlons at the Balance 3heet date are as follows:
Gratuity Gratulty Leawe Encashment Leawe Encachrnent
Farticulars fear encled Year ended ear ended Year ended
31st March, 2010 315t #harch, 2019 A1st March, 202 315t March, 2019
[Macaunt rakte per annurm comaeunded a.73% 7503 0.73% 7805
Rule ot increaze inosalarice & S5 f_S0% b, SR & S0%
Rl ot reburn ane plan asscly H7IE TASE b. 735
Expected average remaining warking lives 2074 2165 20,74 I1.65
of emplayees {years |
Willidrawal rales 1
Martality table Standar table: Indan Assureel Lives artality (2012-2044) Ultimate,

Hete 3 In the ghsence of detailed infarmation regarding plan azets which is funded with |ife Insurgnge Carparation of India, the composition of
cach major calesore af plan assels, Lhe pereenlage ard amounl Tor cach calesory of Lhe Gaie value of plan asscls has nol been diseloseel,

{wii] Rish =xposure

These plans are expased to the actuaral Hsks such as investment fsk, interest rate nsk, longssaty risk angl salary rsk,

Investrnent risk (The jpresent value of the defined benefit plan Hability 1dencrminated 1n Inchan Buppess s calculated using a discount rate which 1s
delormined by retorencs Lo markol yiclds on wovernmenl bends al Lhe end of The iepey Ling, penod. Tor alher defined  beretil plans, e discoonl
rate ic determined by reierence ta market yields at the end ot the reporting pericd on high guality corporate bonds when there is a7 deep market
far such bonds; if the return on plan asset is below this rate. it will create a plan denint,

Interest risk 2 A deerease in e Bond mlerest rale sall inerease Lhe plan liabilily) howecwen, Lhis will B opartially aifsel by an inerease in Lhe eelorm
cn the plan assets.

Longewity Hek: The present valug of the defined banefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the moetality of plan
e Licipants balh during and aller Lhare cmplesmenL, an incrcase in Lhe lile capeclandy of e plan parbicipanls will increase Lhe plan s liabilily

Salary rlsk: Tha present value of the definad henefit plan lakility i5 calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants, &s zuch, an
increase in e salary of Lhe plan parbicipants vill increase Lhe plans Liakilily.

(AT} Sensitivity Analysis
Sensilivily analysis on cticel oo Dofined Benetil Shlivalions on chanees in siuniticant azaomplions as por Hole 43 (b () are as follows:

|Rs. i Lakhs)

. Change in Effect on Gratulty Effect on Leave
Particulars . gt
aEsum pHon abligatien Encashment

For the Year ended 315t March, 2020

linder Base Soenaria 0.00% 17813 AE.56
Salary bscalalion - Up by 1% 11 408 1%L.83 431.{0
Salary Escalation - Drwn by 13 - TOE 15047 347
Wilhelrawal Rales - Up by 1% a.a0% 17828 IF.B
Withdrawal Rates - Diown by 1% 0.00% 17216 3955
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Discaunt Rates - Lp by 1% -5 50E 150,86 EENLI

Discemnl Rales - Doawrn Ly 14 11,208 12060 42 3

For the Year ended 31st March, 20149

Liscamnl rake 1.00% 141,38 37.48
-1.00% 17413 4 43

Salary rale 1.4a0% 174,46 41 _&6
-1.00% 141.03 374

ALtrition rate 1.00% 15774 .15
-1.00 154 04 Jo. 57

Tha akave sensitivity analysis is based mo A change in Aan assumption while halding all othar assumprions canstant. In practica, this s unlikely ta
cccur, and changes 1 some of the assumptions may e correlated, When calculating the sensitraty of the defined benefit cbhligation to slamficant
acluarial assurnplions lhe same rmelhod {projecied ounit oredil moethedp bas been applicd 8= when coloolaing Lhe detined benctil oblisaion
recaznized within the Galance heet. The methods and type ot assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysiz did nat change compared ta
[NQF YEan

Presentation in the Statement of Profit and Less, Qther Comprehenzive Income ("OC1) and Balance Sheet

Gratuty and leave ncashiment b2 nefits are i1 the nature of defined bensfit plans and re-measurement aans/ilossesy on defined enefic pans are
shieen undar Q2T ey Iherre Lhal will nol be reclassifiod Lo profiloor lees,

Expense for eervice cast, net interest on net detined bensfit liabilicy /{az=et] i= racognized in the Statement of Protit and Loss.

Ind &% 19 dies not require seRregation of nat defined liability f{azset) inta curment angd agn-current. hogsawver net defined Liahility/ (asset} i
Lifurcaled inle current and non-currenl porlions in Lhe balarec shocl, as per Ind A5 1 en “Presental ion of Finaneial Slalemonls’,

44, Employes Stock Qptian $Cheme 2010 (E305 I010)

The Boaid, wide ily rezolution daoled 1900 Becernber, 2000, approwed {0p C505 2000 tor wienling Croplopes Sieck Oplicns in Lhe form of Cyuily Shares
linkad tn the completian of A minimum perod of continued employment and (ii] Emplyes Prrformance Linked Stack Option o he issued at par in
L of lewalty banus Hnked to specifled performance target to the ellaible employess of the Company memtored and superdised by the
Compensalion Cormmillee ot e Dewrd ot Rircclors inocomplignes wich Lhe prosdzions of Secoridics and Ceehonege Goord of Indig (Croployee Slock
Cption Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Scheme] Goidelines, 1%9% and amendments thereat trem time to time [since repealed on 28th
Dctober, 3014 pursuant to the coming into farce of fecurties and Fuchange Roard of India (Share Rased Fmploves Renefits) Regulaticns, 2014 with
el [rom Lhe said dale], secompleses wha is a promoloer or belongs Lo Lhe pramaler groop shall nol be eligable Lo parbicipale in Lhe scheme. The
cliville crmplogzes tor Lhe purpose of CS505 2070 will be determinad by e Compensalion CormmiLlee frorm Lime Lo Lime. The Cmployee Perforrmanee:
Linked Srock Option shall ke snhject ta 18 manths lock-in aftar the date of allatment wherras the Emplayes Steck Option is free irem lack-in. The
wvesting periad of Employves Performance Linked Stock Dptioh and Emplayves Stock Opticn are 18 and 36 months respectively with 3 manths exerclse
poriod tar creacizing Lhe oplion Lo =obseribers.

Ihe Company had arankad (el af aplions lapsaedp 1,171,416 sloeck aplions in 2013-14 uadar Lhe B5395 2010 Scheme (Oplien X, which bad vostod in
carlier youry and wore allolled in 0 2007 18, Al Lhe ererdised oplions wore allolied in the form ot Coguoily Shanes.

Detalls of otlons granted under ESCS 20010 existing durlng the vear @

Employ=e Stach Optian Employee Stock

Parbic ulars Flan-ES08 20414 (Option| Optlon Plan-ESO5%

I 2010 (Oprian X1
[ate of grant 23rd September, 2013 215t July, 2014
Date of Doard appraval 19th Gecember, 2010( 19th December, 2010
Humber of apticns arantel 1.79.4J0 48,15
mMethad of settlement Equity Equiky
westig pertad (Including 2 months Exercise p=rod) 1.25 Years 3,25 Years

weighlod Average Bomaining onlraclual Lile af splions (in yoars) - -
Exarcisa price (Rs.) | Eidl
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T Connpary had graned e of epioees Tapsed) 401,436 s oz Daes in 237 3-14 e The E5O5 2000 Scheene (Opcicn 2000 webiich Dad swes b= i earlien yessres and

weors allettod in FY 2007 13, all the oxercised cpt'o- wont allattord i- the fizrm af Fouity Sharcs,

Nztailz of pprizas aranted under =505 2000 sx'sting during thi eoar |

Particulars

Late o grank
Dialer v’ Board app-uval
Mumoor o7 npticns arantod
wethzl of settlerians:
el ing, peeriod Jinclading 3 ooeonihs Ceerd i period )
wrighter &ycraac Rzno'ning Cencmctunl  ife of oprions fin wea ts)
Lxerclie price IRs.|

Employee Stodk Cption
Plan- £S04 2010 [{Iption
X

2drd september, 2013
A5 Bestenr s 201100
1,79, 600
=quity
LI e

I

Employee 5tock
Cptian Plan- E5CHS
0 (Cpble X1

215t July, i014

191h B e, 20100
28,150

kg aity

L8 Meare.

I

Al The alagwes walid opal e s e Lealleuresd o e “eeee ol Cooils Sheces e The basis el 121,
Fair ¥alue of share optlons

-2 fai- val.2 o the eptions. detommined by an cxternal walucy was cstirrated or the daze of arant using the Dlack Scheles model with che follewdig significent
EEETN AN

179,600 Optians 48,150 Oprinns
{¥asting Perlod- 3.2% | {¥Westing Perlod- 3.25
Partlculars ears) emrs)
Opelian X DpLion X

Grenk cote shorz peico (Rw) 144 148
Exerclse '~ e per Cition 1Ks.) il L8
Cujien Teel Walacilite [in %) [ A ] a1
Gption “foovinoyeors] 1,75 1,75
Ledend elc 1in o) - -
Rink -l il eresl rals Lin S L2 RAT
Fair Walure of »or apziens (Rs ¢ 3,51 EZ.05

*oroc Orkel was an unlistes company at tke time of ara 1t of Sptors the Brscczed wolagaty v wes zaken bascd o- o0 pear histerical wolatilty inccs of poce liskor
carparies as se” clauss 3T of Aspendl 1 0f che gulde 1ce nobe fEued by nst'tute af Thartered Acca. ntests o ndla (ICAIL).

Employee Stock Optlon Scheme, 2015 (E05 IB15/Scheme):  he Mzmbars of the Do zany vide thelr meeting cated Leth July, 207y approved BSCS 207 3 for 273 1bing
Ernmploves Stack Gotionsg v famnm ot EQUity Shares Mnkec bo the complethas of & mintmom serod of antinles empeanent bo e eldgih.e armalovesd of “he Lanpany
aclemivisiesred by the hancCmatine 0 Bens Ceeralion Ciemms T oee ¢ Cormneil Les”] ol Thes Boced al Bicea taes ™ cnmplizn: eowOth e peesisions ol SCRE [Shiare Based Dinp: nges
Lonefits) Repulaticns, 2074 and arcerd nenzs thersof fron tire o ame. Tk Schane can bo implementod cit-or drecty o Rirough andrrevacable Trust. Howowven if
The whems macheei s2acondery acqulgitian of shares ar @70 or Both, Then 17 1@ mandebay Lo mabement the schere thiodgh T, The Tolr2ay May Lend or otve
refurehab:lis adwane e eith or wi bonl inteest on thes Teosd o are i duares o7 The Cormpeny Tinme seeancdasy ke, Soel secmndare acrpisilion By ast shell ol
cxcood 2% of the paid up cquity casital =f the Cemsa-y as at the end of cach finandal voar A1 enplowes whe s o premabe or bolonas to the prometor aroup Fhall
not Le «1gible bo partlcipabs 1 the dchevie, The & 21ble amalayess T2 The pJipoie or BOS 2070 will be detemnmec by Hie Zom es 2aclcn Carvnittes trom Hive b
dirnies. Thre wivling sevrived ol Fraplogee Steck Dptice is anl less Tean e wear el oes, msoner Than Tives wesars Troen The grand e nlles swithe Tomenl by osees s i periexd fae
cxoroizing the ogtion Lo sebicrbe. 1he sharcs dssucd agenst cxorcisc of opticns maw be zioject to ack in 2 porisd Gill repaymeons o the funds availzd “ron
Lompanyy tho 27 OF [od any Sthet pertad a2 rav be dedided by Covimnitiee, LOFg periad under resless o 220G 12 oMferedf sranbes parauance oo the Scheme. Fu-Tharn
A e Lo Srbeernne, Ll Somperey Bas sel ops s isresnsaboe Teoad Okl Depadages Vs IDae Toost™ an 25000 Heserneezsea, 2078 e imealermend e Seleme. by on 3750 March,
2074, the tros hed eooairad 26,375 (315t warck, 10187 39,5750 nos of o947y sharcs fam sccondary Qarkes et an averans accuision pricc of Rs 138,03 1315t March,
D7 H: [E.138.03]) par dhaled wihic s Wil offated o allgilbe emplovees ab TUtUure ai decided by The Zarrimitee.

45.
1)

F=closure pursuant ta Indian Accounting Standard 14 - Relaced Party Disclosures
Hames of Related Partles 5
[i) Suhsidiary

1 el Tmaribhand imited
[iin Key Manzgement P=rsonnel [KMAP)

Mame

1 MIS. Jag” e ngat Pahda (Upta 6Lt devanber, 2018)

2 Mr. Aikbhn Prasad Eath gopsin 2460k Hosseamibzea, 2018
[Tii] Clorses Tinily rnernibee s ol K4P

1 Mr, Yaijawart Panca  spouss of shrs Jagi ta-azt Panda

Coauntry of Origin
Ircliz

Cesignation

Mananing Dirccrar
Prosicler. T Chie T Faesenl i S0Tir o

{rrp Enkitles cantrollad or Jeintly controlled or under <lenificant influence of KMP andrfor close family members of KWaP

{with wham transacticns hawve tahen place during the year)
Indizn MeLaly T
Dedinhi Tesler
Orizza Infratzth P, ot
E.P. Develupe-z Privale LId.
a Metro slenct lircitod

“rrie Alley, Lirniled.
fewe Lirnine=d,

R

i) Pratesslanals eppolnted by Hatlonal Company Lew Tribumel [n pursuant Lo <IRF
Mome

1 M AL 2eatta et 270 Havenber, 2018
! M. Srigops | Chexnclbnny sl 160 Fohimiary, 2019
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Ortel Commundcatlons Limited
Nates to Financial Statements for the Year ended 3 1st March 2020

(i3]

Summary of Transactlons with Related Parties
{Flgures 1n brackors represent corrosponding amaolnes of proslols yoear)

{Rs. in Lakhs)

5l. |Wature of TransacHons Subsidiary KMP Close Family Entities controlled or
Ha, members af KMF | jointly controlled or
under significant
influence af KMP
andror close family
members of KMP
1 |Reruneration 01,24 .
{1 {38411 -} -
2 |5itting fees paid -
- [+ -} i
3 |%ienal Uplinking Income - 32416
{1 (- -} (327.52]
4 |Rent Received - 3.60
- [- -} (3.60
5 |Rent Paid - 0, 5h
i1 (-1 -} (6,001
& |Internet subscrptian Fees - 13.32
{1 -1 -} (18,401
7 [Reimbursement of expenses (Paid) 014
i- 11321 (-} 416,00
2 [Reimbursament of expenses [Received] 17.43
- (-1 i-} {25,321
9 |subscriptian Fees 2,58
i (-1 (-} 3.5
10 [Advertisament Expanses 12,00
1 -1 (-} 12,00
11 |Chamnel Larriags Income -
1] -1 -} [157.B41
12 |Pragramming Cost - 1FL A3
i-] I-1 [-¥ (238,69
13 |Unsecured Loan Received .
§1,060.4200) 600 [-H 1, 065.400)
11 [Unsecured Loan Repaid -
§1 LA [-1 [-¥ [315.74)
15 |Interest and Frocessing Feas on Linsecured Lean -
i-] [.B7 [-H (15730
16, |Issue ot Shares under Employes Sock dptinn Plan -
i-] 118.900) [-H i-]
17 |Investment in Equity Instruments -
-l -1 -} -l
18 |Issue ot Preference shares .
i-] I-1 [=H 11, [RI0.00)
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19 [lssue ot Equity shares - - -
i-] [-1 [-H (#7500
2 |Payments to IRF and RP: &s per A3[d) and (2] hergin helgws
21 a (Questanding halances as at 31st March, 20240 ;
. Receivables - - ]
k. Pavables 12,63 0.H 439844
21 b |Quistanding balances as ab #1st March, 2019,
. Receivables - - ]
b Payables 178,94 0.7 ER k]

Oubstanding halances payalle at the year-end are unsecured and settlament. oooos inocash.

Disclosure Tn respect of Material Related Party Transactions during the year {(excluding reimbursemen ts) :

1. Bamuneratian paid to Mrs. Jagi Mangat Panda Rs. 12 (Frevious Year: Rs.41.87 Lakhs). s Bibhu Prasad Rath s, 48 70 Lakhs (Previous
“oar @ Rs. 56.54 Lakhs), s Badu Bhosan Dash Rs. 12,54 Lakhs (Presdaus rear: HIL)

2. &itting feas as nominee paid to Mr Baijayvant Panda Rs, Hil (Previous Year. Rs. NIL).

3. SiEnal Uplinking Incame recotved from Odisha Telovistan Led. Bs. 232412 Lakhs {Proviows Year: Bs. 327 .52 Lakhs).

A, Rent received from Gdisha Telewvigion Lid. Rs, 3,60 Lakhs (Previous Year; Rs, 3,60 Lakbs)

5. Rent paid to Qdisha Television Ltd. Fs. 9.55 Lakhs [Previous fear:Rs. 6.00 Lakhsi,

B, Inlernal Subscriplion Mecs recoivied Trom Odiska Televison Lid. Rs. 1332 Lakhs (Provious Year: Rs. 1865 Lakhs) and Indian selals B
Ferro Allays Lt Rs. 2.48 Lakhs (Presicus Year: Rs. 7.08 Lakhsh

7. Subscription Faes receive] froom Ocdisha Telavision Lid. Bs. 1,64 Lakhs iPresious Yaar: Bso1 64 Lalkhs| anc Ireliion Setals B Ferro alloys
Ltd. R. 0.%4 Lakhs iPravious Year: Rs. 1.88 Lakhs].

g. Advertisement Expenses pald ta Odisha Telewlsian Ltd. Rs. 12,00 Lakhs (Prosiaus Moar: Bs, 12,400 Lakhs 1.

9. Channel Larriage Incame recaived fram Qdizsha Telewision Lid, Rs,MIL Lakhs (Presinus Year, Bs. 187 84 Lakhs),

10 Frogrammind Cosl paid Lo Odisha Telewision LLd. Rs. 17243 Lakhs (Prowioos Wear: B 228 69 Lakhbs}.

11, Unsecurad Loan received from B.R Davelopers Pvt, Ltd, Rs. MIL (Previous YeariRs. HIL), #etro Skynat Ltd, Rs. MIL (Previous Year:
Rs.MIL). Qdisha Telowision Lirted Rs. HIL (Presiaus Yoar Rs. 1065 Lakha ), srs. Jag sancgat Panda Rs. HIL (Provicus Yoar Rs. 000G
Lakhs 1 ancl Ortel Breadbangd Led By MIL | Presdous Yaar: Ry, 106% Lakhs).

12, Unsecured Loan repaid to Qssa Infratech P, Ltd, Ry HIL (Previpus Year, Rs,5%, 78 Lokhs] and BP Developer Pub LEd Rs NIL { Previoys
Year 5 250,00 Lakhs)

13, Intersst and Processing Fees on Uns2cured Loan paid to Qrissa Infratech Pyt Ltd, Rs.HIL (Previous Year: [z, 36,.3% Lakh), B.R
Develapors Pye. Led. Rs. HIL {Frovlows Year: Bs.3.75 Lakhs), Motro Skynct Led. Rs. NIL (Provious Year:Rs 16,94 Lakhs) and Jagl Mangat
Pancla Rs. HIL (Presdaus Year Rs. AT Lokbe 3, Inclion Metals and Ferra allays Limites] Rso NIL iPresdans Year: Rso b 47 Lakhs) ancl
Qdisha Television Lid Rs, MIL [Frewvious Year Rs, 49,75 Lakhs),

14, Issue ot Shares under Employee Stock Qption Flan 1o M. Bibhy Frasad Rath Rs.MIL (Previgus Years Rs , MIL),

15, Investmeont In Equity Instrument made in Qrtel Broadband Ltd. Rs. HIL (Proviaus Year: Rs MIL).

16,

Fayments to Interim Resalution Professional

Freterence Shares issued to Indian yetals & Ferrg Allays Limited Rs, MIL [Previous Year: Rs. 19001,0¥] Lakhs] and Equity Shang Issued 1o
Ddisha Television Lid Rs. MIL [Previous Year: Rs. HIL and BP Developers Pyt Ltd. Rs. HIL [ Previous ‘fear: Rs, HIL)

tRs_ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 315t Year ended 315t
March, 2020 March, 2019
Professional Fees 9.87
RAmbursement of oxpensos 0.23 0.2
q.13 10.04
Payments ta Resolution Prafessional
iRs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Prosfesssiornl Fasy e N 10,90
Raimbursement of expenses 10.85 064
9h, 45 11,54
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4.

47.

Compansabion td Key Management Persannel

Thee cornpeensiatian ta key managsemant parsannel during the waar was as follows:-

[Rs_ 1n Lakla)

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st

March, 2020 March, 2019

Shaart-term employes benafits £1.24 a4z
Post-amployment bznefits 10,40 19.41
Othor Lang term Bonefits Z.68 1.58

Shitra Based Piyments -
79,33 9B,

Tha amecunts dizclosed in the rable are the amounts recoanised as an expens2 during the reparting pericd related to key management

prerseangl.
Capitalisation of Expsinses

During the yvear. the Carnpary has capitalized the fallewing axpensas ta the cost of Property, Plant and Equipmant under the head "Cable
Mobwerk Backbone”. Cansequenlly, eepenses disclosed undar Lhe respeclivie noles pn BMole Hos. 30 0 233 are nel of ameounls capilalisod by

the Campany,

[(R=. 1n Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31st ¥ear ended 11st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Employee Benefits Expense 43 94 RETR
Dther Expenses ¥.30
43.94 36383

Advance from customers includes Rs. 74.46 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 74.46 Lakhs), being Electricity Inspection Duty
collected from the customers (levied by the Department of Energy, Government of Odisha vide its notification dated 29th
March, 2002 under Indian Electricity Rules, 1956) but not deposited with the appropriate authorities on the ground that
neither the rules nor the notification is applicable to the Company and the charging chapter of the Notification does not
authorise the electrical Inspector to levy fees on any person other than the owner of the television connection. The
Company has filed a writ petition before Hon'ble High Court of Orissa against the said Notification and obtained an
order to the effect that no coercive action can be taken against the Company until the disposal of the case. However, as
per the direction of Hon’ble High Court of Orissa vide its order dated 9th February, 2007, Rs. 29.00 Lakhs was deposited
with the said Court. “Subsequently, Hon’ble High Court of Orissa vide its order dated 5th November, 2007 directed the
Government of Odisha to take a decision as to whether the inspection charges so far as consumer of television connections
are concerned can be waived and/or imposed and also directed the Company not to collect any amount from any
individual customer until a decision is taken by the Government of Odisha.
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b).

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

For K. Prasad & Co.

Information about major customers

No single customer contributed 10% or more to the Company’s revenue during the years ended 31st March, 2020 and 31st
March, 2019.

The Company has not recognised interest payable, after the CIRP commencement date i.e. 27th November, 2018, on
borrowings from banks and financial institutions and preference shares. The same is not in compliance with Ind AS - 23
on “Borrowing Cost” read with Ind AS - 109 on “Financial Instruments”.

"There is strain on the working capital and operations of the Company and it is undergoing financial stress. It has
incurred a net loss of Rs.3485.46 lakhs during the year ended 31st March, 2020 as compared to Rs. 5,122.59 lakhs in
previous year. The net worth of the Company is fully eroded since last year. CIRP was initiated in respect of the
Company w.e.f 27th November, 2018, as explained in Note No. 1 hereinabove. The Company has material obligations
towards borrowings, employee benefits expense and statutory dues, amongst others. The Company’s current level of
income is barely sufficient to meet all operational expenses but not the past liabilities and the debt servicing obligations
regarding the financial creditors. However, the Company has assessed that considering it’s plans to deal with the
aforesaid events or conditions, the use of the going concern assumption is appropriate in the circumstances and hence,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. Certain crucial aspects of the Company’s plans in
this regard are as follows:-““a) Restructuring/reorganising the loss making locations to eliminate recurring operating
losses;"”b) Drastic reduction in overhead expenditure;”c) Reduction in manpower cost by outsourcing certain functions;” d)
Introduction of new sales schemes to increase net growth in the customer base of existing locations;”e) Introduction of
prepaid module/App to reduce revenue risk: and”f) Obtaining new contracts for construction and maintenance of
networks. The Company has already received certain orders in this regard and expects more such orders on a regular
basis. ““The company has been able to successfully implemented the above mentioned plan. Further, the CIRP provides
for a moratorium as envisaged under Section 14(1) of IBC, with effect from 27th November, 2018 till the completion of
the CIRP process, provided that at any time during the CIRP if a resolution plan is approved under Section 31(1) of IBC
or an order for liquidation of the Company is passed under Section 33 of IBC, the moratorium shall cease to have effect
from the date of such approval or liquidation order, as the case may be. CIRP is ongoing and resolution plan approved
by the CoC submitted on 26th August, 2019 before NCLT and pending for approval. Pending said process under CIRP,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.”

The Company has issued Credit Notes amounting to Rs.1744.73 lakhs during the year ended 31st March, 2020 towards
disruption of services/deficient provision of services. Accordingly, the Company has debited ‘Provision for doubtful
receivables” with Rs. 310.09 lakhs and the related Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’) liability with Rs. 310.05 lakhs and
credited ‘Trade Receivables” with Rs. 2054.78 lakhs.

As per the IBC, the RP has to receive, collate and admit all the claims submitted by the operational and financial creditors
of the Company. Such claims can be submitted to the RP during the CIRP, till the approval of a resolution plan by the
CoC. To the extent the process for submission and reconciliation of claims remains an on-going process, no accounting
impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, short or non-receipts of claims for operational and
financial creditors.

As explained in Note No. 1 above, the Company is under CIRP and during the CIRP, resolution plans (“Resolution Plan”)
was received by the Resolution Professional and the Resolution Plan was placed before the COC for approval and the
approved Resolution Plan was filed with the Hon’ble NCLT, New Delhi on 26th August, 2019 for approval under Section
31 of the Code. The application filed by the Resolution Professional for approval of Resolution Plan is currently pending
adjudication before the NCLT. In terms of Section 25 of the Code, the Company is continuing to operate as a going
concern. The CIRP is not yet concluded and hence, the final outcome is yet to be ascertained. Hence, the Company has not
made any assessment of impairment as required by Ind AS 36 on Impairment of Assets, if any, as at 31st March 2020 in the
value of PPE, CWIP, Goodwill and Stores and Spares.

Previous year/ period figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to make them comparable
with those of current year.

For and on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of

ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the accompanying consolidated
financial statements of ORTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
("the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then
ended and a Summary of significant accounting and other
explanatory information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of the company in view
of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report. We have not
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these consolidated
financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

a) As mentioned in Note No. 51 to the consolidated
financial statements, no impairment assessment of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-
Progress, Goodwill and Stores & Spares in carrying
values of these assets as at 31st March, 2020, has been
made by the Company. Therefore, we are unable to
comment on the consequential impairment, if any, that
is required to be made in the carrying value of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-
Progress, Goodwill and Stores & Spares. Hence we are
unable comment on the carrying value of Property,
Plant & Equipments as shown in consolidated financial
statements as at 31st March, 2020.

b) In respect of Company's borrowings from banks and
financial institutions (including NBFCs) aggregating to
Rs 16,644.37 lakhs and bank balances (current accounts
and term deposits) aggregating to Rs 343.83 lakhs,
independent balance confirmations as at 31st March,
2020 have not been received.

c) We have been informed by the Resolution Professional
that certain information including the minutes of
meetings of the Committee of Creditors are confidential
in nature and cannot be shared with anyone other
than the Committee of Creditors and NCLT. Accordingly,
it is not practicable to comment on the possible
financial effects on the consolidated financial
statements, including on presentation, reporting and
disclosures, if any, that may have arisen if we had been
provided access to those information.

d) As a part of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP), creditors were called upon to submit their
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claims. Till the date of our signing of the consolidated
financial statements, claims submitted by creditors have
not been reconciled with the books of accounts of
the Company. Pending such reconciliation and final
outcome of the CIRP, no accounting impact in the
books of accounts has been made in respect of excess,
short or non-receipts of claims for operational and
financial creditors.

Hence, it is not practicable to quantify the financial
impact of the same, if any, on the consolidated
financial statements, (refer Note No. 50 to the
Consolidated financial statements).

e) The Company has given advances for supplies / services
and the amount outstanding there as at 31st March,
2020 was Rs. 1,928.34 lakhs. However, we have been
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding certain aspects of the aforesaid advances
viz ageing analysis and the basis on which the same
will be adjusted in subsequent period. Hence, we are
unable to comment on the aforesaid advances and it
is not practicable to quantify the financial effects of
the same, if any, on the consolidated financial
statements.

f) As at 31st March, 2020, the Company is having liabilities
against "Creditors for Capital Goods" and "Liability for
Operating Expenses” amounting to Rs. 6,990.96 lakhs
and Rs. 4,388.29 lakhs respectively. However, we have
been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding certain aspects of the aforesaid
liabilities viz aging analysis and the basis on which the
aforesaid liabilities will be settled subsequently. Hence,
we are unable to comment on the balances appearing
under the aforesaid liabilities and it is not practicable
to quantify the financial effects of the same, if any,
on the consolidated financial statements.

g) The Company is having a non-current investment of
Rs.211.28 lakhs in equity shares of Odisha Television
Limited, an unquoted company, as at 31st March, 2020.
Original investment made by the Company was Rs.
32,50,000 (3,25,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each). In
the absence of the fair valuation of the said investments
at 31st March, 2020, we are unable to comment on
the carrying value of such investment as at 31st March,
2020 in consolidated financial statements and related
re-measurement gain/ loss, if any, on the said
investment.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that , in our
professional judgement , were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period.



25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

| Qetel

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our
opinion. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note No. 48 to the Consolidated
financial statements which indicates that due to the events
or conditions as mentioned in the said Note, material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and,
therefore, it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. However, the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis for the reason stated in the same Note.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ('NCLT'), New
Delhi Branch, admitted a petition for initiation of CIRP u/s
9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('IBC’) filed
by one of the operational creditors of the Company vide
order dated 27th November, 2018 and appointed an Interim
Resolution Professional (IRP') to manage the affairs of the
Company in accordance with the provisions of IBC. The
Committee of Creditors (‘CoC’) in its meeting held on 7th
January, 2019 passed a resolution proposing to replace the
IRP and appoint a Resolution Professional (‘'RP’) which was
confirmed by NCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019.
In view of pendency of the CIRP and in view of suspension
of powers of Board of Directors and explained to us, the
power of adaption of the Consolidated financial statements
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020 vests
with the Resolution Professional (refer Note No. 1 to the
Consolidated financial statements).

The Company's Resolution Professional is responsible for the
matters stated in section 136(5) of the Companies Act,
2013('the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, change in equity
and cash flow of the Company in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard ("IND AS") specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rule, 2015, as amended and other accounting
principle generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are responsible and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the
Resolution Professional is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Resolution
Professional either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Resolution Professional is also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Company's
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing issue by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI") and to issue an auditor's report.
However, because of the matters described in the Basis of
Disclaimer of opinion section of our report, we were not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these consolidated
financial statements.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issue by ICAI and provisions of the Act
that are relevant to our audit if the consolidated financial
statements in India under Act, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issue by ICAl and the requirements under the Act.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary,
whose financial statements reflects total assets of Rs. 0.21
lakhs as at 31st March, 2020, total revenue of Rs. Nil and
net cash outflows amounting to Rs. 0.50 lakhs for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. These financial statements are audited
and have been certified by the management and our opinion
on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as to
relates to the amounts and disclosure included in respect
of the subsidiary and our reports in terms of sub - section
(3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
subsidiary is based solely on such audited financial
statements. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us by the management of the
Company, these audited financial statements are not
material to the consolidated financial statements.

In view of lockdown imposed nationwide since 23rd March,
2020 due to COVID-19 pandemic and imposition of travel
restrictions, physical verification of books of accounts,
documents, other audit evidences and face to face
discussion with management of the Company, in person,
could not be done by us. We have relied on documents
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provided to us electronically over mail. We have received
the internal audit report for Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4 but due
to travel restrictions we are unable to verify the
observation s as given by the internal auditors and have
relied on such reports of internal auditor. We could not
verify physical cash balance as on 31st March, 2020 in
different location of the company and have relied on the
certificate provided by the management for the cash
balance of Rs. 46.93 lakhs (P/Y : Rs. 247.96 lakhs).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) As described in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we sought but were unable to obtained all
the information and explanation which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

b)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

c) The matters described under the Basis for Disclaimer
of Opinion paragraph and Material Uncertainty Related
to going concern paragraph, as above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company;

d) As the company is under CIRP the power of the
directors is temporarily suspended, thus reporting
regarding directors’ disqualification under Section
164(2) of the Act is not required;

e) Anyqualification, reservation or adverse remark relating
to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith is as stated in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
control with reference to the financial statements of
the group and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, we would like to state that we have given
our separate report in respect of the Company along
with our audit report on the standalone financial
statements of the company.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
giving to us :

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated
financial statements - Refer Note Nos. 38 and 47 to
the Consolidated financial statements;

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

lll.  There were no amounts which were required to be
transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

Others: Disclaimer of Opinion

Attention is drawn to Note No. 47 to the consolidated
financial statements, regarding non-recognition of
interest subsequent to insolvency commencement date
i.e. 27th November 2018, and also for FY 2019-20 on
borrowing from banks and financial institutions and on
non-cumulative, redeemable cumulative preference
shares, which is not in compliance with the requirements
of IND AS - 23 on "Borrowing Costs" read with IND AS -
109 on "Financial Instruments”. Such charges for FY 2019-
20, has not been computed and disclosed in Notes to
Accounts by the Company. Also, Rs. 1,067.14 lakhs
towards interest calculated during FY 2018-19 which was
not considered in audited Consolidated financial
statements relating to FY 2018-19, has not been
considered in Consolidated financial statements for FY
2019-20. Had the aforesaid interest expenses been
recognised, finance costs, total expenses and loss for
the year would have been higher by the said amount
having consequential impact on other current financial
liabilities and other equity. In support of non-provision
of finance costs for FY 2019-20, the Company has
obtained a legal opinion dated 2nd June, 2020, a copy
of which has also been submitted to us. However, the
legal opinion does not provide any specific conclusion
for non-provision of "finance cost” in consolidated
financial statements.

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 31st day of July, 2020.
UDIN: 20055232AAAAAP6117
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ORTEL COMMUMNICATIONS LIMITED

Tnnsalidated Balancs Shoot as ot 315t March 2020 .
tRn. in Lakhisg

As at A= at

Note No. 31st March, 2020 315t March, 2019
ASTETE:
Mon-Current Azaets
Froporty, Plant and Fgquipment ¥ L8006, 44 33,497 %8
Capital work 1n Progress X 1.406 12 2,201,228
Caoodwll 3 24435k i T
e Tabdrs ke Aveaen 3 1,037.18 1,084, 12
Trewesstreesnil iy Sobwsiediary - -
rinoncial Azsecs
- Invesbments 4 211.23 27025
- Luans 3 231135 £18.-10
= he - Tinancial Asscts L] 1.55 0,953
ther Men Current Assets 7 7143 432,34
Hon-Current Tax Assets |Met) 1,008 275 W15 50
Current Assets
Inw2nLoriss & XA 3.1
Financlal Azsets
= Tiacle Resceivaliles 9 1,176.71 1,3687.13
- £ash and Cask Mguivalonts i 128041 412,37
ither Dank Ralances 11 aF5.07
- Laans 12 4244 dFond
- Olher Finaacial sesaels 13 307 11.73
Crhesr Soerer A 14 7,045.5%9 18048
Total Assets 40,351.728 44,454,453
ESIUL Y AN LLABILL LIRS
Equity
Eapaily Shivrer Coaprital 15 1,287_69 3,297.49
ke Trpaiy [ER?7.77) (5373.77)
LIABILITIES
Mon-Current Liabilities
Financial | iahilitics
Lorrowi nes 14 14198 77 14,231, 34
- Other Finaacial Llabilities 15 Qb 34 1.5325.04
Friwvisiun s 18 35.20 32.13
Ohesr Hesr-Coreesn Diakilinies 149 PER.TR Al 37
current Llabilitfes
Finantial Lialailit iex
- Norrowings | T30 1,450.05
Irade Pavahles P
at tatal aatstanding dues of milcra enterpdues and wmall PR -
el e par ines
b ol al contsbancling oo il oroeditars ol ber Lhan rmicreo A1753.4FI 4,070
cRborpriso: and small ontorprisos
- Other Finawal Liabibities 'l LN T 19,043 /e
Slhier Currenl Lialailil jes s A823.00 3,344 .82
Praswisirires 74 Todh £.97
Total Cquity and Liabiliti=s 40,351.28 44,454 .45
Mates to Financial State nents 1 a6l

Tlree Hobes petarred ta abotye Form ai Integral Ear of the Balanee Shest,
This is Ther Bacamecr Shea:l rolferroad Dooin onr repaor b oal eseon daee.

For K. Prasad & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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CRTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
Lonsolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period encded 215t tarch 2020
iRz, in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars Hote No. 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
INCCME
Revenue from Dpe ratinns ¥ 453031 11,005,%3
Bther I1zome 28 0235 419,15
Total Incame B,932.6% 11,47 606
EXPEMSES
Prevar ariming Cose 1.414.85 3,671.4E
Randwidrh Cost 9 90693 1,197 .69
Empaloyes Banefits Expensa 30 1,211.35 1,54% .04
Finance Costs ER| - 2,101 .53
Doprecialion and Airorlisalicen Expomnsc 12 41697 2,752,856
Praperly. Poanl i Cquiprmenl wrillen ol 27 A8 34347
OLher Eaponses i3 4, /8128 LA
Total EXpenses 12,418.57 15,%98.92
Profit § [Loss) befare Exceptignal ltems and Tax (3,485 88} {5,122 _B4)
Expepprional [kams - dincerme] ¢ Expenss 4B
Profit / [Loss) Before Tax 13,485.88) {5,112.84})
Tax Expenise:
-Cu-rent Tax - -
-Defarred Tax - -
Profit / [Losz) After Tax (3,485,288} {5,122.84)
Uther Comprehensive Income
[tamis that will nat be reclassified to profitc or Lo
- RBemeasurement GainssLossest on Defined Benefit Plans 1.66 113,54
- Bargain Purchases Gain - 1a0.07
- Equity Instruments through Dther Comprehensive Income
Tetal Comprehensive Ingome far the year (3,484, 00] {4.976,33)
[comprising profit & [lassp and other camprebansives ncinme tar the yaar]
Earnings per Equity Share of par value of Rs, 10/- sach
Basic and Diluted {In Rs.) 1e.55 N R

Hates ta Financial Statements 110 52
Tre Hates referredl to above ferm an integra. part of the dtaterment of Profit and Loss,
Tris is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred ta inour repart of even cate,

For K. Prasad & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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A, Equity Share Capital

GRTEL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Statemnent of Chanaes in Equity for the Year ended 315t March 2020

Ortul

[R=. in La<hs)

Balance at the beginning

Changes in equity share capital during

Balance at the end

the year
As at As at As at st March
- 201%2-20 As at 31zt March, 2019 '
13t April, 2018 tstapril, 2009|2181 Sk 220
304769 3,297.89 160,400 1,297.69 1.207.4%
| her Eguit
. Qther Equity |Rs, in La<hs)
Reserves and Surplus [tetns of Other
Comprehensive Income ({(C1)
Securities Emplayes General Retalned Capital Equiry
Particulars Frermium Stock Optlons | Ressrve Earnings Reserve on|  Instrunesnrs Tatal
Curtstanding Bargain | through Gther
Purchase Cnmprehensive
Income

Balaree a% ak 15k april, 2019 13,731 3 - 69 15 (1% 1657 576380 135.7# {2013_58)
ProfitsiLoss] for the yaar [3,122.59] 512239
O-her camprshsns’vs noewe [13.56; 113,38
Expiry o° Emplovee Stock Opiors
Shzres [ssucd ar ewercise of Employeo

Alack Oplions

Compenaalion for aplicas dyrieg Lhe year

Balance as at 31st March, 201% 18, 711.32 | 0,010 69,15 [24,852.72) 57480 135.72 (9,339.7h
Prafits [Less) for the year 13,485, 55] (1,485 80;
Cither comprehens ve 'non me 1,58 1.44
Shzre 1ssue expenscs ad-usted - -
Iss. e ot equity shares on preferentia.

bazis

Balance as at 31st sar, 2020 18,731,132 |- Q.00 69,15 [28,136.72) ST4.80 135.72 8,613.71

This iz the Statement 0 Changas n Equity re*erred tain cur -eport of even cake,

ForK. Prasad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E
Santanu Das

Partner

Membership No. F-053226

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st July, 2020

For and on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

Bidu Bhushan Dash
CFO & Company Secretary

Taken on record

Srigopal Choudhary
Resolution Professional
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ForK. Prasad & Co. Forand on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash

Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary

Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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Ortel Communications Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

1. Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements (“CF5") relate to Ortel Communications Limited (“the group®) and it's subsidiary
group (the group and its subsidiary collectively referred to as “the Group”). The Consolidated Financial Statements have
been prepared on the following basis:

a) The financial statements of the group and it's subsidiary group are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the
book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses, in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 110 -
“Consolidated Financial Statements™.

b) The CF5 are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and
are pI'E'E»E'I'ItEd in the same manner as the grnup's separate financial statements.

c) The financial statements of the subsidiary used in the consolidation are drawn and certified by the management up to the
same reporting date as that of the group i.e. 31st March, 2020. Such financial statements are not material from a
consolidation point of view since the subsidiary is yet to commence commercial operations.

The list of subsidiary group which is included in the consolidation and the group®s holding therein is as under:

Ownership / voting |Ownership / voting| Principal place of
s ; power power Business/Country
L. No. Name of the group in % as at in % as at of Incorporation
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1 Ortel Broadband Limited 100% 100% India

1.2 Hon'ble National Comparny Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench (*NCLT'), in the matter of C.PMo.IB-761/ {ND)/2018 passed an Order dated
27th Hovember, 2018 far commencement of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Pracess (‘CIRP') under Section 9 of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“IBC") in the matter of Ortel Communications Limited ('the Company’) based on the application filed by Sony
Pictures Metworks India Pvt, Ltd., an operational creditor of the Company. Mr. Anil Bhatia (Reg. Mo. 1IBBI/IPA-001/IP-POOSET /2017 -
18/ 11027) was appointed as Interim Resolution Professional {'IRP") to carry on the functions of an IRF, as defined under the provisions of
the IBC, until replaced by the Resolution Professional (*RP'). The Committee of Creditors (*CoC') in its meeting held on 07th January,
2019 had passed a resolution proposing to replace the IRP and appoint Mr. Srigopal Choudhary (Reg. Mo. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-PO1238/2018-
2019/11893) as the RP which was confirmed by HCLT vide its order dated 1st February, 2019.

Pursuant to the order, the management of affairs of the Company and powers of Board of Directors of the Company are now vested with
the Resolution Professional (“RP").

These financial statements pertain to a period post the CIRP and all operations were being undertaken under the supervision of RP and
management of the Company. As the powers of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the above results have not been adopted by
the Board of Directors. However, these audited financial results were placed before the RP by the CFO & Company Secretary of the
Company in the meeting held 315t July, 2020 for their consideration. Accordingly, the audited financial results were considered and
recommended in the meeting. The RP has approved the results only for the limited purpose of discharging the powers of the Board of
Directors of the Company, which have been conferred upan him as per the provitions of Section 23 of the |BC.

These financial statements have been prepared by the management of the Company and certified by Mr. Bidu Bhusan Dash, CFO &
Company Secretary, and taken on record by Resolution Professional Mr. Srigopal Choudhary on 31st July, 2030

1.3 Other significant accounting policies

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the group's separate (standalone) Ind AS financial
statements.
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Ortel Communications Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020
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Ortel Communications Limited

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Ortul

3 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Rs. in Lakhs)
Other Intangible Assets Goodwill
. Computer Non Total
Particnlers Software Compete
Fees
Gross Carrying Amount
As at 1st April, 2018 56.09 | 3,446.31 | 3,502.40 | 109.16
Additions/Adjustments 7.57 7.57 135.19
Deductions/Adjustments - - -
As at 31st March, 2019 63.66 3,446.31 3,509.97 244,35
Additions/Adjustments 5.78 - -
Deductions/Adjustments - 85.23 .
As at 31st Mar, 2020 69.44 3,361.08 3,430.52 244.35
Accumulated Amortisation / Impairment
As at 1st April, 2018 20.41 879.82 900.23 -
Charge for the year 11.46 637.04 648,50
Disposals / Adjustments - 25.08 25.08
As at 31st March, 2019 31.87 1,491.78 1,523.65 -
Charge for the year 13.33 941.59 954.92
Disposals / Adjustments - 85.23 85.23
As at 31st March, 2020 45.20 2,348.14 2,393.34 -
Net Carrying Amount:
As at 31st March, 2020 24.24 1,012.94 1,037.18 244.35
As at 31st March, 2019 31.79 1,954.53 1,986.32 244.35
4 Investments As at 31st As at
March, 2020 31st March,
2019
Non-Current Investments
Investments in Equity Instruments of Body Corporate designated at fair
value through other comprehensive income (Unquaoted)
325,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up in Odisha Television 211,28 211.28
(31st March, 2019: 325,500 equity shares)
Aggregate amount of unguoted investment 211.28 211.28
5 Loans As at 31st As at
March, 2020 31st March,
2019
Unsecured, Considered good
Security Deposits® 230.95 246.41
Amount Recoverable from ESOP Trust 1.99 55.82
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance (1.81) (53.83)
231,13 248.40

* Includes deposit with Hon'ble High Court of Orissa Rs. 29.00 lakhs (31st March, 2019: Rs. 29.00 lakhs)
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Ortel Communications Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

-]

10

Other Financial Assets

Mon Current portion of Other Bank Balances;

Fixed Deposits with bank having balance maturity of more than twelve

months (Under Lien)*
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed Deposits with Banks

*Includes:
-Margin Money Deposits

Other Mon-Current Assets

Unamartised Sales Incentive Costs
Advance for Capital Goods
Receivable on account of Gratuity
Deposits made under pratest

Inventories

Stores and Spares

Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considerad good
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (refer Mote No. 32)

Mote: Refer Hote Mo, 37.1(ii){a) for ageing analysis,
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts
Cheques on hand *
Cash on hand

25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
x|

{Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st March,

As at

2020 31st March, 2019
1.40 0.80
0.15 0.15
1.55 0.95
1.40 0.80

As at 31st March,

As at

2020 31st March, 2019
57.10 T2.24
110,13 147 .85
62.06 72.38
142.13 140.13
371.43 432.59
As at 31st March, As at

2020

31st March, 2019

kR

59.61

L)

59.61

As at 31st March,

As at

2020 31st March, 2019
1,476.74 1,367.43
72417 414.08
2,200.92 1,781.51
F24.17 414,08
1,476.74 1,367.43
As at 31st March, As at

2020 31st March, 2019
341.08 161.74

- 3.82

46.93 247 .96
3g8.01 413.52
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Ortel Communications Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March 2020
{Rz. in Lakhs)

11. Other Bank Balances As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
Fixed Deposits with Banks having balance matunty of twelve maonths or less:
-Lnder Lien” - 679,07
- 675.07
* includes
Margin money deposits
- 12 manths or loss - 675,07
12. Leans As at 315t March, As at
2030 st March, 2019
Unsecured, Cansidered geood
Securily Deposils 42,70 2752
43.70 27.52
13. Other Financial Assets As at 315t March, Az at
2020 315t March, 2019
InLeresl aecrued bul nol due an Rxed Depasils wilth Ganks n.07 14.78
0.07 14.78
14.. Other Current Assets As at 31st March, As at
2030 31st March, 2019
Advance for Supplies ! Services 1,928.34 1,%27.51
Prepaid Expenses 42,86 131.25
Emploves Advances 8,05 7.16
Unamortized Sales Incentive Costs 4% 14 94 56
7,045.39 2,160, 48
15, share Capital As at 31st March, As at
2020 31st March, 2019
Authorised:
Equity Shares:
35,000,000 Equity Shares, Rs. 104/- par value per share 3,500.00 3,500.00

(315t March, 2019 ¢ 35,000,000 Equity Shares)

Preference hares:

46,000,000 Preference Shares, Rs. 10/- par value per share 6,600.00 f, 600,00
(31sL March, 2019 : 88,000,000 Preference Shares)

10,100.00 10,100, (1)

Issued, Subseribed and Paid-up:
32,976,900 Equity Shares, Rs. 10/~ par value per share fully paid 3,297 69 3,297,659
(31st March, 2019 1 32,976,900 Equity Shares)

3,797 6% 3,757.69
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Ortel Communications Limited
HMotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding

Equity Shares As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Mo, of shares Rs, in lakhs Mo, of shares | Rs. in lakhs

At the beginning of the year 3,29,76,%00 3,297.69 3,04, 76,900 3,047.69
Add: Issued during the year on exercise of Employes = = -

Stock Options
Add: Fresh lssued during the year . . 25,00, 000 50

At the end of the year 3,29,76,900 3,197.6% 3,29,76,900 3,297.69

Rights, preferences & restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Companys authorised share capital consists of two classes of shares, referred to as Equity Shares and Preference Shares, having par value
Rs. 10/- each,

Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. Preferemce Shareholder s eligible to vote only on the resolutions directly
affecting the rights attached to his Preference Shares. The preferential shareholders have preferential right over the equity sharehalders in

respect of repayment of capital and payment of dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares each

Hame of thie Shareholder As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
No. of shares % of Nao, of shares % of
Shareholding Shareholding
Metro Skynet Limited 48,59,512 14.74% 43,59.512 14.74%
Panda Investments Private Limited 46,356,510 14.06% 46, 36510 14.06%
Rivendell PE , LLC (formerly known as MSR-PE Mauritius 44,006,233 13.36% 44,106,213 13.36%
LLC)
Odisha Television Limited 37,111,579 11.19% 37,121,579 11.29%
Raila Enterprises Private Limited 15,80, 441 7.82% 25,80, 441 1.81%
{Rs. in Lakhs)
16. Borrowings As at 31st As at
March, 2020  31st March
Secured
Rupee Term Loans from:
Banks 3,985.90 3985.90
Others 11,947.58 11947.58
Finance Lease Obligations 710,89 710.89
Total Borrowings 16,644.37 16,644,317

Less: Current Maturities

Banks 1,B08.60 1801.12
Others 2,525.34 2500.05
Finance Lease Obligations 676.66 676.66
A) 11,633.77  11,666.54
Unsecured
Rupee Term Loans from:
Others 2,005.86 2005.86
Less: Current Maturities 440,84 440 8%
(B) 1,565.00 1,565.00
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Unsecured
9% Non Convertible Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares {C}) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Hon-Current Borrowings {A+B+LC) 14,198.77  14,231.54

16.1 Details of securities provided (including for current maturities as stated under “Current Liabilities - Other Financial Liabflities” in Note
Mo, 22} and their repayment terms :

Amounts carried in Note No. 16 and 22 represent Amortised Cost whereas amounts mentioned herein below represent the payables as an the
dates mentioned.
Security Description:

{a) Term Loans of Rs. 1,380.20 lakhs {31st March, 2019: Rs. 1,380.20 Lakhs) from banks are secured by way of hypothecation of Fized assets. The
following have been provided as collateral.
Already hypothecated fixed assets purchased out of term loans availed from Industrial Promotion and Investment Corporation of Odisha
Limited {(IPICOL) and SREl Equipment Finance Limited (SREI) charged on pari passu basis, equitable mortgage of leasehold property at
Bhubaneswar, equitable mortgage of immovable property and flat at Cuttack and Bhubaneswar, pledge of term deposits of Rs. Nil (315t
March, 2019: Rs. NIL) and personal guarantee of ane of the Directors.

{b) Term Loans of Rs. 1.971.99 lakhs (31st March, 2019 Rs. 1.971.99 lakhs) from banks are secured by way of pari passu charge on
assets/equipments acquired out of the sald Term Lean and ranking pari passu with ether Banks. Second charge on fixed assets already
hypothiecated to other banks and institutions. The following have been provided as collateral:

Equitable mortgage of leasehold property at Bhubaneswar, equitable mortgage of Immovable property and flat at Cuttack and Bhubaneswar,
pledge of term deposits of Rs.Mil (31st March , 2019: Rs.HNil) and persenal guarantee of one of the Directors.

{c] Term Loans of Rs. 649.95 lakhs {31st March, 2019: Rs. 649.95 lakhs) from banks are secured by way of pari passu charge on assets/equipments
acquired out of the said Term Loan, The following have been provided as collateral:
Equitable mortgage of leasehold property at Rourkela.

{d} Term Loans of Rs. 11,338.41 lakhs (315t March, 2019%: Rs. 11,338.41 lakhs) from Others are secured by way of First/exclusive charge created by
way of hypothecation of assets including various networking equipment and personal guarantee of one of the Directors. The following have
been provided as collateral :

Equitable mortgage of immovable property at Raipur together with all buildings and structures thereon and all plant and machinery attached
to the earth or permanently fastened to anything attached to the earth, both present and Tuture.

(&) Term Loan of Rs. 657.79 lakhs (315t March, 2019: Rs. 657.79 lakhs) from Others are secured on equipment together with all parts, accessories
and substitutions taken out of the said Term Loan.

{l) Finance Lease Qbligations of Rs. 710.9%0 lakhs (31st March, 2019; Rs. 710.90 lakhs) from Others are secured on equipment together with all
parts, accessories and substitutions taken on lease.

16.2 During the year, the Company has defaulted in repayment of borrowings wiich remain outstanding as on 315t March, 2020,
the details of which are as follows:

Amount of continuing
default a3 on 315t March, 2020
Particulars of Principal| of Interest Period of default
Amount Accrued
Term Loans from Banks 387.40 238.65 [June 1, 2018 to Movember 26, 2018
Finance Lease Obligations 377.86 29,32 [June 1, 2018 to Movember 26, 2018
Term Loans from Others 120.70 32,17 |April 1, 2018 to Hovember 26, 2018
Total BA5.96 300.14
Hote;
Since the CIRP has commenced from 27th November, 2018, the above disclosure has been made uplo 26th Movember, 2018, (Also refer Note No,
48)
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16.3  Long Term Borrowings (Continued)
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Terms of repayment:
As at 315t March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
Amount Interast Repaymant Terms of residual amount | [Amount Interest Repaymeant Terms of residual amount
Tanure
Rs. in iRs. in
Lakhs) Lakhs}
Residual Maturity
Term Loans from Banks:
3-8 Years 618,20 | KBL Base Rate + Repayable In 36 equal  monthly G180 KEL Baze |Repayable in 36  egual monthly
Ix installments of s 16.60 lakhs & the final Rate + 3%  |installments of Rs.16.60 lakhs & the final
installment [60th) of Rs.20.60 lakhs after installment (&th) of Rs 30,60 lakhs after
an initial holiday period of 12 months. an initial holiday period of 12 months.
Interest to be serviced on monthly basis Interest to be serviced on monthly basis
including during holiday period. including during holiday period.
3-5 Years 762,00 | KBL Base Rate + Repayable in 54 egual monthly T62.00 KEL Base |Repayable in 54 eguwal monthly
3x installments of Rs.14.00 lakhs B the final Rate + 3% |installments of Rs, 14,00 lakhs & the final
installment (F2ndy of Rs.&.00 lakhs after installment {7Znd) of Rs.6.00 lakhs after
an inftial holiday peried of 12 months. an finitial holiday period of 12 months.
Interest to be serviced on monthly basis Interest to be serviced on monthly basis
including during holiday pericd. including during holiday period.
3-5 Years 1,000.00 UCOMOLR «+  Repayable  in 40 egual  monthly|| 100000 | UCD MCLR + |Repayable  in 40 egual  monthly
4,65% installments of Rs.25 lakhs after an initial 4655 installments of Rs.25 lakhs after an initial
holiday pericd of 12 months after the holiday period of 12 months after the
disbursement. Interest to be serviced on disbursement. Interest to be serviced on
monthly basis including during  holiday monthly basis including during  holiday
period. period.
Above 5 9r.w9 VLD MCOLRE +  [Repayvable im0 70 equal  maathly 971,99 | LCD MLCLR + (Repayable §n 70 equal  monthly
fears 4,65% installments of Rs.14 lakhs & the final 4.65% installments of Rs.14 lakhs & the final
wnsiallment (T2nd) of Rs.6.00 lakhs after installment (7Ind) of Re. 6.00 lakhs after
an initial holiday period of 12 months an initial holiday period of 12 months
after the disbursement. Interest o be after the disbursermnent. Interest o be
serviced an monthly basis including during serviced on monthly basts including during
holiday period. hdiday period.
Above 5 649.95 | LBl Base rate + |Repayable In 46  equal  monthly 649.95 | UB| Base rate |[Repayable in 46  egual  monthly|
“fears +,00% installments of Rs.14.00 lakhs & the final + 4,006  [installments of Rs, 14,00 lakhs & the final
installment (B0th) of Rs.19.95 lakhs after installment (60th) of Rs.19.95 lakhs after
an initial holiday peried of 12 months. an initial holiday period of 12 months.
Interest to be serviced on manthly basis Interast to be serviced on monthly bass
including during holiday period. including during holiday period.
Term Loans from Others (Secured):
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Amount Interest Repayment Terms of residual amount | [Amount Interest Repayment Terms of residual amount
Tenure
(Rs. in liRs. in
Lakhs) Lakhs)
3-5 Years 1.803.02 14, 50 |Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,803.02 14.50% Repayable with first installment of Rs.
{Floating)*  |61.63 lakh and thereafter in 47 egqual (Floating)* |61.63 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly installment of Rs. 53.78 lakhs monthly installment of Rs. 53.78 lakhs
after interest & principal moratorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months. Installments are residual 9 months. Installments are
inclusive of interest, inclusive of interest.
3-5 Years 1,590.%0 14, 50% |Repayable with first installment of Rs, 1,590,%0 14.50% Repayalile with first installment of Rs.
{Floating]”  |54.38 lakh and thereafter in 47 egial (Floating]™ |54.38 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly installment of Rs, 47.46 lakhs monthly irstallment of RBs. 47.46 lakhs
after interest & principal moratorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months.  Instaliments  are residual 9 monthe, Installments  are
inclusive of interest, inclusive of interest,
3-5 Years 1,590.%0 14, 50k |Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,590.%0 14.50% Repayable with first installment of Rs.
[Floating)* |54.38 lakh and thereafter in 47 egqual (Floating)* |(54.38 lakh and there after in 47 equal
maonthly installment of Rs, 47.46 lakhs manthly installment of Rs. 47.46 lakhs
after interest & principal moratorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months.  Installments  are residual 9 months.  Installments  are
inclusive of interest, inclusive of interest.




25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

I Oriel

35 V¥ears | 1,580.%0 14,50 Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,590, %0 14.50% Fepayable with first installment of Rs.
{Floating)* 54.38 lakh and thereafter in 47 egual (Floating)* |5%4.38 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly irstallment of Rs. 47.46 lakhs manthly installment of Rs. 47.46 lakhs
after interest & principal moratorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months.  Installments  are residual 9 months,  Installments  are
inclusive of inlerest, inclusive of interesl,

3-5 Years. 1,5%0.%0 14, 50 Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,590.%0 14.50% Repayable with first installment of Rs.

(Floating)* |54.38 lakh and thereafter in 47 egqual (Floating)® |(54.38 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly installment of Rs. 47.446 lakhs monthly installment of Rs. 47.46 lakhs
|after interest & principal moratorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months,  Installments  are residual @ months,  Installments  are
inclusive of inlerest, inclusive of inleresL,

3-5§ Years 1,590.%0 14, 50 |Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,590, %0 14.50% Repayable with first installment of Rs.

(Floating)*  |54.38 lakh and thereafter in 47 equal (Floating)® (54.38 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly installment of Rs. 47.44 lakhs manthly installment of Rs. 47.46 lakhs
after interest & principal moratorium of] after interest & principal moratorium af|
residual 9 months.  Installments  are residual 9 months, Installments are
inclusive of interest, inclusive of interest,

3-5 Years. 1,580.87 14, 50% Repayable with first installment of Rs. 1,580.87 14.50% Repayable with first installment of Rs.

(Floating)*  |54.04 lakh and thereafter in 47 egqual (Floating)* (54.04 lakh and there after in 47 equal
monthly imstallment of Rs, 47,16 lakhs manthly installment of Rs. 47.16 lakhs
after inlerest & principal moralorium of after interest & principal moratorium of
residual 9 months,  Imstaliments  are residual 9 months, Installments  are
inclusive of interest. inclusive of interest.

1-3 Years 645779 11.26% Repayable in 4 quarterly installments cof 65779 11.26% Repayable in 4 guarterly installments of
Rs. 60,74 lakhs and 8 quarterly Rs. 60,74 lakhs and B quarterly
installments of A5 67,468 lakhs., installments of Rs. 47,68 lakhs.
Installments are inclusive of interest. Installments are inclusive of interest,

Term Loans from Others (Unsecured):

As at 31st March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
Amount Interest Repayment Terms of residual amount | [Amount Interest Repayment Terms of residual amount
Tenure
(Rs. in |iRs. in
Lakhs) Lakhs)

3-5 Years 341.59 14, 25% 21 monthly installments of Rs. 18,47 Lakhs, 341.59 14.25% 21 monthly installments of Rs.18.47 lakis.
|Inszallments are inclusive of interest. Installments are inclusive of interest.

3-5 Years 59.27 14.25% 2 monthly installments. Interest to be 99.27 14.25% 22 monthly instaliments, Interest to be
serviced on monthly basis on balance serviced on monthly basis on balance
outstanding. outstancing.

3-5 Years A50,00 9.00% Payable within 5 years with interest 850,00 5,00 Payable within 5 years with interest
payable annually, payable anmually

-2 Years 650,00 G.00% Payable within 2 wears with interest 650.00 5.00% Payable within 2 years with interest
payable annually. payable annually.

Finance Lease Obligations

-3 Years. 633,62 &50% ~  |Repayable In 16 manthly installments 633,62 8.50% "  |Repayable in 16 monthly installments
which vary for each phase. 31 phases which vary for each phase. 31 phases
have been disbursed till march 31, 2017, hawe been disbursed till March 31, 2017.
Repayment for Phase 1 started on June Repayment for Phase 1 started on June
2008, Repayment upto 31st Schedule will 2008. Repayment upto 31st Schedule will
end on September 201%. 1-23 phases has end on September 2019, 1-23 phases has
been repaid in full tll March 31, 2019, been repaid in full il March 31, 2019,

1-3 Years .y 11.91% Repayable in 13 quarterly installments of Tr.ar 11.91% Repayable in 13 quarberly installments of|
Rs.7.08 lakhs. Installments are inclusive Rs.7.08 lakhs, Installments are inclusive
of interet. of interest,

*Floating rate based on the 5BR (SREI Benchmark Rate) which is subject to variations.
** Interest rate is different for different phases, average interest rate being appros 8.50% (8.50% for the 31st March, 201%)

Hon Convertible Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (Unsecured)

5 Years

1,000.00

%

Repayable within a maximum period of 5
vears. from the date of allotment of
shares, as may be determined by the
Board

Currently the Company is under CIRF and is not require to meet any loam of interest obligation till approval of final resclution. Hence due to non
availabilicy of data of repayments schedule of borrowings, borrowings are classified current / non current based on normal circumstances.
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A% al s Yiaewh, Asal
20 J1si Marcch, 2019
B e | R
KR 22
QNS 3 1 31504
A Al Vargh, Asal

202 3181 Meucch, 2009
L 243
3520 3243
A Al Vargh, Asal
202 J1st ¥arch, 200%
h2. i1 Téh 0]
PR E! EETE
276,75 6:40.93
Agar 3st Yaveh, Asar

20 Fhsl Vyrph, 2014
L2 05 1.642.005
L g3ty ) 169000
A AT NS A4

Sewmrend by oweay ol by hecation of shochas ol etwork ing dema and boh dzbies oD e Company The Tl s iog aassma e Lepl as

collareral-

Already hypothecuted Naed et puoochised oo ol enn oan paniled e TRICLH gl SRED charged onpan passu Lises, eequitalile
morleare o1 [easehold properly al hubanessear, squitable moripace of immevable property and Ta al Cottack and Bhubasessar and

persaniul sl o fome ol e Lareolors,

Freahe Prvnliles

Mivmo und small enterpriscs crelor kaowe ho, 21,170

Cahers

Ay pe A0l Mareh,

Asul

2024} G0t Vareh, 2004
117501 A0 TG
4,175,011 401704

o and Small Cawceptises woder the Micee, Smadl ancd Modiony Conlerpiises Deveclopioent Act, 2006 Bave bl deterninied bazdd
o Ll waternoien aanlible sk ce Compony uod e regquared dusclogures o wven below;

Farticulars

ap The preincipal amoned amd ioderest due e remainme mnpaickin ane sopplhicr

Ayt JIst March.
2

b Phe qmggnl ol nieres, J,\uil,l L bk b i Lermns ol Sencl e Dol e wlicng, sl s
ledion Lnbarprises Developuent Act, 2008, alome with e amowt of panamend roady L
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op The wmount of interest due and pnl'_.'slhlc for fhe pcrimi of d;c]:-]}-' in |11:-1k|'115 [ivrent
(wehich have Boen paid bt besoogd the appeinied cay) bat withone adding the incread
speeilicd wnder 1he Miere, Sntall asd Medimn Toterprizes Development A, 2006

) e wwneeunt o mienesl sccrued aned remianing unpad

¢t The arnemne of Auther interest remaining due and payable even inthe suecceding year
unbil such diale vl e inberesl dues sboee we aclually prid e soall cocgnise, G U
purpuic ol Waallowaee ol'a deducible expernditure under Seetien 23 of the Mivre, Soall
und Medonn Lnlerprises Levelopmenl A, dbé

Ies as ghove, W the MicTo bnlerprisegs and small Enterprises Rave been determuned by Ue Managemant. his has been rehed upon

b L audiims,

. Ckher Financlal Llahllires

Current helatarinies of Tong-tarm borrowines {rafir Bore Bee )
Current Mamritics of Finanee Tease ORligations (rofor Mete Me 18)

Irabgresl, sporn e Dt nol dys wn grsing
terest acerued and dus on Bomrowings
Ciher Puy ol

- Parahle o Finpluras

- L Laabiliny

= CTediny 1T Cupd Loy

= Farneat “oney Ticpsils

= Liabilily [or Opermiing Capenses

. Chher Current Liahilities

Statulory Liabililics

Adhvnmaie from Customers (reter Mote wo. 4
Acomed Income

Lialalify far Operating Cepenges

Ll lsed Conection Fee Lincung
Trarmasctized UL Fee lnenme

Frovisions

Provision fiwr Emplovee Benelits
- [caee Frcashiment

25, Hvenue From Qperations

As ar 3lst March.

{124 in | akka
Asar

i A Nlarch, Mg
A4.7374.01 A.742.03

A7 A6 #7066

R ¥ LS Y
43876 13K.TH
Al Falregd
i Glo.nT

(510 Bu3A 23
il 3 21 Ns
455829 345093
12T 2D 19543,

Asat Jlst Vlareh, Asoat
I AL Nlareh, 0%
| 63887 1.597 58
17540 LX5 56
.43
a00.97 3278
RIS fH1 12
1121 INTOM
2.524.12 3.366.42
Aval Shsl ¥arch, A5l

230 Msl March, 2012
14 092
340 0,42
A9 at 31st ¥areh. A at
{21} st Murch, 240014

131



132

Cable Subscription Tees

Intemet Sabseription |“ees

Channel Carriage Tees

Crmneclisn Fees- Cahle ') Y
Comoeelisng Foss- [nlemel

mewme Fum kel Leasing
Sigmal Uplmking e

Ineone from Broadoaster Tueanive

. (hher Income

Inierest on
=['ixed deposits with banks
-Cthers
Insnranze Claims
Lighilities oy Tomger required written back
Renlal Income
siscel lancous Ineome
10 Inemne

25" ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

TN f.44% 08
Af Bt 1.034.31
260104 Lol4 2}
£32.03 a7 15
fid 31l Q4010
R17.35 BA0. 72
ER WL Ry

33322 .
864034 110134693

Az at 3st March, As at

2 315l March, 2019
14,86 61,58
il &l), a6
13134 13.27
204 200,33
RN £23
19.00) 4514

g6.63 -
30235 419,15
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Crtel Communications Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial 3tatements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

27.

28,

29,

30,

Eandwidth Cost

International Lease Line Charges
Intercity Link Charzes
Uplinking Charges

Employes Benefits Expense

Salary, Wages and Banus
Contribution ta Provident and Qther Funds
Statt Welfare Expenses

Finance Costs

Interest Experse {refer Hate No. 47)
Other Borrgwing costs

Depreciation and Amartisation Expense

Oeprecialion/ Amorlisalion of Llangible assels
Less: On account of closure of Finance Lease

Amortization of intanglble assets
Amorlizalion af NCF

Less: Excess of amortisatinon aver commiszion

Total

Year ended 31st
March, 2020

Q.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended
315t March, 2019

245 RE 424 a0
437,94 b4 67
20,42 220,42
906,93 1,197.6%9
Year ended 315t Year ended

#March, 2020 31st March, 3019
1.083.12 140589
121,74 118,18
26,49 24.77
1,211.35 1,949 .04
Year ended 31st Year ended

March, 2020

31st March, 2019

2,095.49
8.04

2,103.53

Year ended 31st

Year ended

#March, 2020 Jist March, 7019

2.542.072 2. 578,04

{A) 2,542 .02 2,578.04
(B} 13.33 11.16
941,59 G37.04

a7 97 443 68

(<) 61,62 193,34
[A+B+C) 7,616,97 2,782.86
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31.

27,

441
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Yoar ended 31st
wharch, in

fHs. 10 Lakhs)

Year ended
41st dharch, 2014

Feneeer and 1ol

ML

Cammisann and Ineentes
Callexiinn Chiargdiy

Comsumplion ol $lares & Spare Farls
Repairs b phachiary

Mepairs - Ouhezrs

InnurAnen

Travwelling [ Lestlwire

Rales 2 Tares

Frofessinnal Characs

Wlork QuLsourdind emperiies

Postane and Tolophone

Privitireg el Slationery

CIRF Empense {raeler Mole Mo, 3Y)
Fresasion tor deabtful recorvables (refer Mote Mo 12
Credil ot ipsuend {refer Howe Ma, 3213
Rad DCLLs waTrhom art

Irnpwair el Lisss Adlevesnees
Markeling Expanses

I oroien Lochnneo Lass {net)
CireLLors’ silling [&es

RAISCC LA S PR Rlnecs

Total Grher Frpensos

Prywisian far anhtful Recalvablas

11X 0 ik 9N
131.2% A35.77
AL N0 EFL kY
219 K1 104,99
15%.-10 23217
1498, L F-14]
T5.TE EBB. 37T
G740 R L
21E.52 25419
o595 375.35
LE R 11 2.4
32.87 2. 53
15 5i1 2T
11,22 16,35
267,10 B
RRTVRL) =1L S
174173 ©. 00
<%, i3k, 51
1.K1 S1.EY
19.2% 33.36
N Aded,
0.ao 1.85
4T AT 35,90
4. TA1.7R 5,078 L
“aar andaed sk yanar &nrand

U Irsimg Provinn for doukeful recervablos trefier Hete Hin. 9]

Lewinz Oprerndiid Proveisiuen Tor ool Mol eessisalabes,

Mdd: Frocizion o doobllol receivables alilized Lo izswme credil noves during
thies wesar {refrer Hnkes B, 31}

add: Fresdsien fre doobtful reeeteahles created Aand otihsed teomsue credire
roles durins Lhe year el Male Mo, 32.1)

Less. Frowmizsion o longer regquirzd seeillen back

Cradit note 1ssued

Credit moles Tvaoed doring L yaar

Less: 1frosien tor doubttul recervables ubilised to 1ssue crecit notes during
Lhies wesinr

Lesimn: Provision far cloutitful receivatiles crsatecd ancd urilised tooissue creclit
nules duifingg Lhe yedr

March, 2020 3=t Mharch, 2019
Ay 2414.018
41-4.08 £,73A. 14
a.aa 6,791 11
.00 s A T
Q.00 -44.04
a10.09 SaE.S2
Year ended I1st yYear andad

Wharch, 2020

31st March, 20149

Faymants to the Auditor lexcluding taxes)

174473 f,841.75
B, /94,14
0.0 S0.a1
1, 714,73 -
Year ended I1st year anded

as Anditar -
For QLher Sevices
For reimblrsement of cwpisascs

Sraturary audit, Limmted Boviews [ T dodik

wharch, 2020 31zt March, 20149
P ] 20,41
-.00 2.50
11, <4 oeT
Ak, 899 1. 87

Citel Bl Limiteed. o suledclfaey sronps, s neorgAsrd el s 280 Felnuary, 2018 and i wsl Lo cunnmsige
COMMCPCIAL QReFatInns, 105 I AL MIRnC1al STALS mCcits ar Ungugimsa and SCritica oy thic mangdomcni oF thi
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| o
Grrel Cornmunicatians Limited
HMores vo Consolidated Financial Statements For the Year ended 315t March 2020
23. Earnings Par 5hare As at As at
31t March, 2020 31t March, 2019
{a) Mrofit / [Loss) after Tax as per Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lass attribucable to (3,485 Ed) (5.122.5%
Creeniens el Lhe Farcol {Rs. I Lakb
(b Wheighlowl aeorage nomibor al Eguily Shares {Dasep 3,249, 76, 900 326827, 085
() Welghted average number of Foquity Shares (i1utec) 509, 6,900 BT
1) Basic earnings per share(in Rs2} [fa)8 (k1] 0.5 [N
=1 Diluted =armings per shave {in B2 [1agm)] P10.6T (LR E]
(f1 Mominal Yalue per Equity Shares (in Rs.) 1000 10,00
36, Contlhgent LlablHtes and Commitments tHs dn Lakley
Particulars A< at A< at
&. Cantingent Llabilities 31st March, 220 31zt March, 1012
Clatms agalnst the Company nat acknowledged as debts:
(i)|Entiy Tax damand nnder Apperal 100 1.0
(i) |Entry Tax demand far Z091-12 FAE R 15.25
{iii1|Entertainment Tax demand under Appeal .75 BR.75
fivInceme Tax and InLteresl Lhereen Tfor non deduction of Lax al sporce 2005 D&, 2006 47, 17515 175.15
PA0E-0% and P01 (depasits made under progest 315t Manch, Pa20 5 Re b, 0 lakhs . st
mrarch, 2010 : B 0,04 lakhs)y
Service Las and Interask clermanc) for 2006-00, Q00 0R, #Q0SE-05% ang 2009-10 (o Lughing 241,97 241,%¢
penalbyl
tervice Tax and Interast for 20M00-11 to 209415 (daposita made undar protest 3151 starch. 1,17%.20 1,170.2%9
2020 - A 44 F2 lakhs. 3150 ddarch, 201% - Rs 4422 lakhs]
(il Fervice Tax domand for 2012 13 Lo 2013 14 (deposils made under preiest 3s0 March, 2020 2110 21.10
7 Bs 10,54 Llakby, 1750 March, 2079 5 B 4,54 Laklhis)

Peiiil)Seryice Ta domand Der 2003-14 25,00 AL,
[T pfsereice La clemaned for #019-16 IE8.O 38,06
[®]|Cereat Cradit reversal for 200 &-17 - -
|#i]|{PRradip Port Trust (Refer Mota Below)* 52.49 [ =]

(%ii1|The Company has received legal notices of claims ¢ lawsuits filed against it in relation ta

imseobbaneons danrdiges, o Lhe epinion ol the manageimenl. ooomakerial Loy i Lkl
b artse onaccount of such clatms o Lawsonts,
E. Commitments:
Fablimated amcunt of Coantrasts remalnlng ta be awecuted an Capital aocaunt and nat [EAr 0,29
privedided for Current Y2ar Bs. Wil (3150 darch 201%: R, Hil)
*The Company had been providing services in Paradeep Port Trust ('PPT') area as per contracts. In an earlier year, the Company had
committed to cover programmes/news of PPT in its network as "PARADIP PARIKRAMA". As per the terms of the contract, the
contents of the programmes were to be provided by PPT for coverage and transmission of the programmes by the Company.
Subsequently, PPT had claimed that it incurred Rs. 52.69 lakhs for shooting and covering the same. However, the said claim has not
been accepted by the Company. By the time PPT raised this claim, the contract had expired and a new contract pursuant to fresh
negotiation was executed. PPT then claimed that they would adjust the said amount with subscription money payable by PPT to
the Company. Accordingly, the Company had filed a writ petition dated July 10, 2006 against the demand of PPT before the Hon'ble
High Court, Orissa. The demand had been stayed by the Hon'ble High Court vide its interim Order dated July 20, 2006. The matter
is still pending for final hearing. As on date, all earlier contracts with PPT have expired.

37  Financial risk management

37.1 Financial risk factors
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of borrowings, liability towards LCOs, trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets
include loans and advances, investment in equity instruments, trade receivables and cash and bank balances that arise directly from
its operations. The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk and the Company's senior management
oversees the management of these risks.

i) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial asset will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates
and interest rates.

(@) Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flow of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's
operating activities. The Company has foreign currency payable to vendors for property, plant and equipment and is therefore,
exposed to a foreign exchange risk. Foreign currency risk is managed by monitoring the movements in currencies in which foreign
vendors are payable. The Company does not enter into or trade financial instrument including derivative for speculative purpose.
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The frlloew ng tahle denonstrates the sensrivite in the S0 te the Tadian Bepes and the resolting i naack an te Conpary's Pof Ffloss) hefore tax, cue
to cnznges in tha fai- value of monetary sssess and liaailities

iMis. i A4k

Particulars

{hanes in currency exchangs rate

Effect on ProfititLoss) Befora Tax

‘Wear ended 31st

‘Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st March, X014

March. 2020 March, 2019 Manch, 2020
S - % 1270.38) P
TR -3k 17533 16549

The canyng amoanl of Compenys lorcign coreney capeec ie a. Lhe one ol L reporlics per oc whech s nol cdsed by dor valive st menl o olhor sise

15 as Tallows:
Payable in Foreign Currency Currency Amaunt {USEHin Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
Lakhs)
Asoa. 3150 Mare, 2020 50 73.06 5,507 &7
T W L EY e W ) k) 112 i, R S, 109, 1

fh1  Imterest rate rick

Interest raze risk i= the riz4 that the fair valoe of future cach flows of an exposure Wil floctiaze because of chanpes in maket incerest retes. The
Cornpiary's caposare Lo Lhe risk ol chianges ieomarkel inberest rabes velzbes promarily Le e Sonrpaseds long-Lero deal ubgiga. vies wide lealiog oleresl
rates. A1y rl-anges in che interest rabes foronnens may inaack ftare cost of sorrow’ngs. The iqteress rate risk is managed ky the Conpary by

morrioring mantk by cash ows whics iz rew eaaed by rmanagemcn. g event g of inlenest.

The Telloeai-zg Lable ceemsnslales B Dieed ol ealing -ale borrosings el Lhe Senpiney

iRy, in bl

Particulars

A= at 31st March,

ks Bt 3 1st March, 1019

2030
F.oating rate be-rovings 14,835,125 16.%35.213
Fispad peln L oweeings G, 047,04 B, 0270

i) Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk that a mounter parsy wll not rreest its obligations under 2 5 -ane’al instrument o cLstormer co -tract, leading to a “i-ancal loss. The
Cornpary i cmposed Loocred Lrisk Truen s coacsal ng acliv Lics, minenily rode reeeieabdes el T il Tinanisg ociiil es, including doepesils wi banks

and of ~/r financial i stnaments.
14l Trade recebrables

The Campany extesds credit bnovarinns corpreate rustomes ir the nommal coarse af ansiness. Cozstanding costorer receivaboes are segulary ancrnrec.
A impairmenl aralysis iz oor ormes al cach reporing dale on anindividoal Basis o major cusiomer s,

The zgene al rade recoivablay is ax lollows:

iRy, in bl
Diutstanding
Particulars Abme & months Total
Uptes & Piigeiths and upte 12 Abeeve 12 monthe

months
Trade recetrablas
At at 31at March, 020
SecL red - - -
Uisen el 1,745,595 413,37 L.200%
Grrass ketal 1,785, 55 415,37 2,200,932
Peoprsinn for deabt ol receivab.es 172417 - i 1N
Net tatal 1,61, 37 415,37 1,476, 74
A5 ak 31=t March, 2013
el e
LI 1| 1.7735.0% KRR 300,36 1.
Gross total 1,223.0% 258.16 30036 1,781.51
Pezvsion for deabt?ul receivab.es [179.41) [174.16) [B0.51) 412
Mek takal 1,743, 64 3,07 239,73 1,367 .43
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38

The Camaany fallows 2 smp.ified 2parqach [ie.. bassd o lifstime Exaecred Crecit Losses (ECL)] for recagnitian of irpairms-t lnss alowance on trade
soccivables based v o movision el The provision male a0 Lakes irla sccounl Fislerical credis loss caperionoe aned adjuslod Toe Torwiard=look g
infoanatin:. The rxpectre coed b Lnss allnwanee 5 based an the agring of 1@ days tha receivables are cue and e rates A giver 0 the provision matris.
TurLaer, Whe Cornpany Fas anabysed CCL separsiely or cable TV (AT casiomers, Broadsand customers and Coraurale cosoamers primarily becaose Uhe
chargcrertancs and histarlca. bad cebts trend was different “ar dirfesar revente sereams.

The Comanry bBes e provision "o coweallel rece vables ivoreapael of Lol el sod oo relail cesbamer, oy oo sidorel, newcs=ew, esed on
Nanage nents ket pstinate =hich is aves anc Axnve e peavision requived to b= made indee ECL medel. Fo- ather ransivab.es =here managerant dd
qoL anlicipale any issoc in recoverasiliog loss allowarce was proviced lor in accordanse with COL o odel as described above.

Depoalts with banks ahd other fnancial Instruments

The Campany considess factars a0 a5 frack record, mackst repuration and serdce standards 1o select banks with which balances and denosits are
mainkzined. Goencrally, he baances are maiclaisee wilh Lhe bar ks wilh wehich Lhe Cornpzny has alse svaied borrosines. The Cornpany does noL rainkan
significant rash bala anes nther than chose required far its day to day nperabions.

Liquidity risk

Licaiddiy risk is Lhe visbke Lozl e Gonpeunryt iy <ol Lo able Lol ils peesens a-d Tobaee cashe aned codalena, obligocions wilool incorring uiceeplable
.nawes. The Company's chijective is to maintain a balance between continuity of fundi-g and flexibility -h-ough the use of kank oeprdratts and wording
cansital dmits. The Cornaany closey moeitoss " ligudisy pesilion tbnoagh lorecas s on e basis of cxoeeled cash flows,

L{apital management

For the aurpose of the Company's canital ma-agement. capital incluces issued ecudity capital, ssmunties preaiam and al othee ecdity rese~ves
aLlr'butable b L cguioy starcholde s ol _he Company. The price-ary cojective of L Cormpzany's casital managen enl is Lo sa ceua o conlinuily, —sinkan
wralzhy capita. -ating in o~der onosnprort its busiess and maximize starehaldes vane. The Campany manages its cadital st Lctere and makes adj.asrreants
in light of £nangee in economic ca-ditions 3nd the -equirements of the finanda, cavenants. The funding requi-ement is rre: thecogh equity. incerna.
ACCUANE, Lang e Bor el ngs Anc SH0rt terat bk ot hgs,

I arduer o achiowe Uis overall wbicclive, Lhie Cempony's cepital nongs2inere L, anengst olher Dings, o o Looeesare gl i meels Tingnvial covciin s
attac wed tot e inte-est-hbearing loans and boraed “gs thar def ne caaital tnictiee =quirenents.

Fair walue of Financlal Assets and LiabdHtles
el ool e ™5 a tompasison by elass ol Lhe canyine anooe e and “sic waloe of e Compsnys Tlinancial mstrormesls thal are ccognised i e linancia.
aterants

(s in Lakdisd
As 3t 31et tharch, 2020 As at 3ict March, 2019
Particulars
Carrying Yalue Fair Yalue Carrying Yalue Fair Value

Financial Assetz designated at Fair walue through other
catnprehensiyve incame
Iressk miznt i bty Insteie2nt M1, M1 M4 M1,28
Financial Asscts designated at amertised cast
Trie Rewcivibiles 1,476, 74 1,475, 74 1,367 41 1,367.43
Cas and Caz Enuiva.enrs M JREO0 130 417,052
Errployes Advarres - -
et rily Deposbis 17345 17145 17391 271,93
Ament ecosery ale roe FSOE st 014 18 1.%% 1,99
Fized Drpasitz with Banks 140 1.0 L7088 57086
Interest acc-ued but net due on Fized Deposizs wth Banks 0.22 0.22 19 % 14 94
Incorre accraed but rok due - - - -
Total Financial Assets 2,351.4% 2,351.4% 2,958, %4 2,958.96
Financial Liabilities designated at amortised cost
L2 Liaala Lily whn,57 G 5T 1,932.10% 1,434,9
Brrrnwr ngs inclading corert rabarities) 22,0082 2% 11982 2 22,002 2% L1G82.29
Liability for Operati-z and Other Expenzes 4, 3E8. 2% 4.38E.29 3,450.%3 3.450.93
Crodilors lor Capi_al Goods G, 9009 b.9%0.90 6,933.2] 6.21].23
Irade Payshles 4,104, ERFLRI 4,01 £60 2.m4,00
Intereet Ace-ued <0514 A%6_24 <BE.1% 495,25
Temporary oock ove-creft - - - -
Payalile o Ernpaloyues 1,579 3.575. 52 1,507 44 2,507,094
(Irhers 14080 144 R0 13047 13047
Total Firancial LiabiHties 42,738 .49 42, 738 49 42,449 40 42,449 40
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Fair waluation technlgues

The Company mainzains po.ic’es and procedues o va.ue fnancial assets or firanc’al Jiabi.iz’es using the 2est and most ~elevan: data avaiaole. The fair
walles 0 the firancal assets and Haallities are nelucked 5 che amoung that wou.e be recedved to sl an asset or pald to transfer a Dabdliey Inan oreetly
trarsacticen hetwess rarker paiciaants at -he reasurer-ent cate. The follmedng nethnes and A< mponng wens DssC B psTimale CAITAD 73T VALLES:

Faie valne of frade reresahles, ather sans Belances, deonsta ecplioere advances, frade pavaboes, payahles Sar aceprsition nf ann cnrrent @oeon,
demand loans (ren banks. cash and cash couivelenls and olwr curesl Sisancial assols and liasilitics spprosi-ate ce'r caerying amodanls e pey due Le
tee ghet-tarim i acuritles of these nstrumencs,

Thee “gir wadva al Hon Currenl isweestincn e e eguily insteamesLs o™ o Bucly Coraveale wiy calouabed aosco onocesh o seaunlbed using on sppapr ole
“ate, 1615 classified as lavel 3 In che fair values hiesachy cue to the 1aclaslon of prabseralls inauss,

Falr Value hierarchy

The fallewing table provdcas the fa'r va.Le measaramert nierarchy of Corpany's asset ard liab'lities . arcuped into Lewe. 1 -0 Lewel 3 as descrized be.oii:

Quoted prices/publ'shed »® [urzdjuszed) in active markezs for idenz"cal assets or lizhilities {lawel 130 It incluces “zir value o® finandial irsturants
Ll g L v sels sl gre: e aane ppuodeel smgeaeel peoces ol Lhee Dobosee sheec D ado e soed T, iesteoenecen s Bilee coanLy shoees Toe seloch gl
arices are availahle 'n act™we markeass ar the oalance sheet cats.
Inzauts ather than quoted prices ncluded w'thin el 1 thzt are nhservable for the asset or lizhility, eit-er cicert y [that is, a5 prices) or ‘ndirect y [that
g e iecd Troem priccsd lowel 20 T0 e cdes oo wae of L linaneal instrurmens Uil are e ieded inae g liee maeael Coe ceampla, owenr L oo e
derivatives: anc ase cererminsd by usisg valuatino teciniques. These wa.uation techniques max'm'se the use of ahservable nardst darm whes it is
awvailabla and rely =s little as passble on the compa 1y soedific estimates. If 211 sipni‘icant inputs required <o “zir valuz an irst urant are obsevable. t-en
& sk ament 35 e hielee i lewel 3
Inauts for the asset or liakilicy thzk zra not besac on observable ma ket czks (that is, Jnobservable irputs! (evel 3). If opne or Dora of thz significant
ipuly wonod Ll pocolssry ale vk D da e, W inslionogend s oo e el i el 3,

[Fs, in Lakhs)

Particulars Fair value measuremeant using =fgnificant unobservable fnputs {Lavel - 3
As at 315t March, 2020 As ot 315t March, 2047
Financial Assets
Invest12nt in Cquity Instrur-ant of Body Corparate inia 21128
Total MNinancial Assats 21128 211.28

Fol.owing table cescribes the valiation ted-n'ques Jsec and key inpute 22 valuat'or for level 3 of the fai- value hisrarchy, as at 31sz Marc-. 2020, 315t
wach, 2019

Particulers Fair value Waluetion Technlgue (Inputs uzad

Invest -1ent in Equity Instrurant of Body Corporats Leve. 3 liscownred cash o |Futinee rasy flows
RexLurn on Capital D ploved

LCIRF [xpensa
CIRM cosk i-curred during the vear are 3 follows : iRs. in lakhs:
Particulars Az at 31st March, As at 315t March, 2019
02d

Fees .o Ineimm Resolution Pro’essiona, 0.00' 9.67

oy Besalaion By esa. 84.60! 10,50

Oher Prafessinna. Faps 14198 Ml

For -&i naursement of expenses 10.88, 1.20

OLhet cxprrises 19.641 14,89
157,10 60,06
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Qrtel Communications Limited

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year anded 31st March 2020

40, Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 103 - Business Combinations

The Company acquires the “Cable Metwork Business of varicus Local Cable Operators (LCOs Y which, inter alia, consists
of equipmenls, infraslruclure and cable Lelevision subseribers and enlers inlo agresmenls wilh Lhe LCDs 10 Lhis regard,
wherehy the LLOs agree to sell their "Cable Hotwork Business” . The LOOs also agroe not to compete with the Company
for & specified pericd in Lhe areas where Lhe LCOS have Lransferred Lheir cable Lelevision subseribers Lo Lhe Company,
The amount payable for acquisition of equipments & infrastructure has heen capitalised under relevant categaries of

tangible assets and the amount payable as non-compete fee has been treated as an Intangible asset.

Details of acouisitions that resulted in creation of soodwill are as follows:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Farticulars Year ended 115t Year ended 315t
March, 2020 March, 2019

Fair ¥alue of consideration paid / payahble - 454,27
Assets taken over

Froperty, Plant & Equipment 107.86
Hen - compete foes recomniscd 211,22
Total Assets - 319.08
Liabilitics taken over -
Net assets taken over - 319.08
Cansideration transforred 404,27
Goodwill - 135.1%

Mote: There is no transaction since ne acquisition of LCOs during the year

Details of acquisitions that resulted in bargain purchase are as follows:

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Particulars

Year ended 31st
March, 2020

Year ended 31st
march, 2019

Fair ¥alue of consideration paid / payahle -
Assets taken over

Froperty, Plant & Equipment
Hon - compete fees recoenised
Total Assets

Liabilities taken over
Met assets taken over

cansideration transferred
Bargain Purchase Gain

1,035.55

aba.12
B39.50

1,195.62

1,195.62

1,035.55
160.07

Mote: There is no transaction since no acquisition of LCO' during the year
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Ortel Cammunicatians Limited
Hokes to Consolldated Financlal Statasnents fior the Year ended 31=t March 2029

41 Empleyee Stock Option Scheme 2019 (E50% 201 0} {Rs.in Lakhs)

Thiee Board, vide iy resolulion dated 19 December 2010, approsed [ 0505 20010 (or granding, Crmployes Slock Oplicens in lhe Tarme oi Couoily Shares
Lrked te Ehe completon of a mdodmuoen periced of confioged smployment and fog Fmployes Befarmanee Dinkag Stock Qptian o be o] at par in
lisll of layalty honus linked 1o sprcified perfarmance target te the sligible employess of the group menitored and supervissd by the Compensatinng
Carnmiller ol e Board of Dircelors incomplianee wilh lhe poovisiens of Secorilics and Cechanege Board of India (Crnployee Sock Opion Schome And
Fmplyes Stack Furchase Scheme) Gungdelnes, 199% ang amendments Cherecf Tram time to time [since repealed on Dcbcher 28, 7Hd pursaant to the
coming intn force of Securivies and Ezchange Board of India {Share Based Emplowss Berefits) Regulatians, 2014 with eifact from the said date]. an
cmployee wha is @ promoler or belones Lo Lhe poamaler eroup shall nol be cligible e parlicipale in he scheme. The clieible employers joe Lhe
purpase ar FECS A6 wall be determined Ty the Campenzation Committee Trom tme to times The Frplosyer Performan; e | ke SEeck QpEuan shall
be subject th 18 months leck in after the date of alletment whereas the Emplayse Stock Option is fres from leck in. The wasting peried of Employes
For lormance: Linkad SLock Oplicn and Crnplosec Siech Oplicn ae 18 and 38 monche rezpoclively with 3 monlbes cacncize poricd lor cacereising Lho
rifation B subse dher,

The 2rraap had Qranted (et af nptions lapsed) 100,436 stock optians in 200514 indear the E505 2040 Schame (Optian K, which had vested in eadier
years ard were allotbad in FY 2017-1E. All the exercised aptions were allotted in the form of Equity Shares.

Details of options granted under ESOS 2010 cxizting during the yoar @
Partleulars

Ermnplayee Stock
Cption Plan-ES0R
2010 (Dption XN

Employee Stoek
Qption Plan-E505
20718 (Crption X1I1)

Cate nf grant

Cate of Board approval

Mumbrer ai wplions granied

metlacl of sattlament

‘Westing pericd {including 3 months Exercise perod]
VCaIE]

Ewiiw price {Rs, b

23d Septenber, 2013
19th Decerrber. 2010
1.79,600

FLy

.20 YaArs

I
70

2lsk July 2014

1%h December, 2010
48,150

Fejuity

320 Years

a
¥a

All Lhe aboe valid oplions weold e alletied o the jorm of Cyoily Shares on Lhe bazis ai 1:1.

Fair ¥alue of share options
Thie Tair @aluc ol Lhe oplions, delermined by an erlerpal valocr, sas cslimabed on Lhe dale of grantl using e Black Scholes model silh Lhe Tollowing
slamficant assumpabicng:

Particulars 179, 600 Options | 48,150 Options
| vesting Perlad- [¥esting Perod-
3.2 Years) 3_15 Years)
Qptian Xl Qptian Xl
Grant dake share price {Rs.] 140 140
Curreise Price (Re.) n 70
Exggors Lecl WalinLilily (in %3° b1.43 61
ke Hfe {in years) k- 32
Civadend Yield {in %) n 4]
Risk-free interest rate {in &) 851 247
Fair Value of aptions [Rs. b B3.31 B9. 05

" Sirwee Sriel waz an unlisted greop al the ime of grant ol OpLions, Lhe Cipecled Yelatilivy (V) was Laben bazed on one year hislorical wolalilivy index
of peer lisked carpantes as per clanse 28 of appendis 1 of the audance note fssued by Institute of Chatered Accountants of ndia (1CAl

Ernplonyee Steck Optlon Seheme, 2005 (E305 201 Séoohemep: | e dtam=ers af the qroup sldde thalr mesting daced 26 Jubyg MY approved F5O5 1014
for granting Employee Stock Options in tenm of Equity Shares linked to the completion of a minimum peried of continued amploypmant 1o the eligible
crployess ol Lhe group adminislered By Lhe HominaLion 8 Bermuoner aicen Comimiles CSoemmilloo ') of e Coard el Dircclors in compliarce with e
prendsiars af SR (Share Hased Fmployes Bensfits) Regulatcns 2074 and amendments thereaf rram thoe 5o e, The Schame can e nnplementsad
either directly or through anirrevocable Trst. Howewer, if the scheme invalves secondary acquisiticn of shares ar gift ar bath, then it is mandatory
Lo irmplement Lhe seheme Lhreoagh Trost, The greop o may lend or giee relundalle advance b or stk inienes L the ost e acguine shaes of e
araup from secanclary market, sueh secandaty acguisition by tnst shall not excesd P of the padd up gty capital of the group as af the and of each
financial year. &n empleyee who is a promater or belongs to the premoter arcop shall not be eligible th participate in the scheme. The eligible
employess for the purpose of ES25 2015 will be determined by the Compenzakien Committee from time to time. The vesting period of Employves
alock Qplicn is nol Less Whon eoe year aod nel ioore Llae Tive spcans Toorme L gronk ol olice wilh 3 monlhs exercise period Tar emercising Lhe oplion Lo
sulwcrhe. The shares issupd against exerrise of nptians maw ba suhject ta Inck in for pedad A1 repayment of the fonds availecd from groupstrust ar
for any ather period as may ba decided by Committes. Durine pericd under review. na option is affered feranted pursuance ko the scheme. Further.
o por Lhe Sehiome, e grooup has weloup an ineevocable Trosl "Orlel Ernployee Wollae Trosl en Z0L0 Mowember, 2005 Lo inplemenl Chee scheme, ds
an 3lst march. 2008, tha trost has acnoired 32375 no's of eqoity shares from secnndary markat ab an average acnuisition price af Re 43807 e
sharas which will affered to eligible employees at future as decided by the Committee.Ouring the year ended 31st March, 2019, the Trust has nok
acyuired ary cguily shares irem seconckry marke Loes offered any shores Lo ils coplesee and Lhis has been neled Dy Che CormiLle.
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Ortel Cammunlcatians Lirnited
Hrotes to Consolidated Financial Statements far the Year ended 31st March 2024

42 DMsclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 24 - Related Party Disclasures

(@

Mames of Related Parties :
(i} Subsidiary
I arel Braedaaad Llmeecel

[iT} Key Manazement Personnel (KMP)

Name
I Mars. Jagi margat Fanda {pta 26th hove-her, 2008

£ Mr, Bibhu Prasacl Bath (upto 2628 Mosomaen 20148)

[iii

1

Mr. Gidu Bhusan Dash

} Close family members of KaP

Mr. Gaiiayanl Pa~da  Spuase of Mre. Japi Ma-eal Panda

Country of Origin

Incka

Designatian

mhakagng Dectn”
FresiderL i Chigt Execul’ve O*ticer

Groua Seorelary g, 501 Seploe-ben, 20173

{iw] Entities contralled or jointly contralled ar under slanificant Influance of KMP ardfar close fa mily members af KMP
[with whom transactions hawe taken place durine the year)

1 Indian Metals & Fero bllovs L n'ted.
L Qdisha Telavizion Limilad.

1 Qrisss Infratech Pyt |14,

A B.R Develooers Private Lid.

3 Metro Skemet Limdted,

[v} Professinnals appointed by Mational Company Law Tnbunal 0 pursoant ta CIRP

Name
I M Anil BhiaLiz fwel E700 Moscrnber, 2016

2w, Srigopal Choadhy ry peef 158 Febr,amg 2019)

{b1 5u

mmary of Transactions with Related Parties

Designatian

In.eriry Besulubion Prorcssiveal

Resalutior Pro‘essinnal

fhesures I boac40ts rearesent carrcaponding amauats of proviols weas)

{R=. in Lzkhs]

Sl. |Mature of Trensactions Subsidiary EMP Close family Entities controlled ar jaintly
Na, membars ef KMF |cantralled or under significant
Influence of KMP andier close
family members of KMP

1 [Rormuonera.ios 01,24

i~ (FAATY [-¥ [-1
2|5l ne fees ped

-] (- i-} (-1
1 [Sidnzl Upl aking oo 124,16
[-] [} i~} {327.52)
4 |Rerl RBooyived 360
-] i -} 1360
3 |Rerl Paid 0.55
I-1 - (-} (6.0
& |InlerneL 5ubscriplicn Fess 13.32
1-1 -l -} 11545
¥ |Reimaursemenl ot exper=es {Faicl 014
-1 QEFLY -} 114,061
& |Reimaurzamenl of 2xper=es {Aeceived) 17.43
I-1 -l (-} 122,321
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9 [Scosciption Fees i.58
- i -} 3
10 |Acvertiser—ert Experses 12.00
-] -l (-} 1120
11 |Ckanae. Car+agza Incoms
1-] -l -} {187 84/
17 |Programiming Crst 17:.13
-1 i [-} {23869
13 [Unsecured Loan Recetver
{1060 K {E0.00) [-H 1,063.00]
11 |Unsecured Lnan Repaid
{1060, 1Ky - (-} {305, 781
15 |Intarest and Procese’ng Faes on Unsecured Loan
I-] HLETY [-¥ 1137.10)
1A |Issue nf Shares under Employes 3tnc s Opkinn Fan
I-1 115.90) -} 1-]
17 |Investment i Equizy Inst-aments
-] £-h [} 1]
1f [Issie nf Freferanca shares
-1 i -} 1,000
19 |Issie nf Equity sharses -
[l [ [} {B75.00)
M (Paymnents 1o IRP ard [P As per 510 ) ang (e} aereia belie
21 a |Oul=land'ne oalances as a. 31sL Marck. 2020 :
&, Receivables
b. Payables 126,63 o 1.153.49
FI b |Octstand ng aalances as ar 3150 sarch. M9
a. Receivables
L, Payalsles 18,94 (£ 229380
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10.
11.

12.

13.

14.
15.
16.

td)

(e}

Disclosure in respect of Material Related Party Transactions during the year (excluding reimbursements) :

Remuneration paid to Mrs. Jagi Mangat Panda Rs.12 (Previous Year: Rs.41.87 Lakhs), Mr. Bibhu Prasad Rath Rs. 48.70 Lakhs
(Previous Year : Rs. 56.54 Lakhs), Mr. Bidu Bhusan Dash Rs.12.54 Lakhs (Previous Year: NIL)

Sitting fees as nominee paid to Mr. Baijayant Panda Rs.Nil (Previous Year: Rs. NIL).

Signal Uplinking Income received from Odisha Television Ltd. Rs. 324.12 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.327.52 Lakhs).
Rent received from Odisha Television Ltd. Rs.3.60 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.3.60 Lakhs).

Rent paid to Odisha Television Ltd. Rs. 0.55 Lakhs (Previous Year:Rs. 6.00 Lakhs).

Internet Subscription Fees received from Odisha Television Ltd. Rs. 13.32 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 18.65 Lakhs) and Indian Metals
& Ferro Alloys Ltd. Rs. 5.48 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 7.08 Lakhs).

Subscription Fees received from Odisha Television Ltd. Rs. 1.64 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.1.64 Lakhs) and Indian Metals & Ferro
Alloys Ltd. R. 0.94 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 1.88 Lakhs).

Advertisement Expenses paid to Odisha Television Ltd. Rs.12.00 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 12.00 Lakhs).
Channel Carriage Income received from Odisha Television Ltd. Rs.NIL Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 187.84 Lakhs).
Programming Cost paid to Odisha Television Ltd. Rs.172.43 Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.238.69 Lakhs).

Unsecured Loan received from B.P. Developers Pvt. Ltd. Rs. NIL (Previous Year:Rs. NIL), Metro Skynet Ltd. Rs. NIL (Previous Year:
Rs.NIL), Odisha Television Limited Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. 1065 Lakhs ), Mrs. Jagi Mangat Panda Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. 60.00
Lakhs ) and Ortel Broadband Ltd Rs.NIL ( Previous Year: Rs. 1065 Lakhs).

Unsecured Loan repaid to Orissa Infratech Pvt. Ltd. Rs.NIL (Previous Year: Rs.55.78 Lakhs).and BP Developer Pvt Ltd Rs.NIL (
Previous Year Rs 250.00 Lakhs)

Interest and Processing Fees on Unsecured Loan paid to Orissa Infratech Pvt. Ltd. Rs.NIL (Previous Year: Rs.36.39 Lakh), B.P.
Developers Pvt. Ltd. Rs. NIL (Previous Year: Rs.3.75 Lakhs), Metro Skynet Ltd. Rs. NIL (Previous Year:Rs.10.94 Lakhs) and Jagi
Mangat Panda Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. 0.87 Lakhs ), Indian Metals and Ferro Alloys Limited Rs. NIL (Previous Year: Rs. 56.47
Lakhs) and Odisha Television Ltd Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. 49.75 Lakhs).

Issue of Shares under Employee Stock Option Plan to Mr. Bibhu Prasad Rath Rs.NIL (Previous Year: Rs. NIL).

Investment in Equity Instrument made in Ortel Broadband Ltd. Rs. NIL (Previous Year: Rs.NIL).

Preference Shares issued to Indian Metals & Ferro Alloys Limited Rs.NIL (Previous Year: Rs. 1000.00 Lakhs) and Equity Share Issued
to Odisha Television Ltd Rs. NIL (Previous Year: Rs. NIL and BP Developers Pvt. Ltd. Rs. NIL ( Previous Year: Rs. NIL)

Fayments to Interim Resolution Professional
AR5 i1 Lakhs)

Particulars Year endad 315t | Year endad 315t warch, 2019

March, 2020
Frrfrazional Fers G.67T
Re'mbursement of expenses 0.21 0.3%
0.3 10.056

Payrments to Reselutlon Professional
[Rs. i Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31£t | Year endad 31ct March, 2019

Merch, 2020
Frutes=ional Fees E4.60 10,70
R=rmbursemant of expanses 10.7h 0.5
495.45 11,54

Compenzation 1o Koy Management Porsannel

The camaensatinn th key senagement perennel durirg the vear was as folows:-
[Hs. i1 Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st March, 2019
March, 2010
Shewt-zerre cinalesee o cflts &1.24 f6.42
Posl-cmploymen. berorils 15.44 19.41
Other Long ter n Denefizs 1.LR 1.5
Share Basad Payments -
79.331 98.41

1 he amourts dlaclosed e taale are the ameunts ooopniaed as a4 espease durng the repartng perae related o key marsgcer crt peraontol,
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43 Capitalisatlon of Expenses

Ouring the wear, te Cimaany has capitaised the follawing expenses to the cost of Property, Plant Aad Equiprient wrder the hesd "Cable Merwork-
Backbore”, Consequently, expenses disclosec under the respecte notes 1'n Note Mos, 30 & 33) 2re net of a~ourts caxtalised by t1e Company,

{Fs. in Lakhs)

Farticulars Year ended 31st | Year ended 31t March, 109

March, 1020
Cplesioo Beted 15 Dopeae 43,94 336,53
Cthes Expenszes - T
43194 6383

44,  Advarce Fro— cus.e—ars includes Re. 74,40 La<ns (Frevioss Year: Bs. 74,20 Lakhs), being Clectricily Inspaction Duly collec.ed from Lhe cuslomers
|levied by IFe Cepa‘lmen. of Energy. Goversmerl of Gd'sha vide “Ls noliticalion czled Wb wa-ch, 2002 urder Indian Eleciricily Rules, 193&) bul -w.
depnsted with the appropriaze authnties nn che ground fat neizher <he niles noe the ratification i =pplicasle te the Company and the charg'ng
chapter of the Natif cation does rot a.the-ise toe electrical Inspector 1o .ewy fees on 2ny pe-sor other than toe awrer of the telavision coanection,
The Compary Tz “ilod @ writ pettion asfore Hon'ble High ot of Qg against the saic kabificabion ancl abtainged an arder 1o the offock Trat o
coarcive aclior ca be Lakan againsl Lha Company L. Lha disposal of Le case, lowever, a5 per LFe ciecliun v? Hon'Ble gk Court of Crissa videis
order daled 91lh Febeary, 2007, Rs. 25,00 Lzkhs was ceposiled wih (ke sa’d Coarl.

Subsecusrt.y, Han'hle High Cours of Orissa vide its ordes dated otb Howember, 2007 civected the Grvernment of QOciska on take 7 decisan 25 to
whesher the irspectior chasges sa far &5 consumer of se.syision conrections ase coocerned can be waived asdfor i~posed and also ciected the
Compary iy o0 it any s Faam g w ivad el Soskamer ant |z decisioe i saloen b she Sosoramet af O sk
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Ortel Communications Limited
Muales L Consoliduoad Finsrcisl Stesmenis for L Year erabsd 3130 Merch 2020

4, Adeditionial Infemation ax per Schedale [ of the Companivs Aol 2013
25 At and o thaoaar anded 314F March, 7020

Het Azzetr i =, total amsets Share in prefit or loos Share in cther comprehenzive Zhare in total camprehensive incams
wvinLs tatal llatdlicies In<iane
_ o5 % of A S el
Harme of the Entity in the Group Ak ES of Briveurnil consolidule Briournl cansalidatad Al A 5 of tatal Amount
canzalidate-d \Rs In lakhsy| dprefit or [As A0l akhs) cther [As. 10 | akhs) c.urn|.:|r|:hcn: IRs. im | akhs)
rel gssels lass camprehenste v inconw
Farcnt ncams
QL Sommuicacione Lirn‘ed G985 (5_B04 535 05905 (385760 100, L. L 9L.99, 318557
Anbsidlares
Indian :
1, Grtel Boaadband Ll mked oo 11 1 LIRS -0.42 Q. ek, . G 10,427
mMon Centraling intarsst Anoall
subsidiari=s
TOTAI 100 -F,ROF 98 ADN.AF -3,48% 88 ADN.As 1.82 1RRO0% -3,424.00
A ab anel tor the wear ancked 31<c March, =011
Mct assots o, total amcts Sharc in prefit er loss Sharc in other comprehensive tharz in total camprohenslve incame
minus tatyl liakilities s % o P T
Harra of Ha Fndiky Intha Grioup 5 % of Aarreunt consahdaktz Armaunt ranzalidated areunkt _a..s 5 U_F total Arnaunt
conealdamed | oo Lol akhst | dprofior  (Rs. in Lakhs; et {Px. in Lakhs; |“00R e B=. in Lakhs)
nck assots . :nrn!:r\:hr.-nmn: v Income
mncome
Parcnt
Rrtel Zanimud st Limtad 160, CL 12.642 447 1000 15122 T 100, L 145,01 05 TG, 28]
subsidiares
Il iwrn
1. Firtel H=andhand Drdber LA .43 [KRA[ Ry (A EEY] LIS K0 Bt
Men-Conkralking Inktarcst in all - - - . - . - -
aitzsfdlaries
1AL 100, Lz PRl L, LeFx 3,14l 44 DD, ek 144,51 RRT R 4,9/6.24

AT, 1he Carpary Fas it recanisod 11m0rest pays s, adtoe e CIREF cammeneenrent date 4 e 3 AHh skavmber, 2008, anhoeresdngs 1im 13 ks aad “nsacta . castitabnos and pretorecs
tha-cs. The same is not “n —ompliaros with Ind 65 - 23 ar " Jorrewing Cast” road wit Ind 25 - 109 on "Tinancizl nstrumonts®.

AZ. Thers is 2lrain o e wor cing capilyl ane aperaliorz of the Conzeny and il is cidergaing Tlinancial woea, 1L e “reoamed o nel boss of By, 3485046 ke duning Lie pear ended 31sL
®aemh, AT as camotared to R B 1R IRk 1SR wcenly wTAE The net warthoat the Campanys 15 tily ernced Aros 12T gear CIRE was Initlated e easpest ar Phe Cempang es et 2 oE
Haverher 2044 as cxplaired in Hate He. | boocimaaaes. The Comrpany 7as materdal oclisztians towards bemavings, emplovee beasfits cxponse and statuscry dues, amangst others.
The Compdrs's cur-enl level ol Swone g barely salTicienl woreel d speral’sral eap=iees bul nol Le pesl liabilities and Uie debil cericirs oligations regaacing e Sinoidl
rreribars. Haserar, Hhe Compang has & 2aess00 11at carsdednn 1Hs plans toodeal wIth the arnrsacd secnts 2 cnodidons, the wssa® tre aoine conecm sssampting 15 appenoaeass oot
creuTstaces ard hencs, the financizl statorments havs becn proparad on 2 g2ins concem basic, S=tain crusizl aspects of the Sompanys plans 11 this egard arc as fal.oes: -

A Kxstructuring s aoreamsirg D lass ma<irg eothers tosimeate ren. rine cporabing losses;

1 Drastic ieduzon ‘o oaver head expendioare:

1 R UCTION 10 ralperer cas? by oL Tsodinetr g CRrZalln irk thars,

di lnzraduction ol raw salzs sooemas bancres se not arewk 1 the ruskams - hase af axcsboaa lacations;

i nsdeclion ©” prepgaic rodeeddop o reduce recenoe sk and

[ CEASINIE, P - DOE TR0 Y0 GO EOE AN W AIPTenAnce of MeowinkE T AR Ty 18d alededy recelved C2rwadr Sde s In thilz resssd ard &3P0 ts ME0e 5P Coders A a regdlar ha's

Lha serpany has bae akla e maceassfally implemsnted the ckoee mentinaes plan. Furthe sy tha LIRE presddss for a merakar am as anwis ged Lndse soctinn 140970 af 1AL, ik sfaes
frenn 2710 ~owvenser 2000 L the cosrpleliso ol Lhe SIRP pecosss, provided thal gb ang Lieee during U CIEP T o rewalobioe plais sppreeed onden Seetion 3001000 BC o an osler (o
Hepdldation of e Covany 15 pasied inder fecdop 33 2° [BC, Ehe msakorum shall cease 0o asse o1 w0t from T Jate of sich apfarvs, or Fquldation ardes, az the case mey b= CIRF
15 angring ane resalutiar plan appreesd by ths Led submiread an 2atk saguss, @Y hefara S0 ard pandiag far aparasal. Pending said aracess Lndar GIRE HES financal satemants
Fiave Lieer presaned S going concann basis.

44, Tha Campary Fas issucd Crodit Hetes zmcunsirg 20 B 1724 .73 akhe during the gear andad 31t manch, 2600 2z rds disrustion oF servicos'deficizat peoe“sian of sopscos,
Avcuidicedly, e Jonpdrey iz debibed Proovissn o doabul pece vabbes il Ry, 39009 Lakliz ard Lie relaied Coody gond Servicss Tax ©CET' Ligbilics w U Fe, 310025 Lkl sand
rreifed - Irsde Aecooeahln” wEE Be, 2004 08 Inkos,

0. as perthe IRC the BIP Ras booceeedse, callase ard admde all Fee Sladms sukeeetrbes By Hoe ooemtlonoal acd financial seedtsessoak the Danpanys Sich clalms can e scheailted $o0bhe B9
durirg she L3R, HiL the app-cvzl =f a resslution plan by s12 Cal, 7o the ssteak the proeass for sa bmission and recarciliation &7 claims memaing ar a1-gaing pracess, ra accounting
et An Hhe Baoss af accadnts haz m2en nace 10 respest of siacess, shork 2 aon - recelpes of ca® e o apedatianal and “Toactal credi o,

51. A= oeplained inkabke koL 1 abave, he Comaaay is ud=- C12F znd during the CIRP resolutiar plans 1 Kesalubiar Plan®) vas reccived by te 2eschation Profesional and the Bosooution
Flor vras pleced Deluore the 2O S aparaval 2od U2 approves] Rezolution Flan was Gfiled seidy Lo B’ ble BCT, Hew 2l oo 280 audeet. 2019 B appeovd b aedenr S o 3 oo de
Code. [FS ARRraiar fed By The Besallfian Prabessanal e ApReeesal of Besalliesn FIa s cnormea iy BEnd an st aamie s et TR S50 IR Per T Al SecTon Fhoat tEs S, fhe
Lompany is cotkirding to cporabe as a g2'ng cotcem. The CIRP is rat ot carcluded anc henze, the final cukcome isyet t= ze zscedained. Hevoe, the Camzzny hzs 1ok made ary
aszegyrent of ‘malnnent as regqa'red @ g A8 36 o Impalrert ot sseers foany as at SstMarch 2020 In dhe value of PRE. CWIF Gaede”IL and Scores ard Sp-ares

52 Preeioun s foesiod Tligares haee Deen reg ougec Srediraneed, someieve oongiceed necezsay, Wombe ern conpss able sl coee o7 cunen. vear,

For K. Prasad & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Ortel Communications Limited

ICAI Firm Registration No. 303062E Bidu Bhushan Dash
Santanu Das CFO & Company Secretary
Partner

Membership No. F-053226 Taken on record

Place: Kolkata Srigopal Choudhary

Date: 31st July, 2020 Resolution Professional
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